AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
SPECIAL MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: hitp://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) | W /
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Cr B Lo

Mark McLaughliff”
Special Meeting — August 16, 2021 City Manager

Special Meeting — August 17, 2021
ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate decrease from $.85208 to $.84000 for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022 with $.84000 being an increase in the no new revenue rate of $.80651;
the vote on the tax rate will be on September 13, 2021, at 5pm in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room, City Hall, 400 W. King, Kingsville, Texas. (Finance
Director).

2. Public Hearing on proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget. (Finance Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports,
Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports;

Page 1of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021



Streets Update; Public Works; Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Emergency Management,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation. No formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?

V.

VL.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT_MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by changing the zoning map in reference to KT&l Co., Block 3, Lot Pt 10, (6 acres),
also known as Property ID 37466, on Young Drive, Kingsville Texas from AG
(Agricultural District) to R1 (Single-Family Residential District). (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by changing the zoning map in reference to KT&l Co., Block 22, Lot W/2 of the SE/4 of
7, (SYM D), (5.0 acres), also known as property ID 42564, on E. Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-Family Residential). (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by granting a Special Use Permit for Auto Sales, Repairs, including Motorcycles use in
C2 (Retail District) at 1916 S. 6" St., Kingsville, Texas, also known as Glover Park,
Block 3, Lot 16-21. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to cover additional street maintenance work on West Sage, Corral, and
West Santa Gertrudis. (Public Works Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2021-2022 budget for departments of the City
of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Consider introduction of an ordinance adopting the City Manager's budget, as
amended, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, and appropriating funds for the fiscal year
beginning October 01, 2021, and ending September 30, 2022, in the particulars
hereinafter stated. (Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance establishing and adopting the ad valorem tax rate
for all taxable property within the City of Kingsville, Texas for fiscal year beginning
October 01, 2021and ending September 30, 2022, distributing the tax levy among the
various funds, and providing for a lien on real and personal property to secure the
payment of taxes assessed. (Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, providing for an increase in water rates.
(Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewers, providing for an increase in sewer rates.
(Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Sections 9-10-53, 55, 56, and 57 to update the fees and calculation method
used for the purpose of funding the City Street System. (City Engineer/City Manager).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter IiI, Article 7, Personnel Policies. (Human Resource
Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance ratifying classification and prescribing the
number of positions in such classifications for the classified service in the Police
Department by adding one new Officer Position. (Human Resource Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance ratifying classification and prescribing the
number of positions in such classifications for the classified service in the Fire
Department by adding two new Fire Fighter Positions. (Human Resource Director).

Consider a resolution amending the City of Kingsville Administrative Policies and
Procedures Manual, Policy No. 720.01-Designation of Holidays. (Human Resources
Director). :

Consider a resolution amending the City of Kingsville Administrative Policy No. 731-
Flex Leave. (Human Resources Director).

Consider accepting donation from Broshears family for the Animal Control Division of
the Health Department. (Health Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
accept and expend donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L and Patricia Broshears for Minor
Vet Care. (Health Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
cover expenditures for setting up a COVID-19 Testing Site at the Health Department.
(Finance Director).

Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to
cover additional personnel overtime costs due to employees out sick with COVID,
salary payouts due to several employee departures and additional vehicle
maintenance. (Finance Director).

Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute Amendment No.1 to the
Construction Contract for Downtown Improvements between Etech Construction Inc.

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021



and the City of Kingsville for Downtown Improvements-Kleberg Ave. (TxCDBG Contract
#7219012). (City Attorney).

21. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement
for E9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Services between the City of Kingsville and the
Coastal Bend Council of Governments. (City Manager).

VIl. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E~Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551~-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551~087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

September 2, 2021 at 11:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valeguela, TRnfﬁC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsviile City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Pagedof4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 16, 2021

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 16, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 4:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources
David Solis, Risk Manager

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Nicholas Daniels, Building Official

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

David Bodiford, Accounting Assistant

Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
Avelino Valdez, Street Supervisor

Cameron Whittington, Water Construction Supervisor
Ruben Chapa, Golf Course Manager

Joe Casillas, Water Production Supervisor
Arturo Perez, Garage Supervisor

Darrell Mills, Landfill Supervisor

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 4:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Reqular Meeting — August 9, 2021

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of August 9, 20201 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres and Commissioner Hinojosa. The

Page 1 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney announced that there is a second budget workshop
scheduled for Tuesday, August 17, 2021, at 4.00 P.M. There is also a third budget
workshop scheduled on Monday, August 23, 2021, in conjunction with a regular meeting.
If needed, staff will be posting for a fourth budget workshop for Tuesday, August 24, 2021.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made or received.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 2 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



VL

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Assistance to Firefighters

Grant Program for medical supplies. (Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances sections 3-3-125 & 3-3-127, providing for Tourism staff to be the
Main Street Advisory Board secretary. (Tourism Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter IX-General Regulations, Article 8-Parks and Recreation,
Section 11-Liquor in Public Parks Prohibited, Exception, providing for revision to the
scope of the exception. (Parks Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

4. Review and discuss proposed the fiscal year 2021-2022 budget for departments
of the City of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager stated that the proposed budget is scheduled to be
adopted on September 13, 2021. He further stated that the City of Kingsville has been
awarded the GFOA Award for the sixth time. He further stated that last year's budget had
more expenses than revenues, about $2.9 million more in expenses, through four budget
amendments throughout the year, and have been able to grow that to $3.9 million. He
further stated that with staff assistance, the city is in the black for an amount of $7.1 million.
New proposed tax rate of $.84000 from $.85208, which is still lower than the previous year.
The Fiscal Year budget is $102,901,773.27 total expenditures, all funds combined. The
total proposed budget is $55,682,570.00, more compared to fiscal year 20-21 current
budget of $55,682,570.00. the increase in the total budget is mainly due to the additional
grant and federal funding of $55,682,570.00. There is no change to the group health
insurance, will remain 90/10. Mr. McLaughlin further stated that the fund balance
requirements are met at 25%. The general fund has $381,587 above the minimum
requirements and the utility fund is at $344,698 above the minimum requirements. For utility
fund revenues, the proposed budget includes a 1% water rate increase and a 7% sewer
rate increase as per the rate study done by Grady Reed of HDR. These increases put the
city back on track. No increase to garbage fees for this fiscal year.

To decrease the number of divisions with small numbers of employees, several division
consolidations were made. Downtown and Historic Preservation 1604 was moved to the
Planning/Development Services in 1601. The Downtown Manager/Historical Preservation
position was previously split between Tourism and General Fund. When a staffing change
was made, this position's duties were split and the result in General Fund addressed the
need to have more of a Senior Planner position to meet the needs of the department. The
Main Street part of the position was moved to the Tourism Fund as that part of the former
position was more event-focused. Recycle 1701 was moved to Sanitation Collection 1702.
There was only one employee in this division and there wasn't a need to have this position
in a division by itself. Information Technology 1806 was moved under Finance
Administration 1801. Moving this division creates efficiency as it falls under Finance
Administration and there is not a real need to have it separated. Police Community Services
2105 was moved to Police Patrol 2102. The employee assigned to this division works for
division 2102 and when that happens it causes unbudgeted costs in 2102, which requires
budget transfers to be done. This move solves the budgeting issues. Meter Readers 6202
was moved to Collections 6202 which falls under the supervision of 6201 and there was

Page 3 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



not a need to have these divisions separated. Capital Improvements 8201 was moved to
Engineering 8000. Division 8201 falls under the supervision of 8000 and is located in the
same work area. Employees in Facilities, Public Works Administration, and Engineering
are no longer split in the payroll system. The splits are handled through a transfer from
General Fund to Utility Fund.

Employee Compensation: Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

Authorized and proposed Fiscal Year 21-22 positions, 33 full-time exempt non-civil
services; 160 full-time non-exempt non-civil services; 83 full-time non-exempt that are
Police and Fire combined; and 23 part-time non-civil services. Classification change to get
employees to $12 per hour, the number of employees is 118 for a total cost of $307,793.
The employee anniversary program will affect 106 employees for a total of $96,230. Fiscal
Year 21-22 proposed position summary is as followed, full-time position 284 employees
from 275; part-time with 29 hours weekly 9 employees from 6; part-time with 19 hours
weekly went from 17 down to 14 in FY 21-22; part-time with 10 hours went from 2 in FY
20-21 to O in FY 21-22; temporary/seasonal employees remained the same with 32
employees from FY 20-21 to FY 21-22. Changes of new full-time employees, 1 Accounting
Assistant in the Finance Department; 1 full-time Customer Service Representative Il in the
Fire Department, which is an upgrade for the part-time position currently there now; 1 full-
time Administrative Assistant | for Public Works, also an upgrade for the part-time position
currently there now; 1 full-time Police Officer; 1 full-time Telecommunication Operator for
the Police Department; 2 full-time Fire Fighters; and 1 full-time Water/Wastewater Operator
for Water Production Department. Total change for Fiscal Year 21-22 of full-time
employees is 8.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that he does not agree with the new position of
Accounting Assistant for the Finance Department.

Compensation Plan: Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

A 3% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for non-exempt non-civil service positions for a
total of $285,800; as inflation is currently 4.1%. Longevity, increase from $3 per month per
year of service to $5 per month per year of service with it being capped at 25 years. This
is being proposed to get the same level as Fire which is $5 per month. Additional
certification for Telecommunications Operators and include exempt personnel ineligibility
to receive certification pay. Public Works, 6 supervisors increase for retention of their skill
sets compared to other departments and cities. Additional employer health plan funding for
$202,477 due to employee elections and new positions. Police and Fire Collective
Bargaining Agreements require a 3% wage increase for an amount of $88,692 and Fire
Fighter a 3% wage increase for an amount of $59,527; longevity increase from $4.75 to
$5.00 for a total of $1,380 and new certification pay for a total of $726. Proposed new and
upgraded positions are as followed: full-time position, Accounting Assistant at $58,674;
Firefighters (2) total of $176,596; Police Officer $77,898; Telecommunications Operator for
$60,349; Water/Wastewater Operator $59,074.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the $77,000 for a Police Officer was for a seasoned officer,
already trained. Mr. McLaughlin responded that this includes all benefits.

Part-Time positions, Help Desk for $17,373; and Parks Maintenance Worker for $18,981.
Upgraded positions from part-time to full-time, GIS Technician for Engineering Department,
$40,646; Customer Service Representative Il for Fire $36,771; and Administrative
Assistant | for Public Works $19,464. The compensation plan also calls for an additional
proposed holiday, Juneteenth National Independence Day. Increase to flex leave hours
from 8 to 12 hours; new 4 hours to be added during employee's birthday month which is
proposed by the City Manager. Part-time empioyees increase from 8 to 10 hours, new 2

Page 4 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



hours to be added during employee’s birthday month. Boot reimbursement, standardize
policy that meets the American National Safety Institute from steel toe or composite toe
boots depending on their job, increase 1-year boot reimbursement from $35 to $75 and
increase 2-year boot reimbursement from $50 to $100.

Proposed Tax Rate:

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the current tax rate is $. 85208. The proposed tax rate is
$.84000, and the no new revenue tax rate is $.80651 with the voter-approved tax rate at
$.84961. With Legislative change, passing S.B.2, this will be the second year of the voter-
approved tax rate percentage at 3.5% above the no new revenue tax rate. Our percentage
is reduced by a certain portion of sales tax revenues.

Supplemental Requests:
Supplemental request for fiscal year 21-22 had 175 supplementals submitted with only 108

supplementals approved for a total of $3,236,146.00.

Proposed Budget:

The total proposed budget with all funds combined is $102,901,773.27 for fiscal years 21-
22. Total proposed budget revenue is $102,577,461.48. Usage of operating funds fund
balance, $896,281.14. This is the amount that budgeted revenues do not cover budgeted
expenditures on all funds classified as operating. The non-operating funds surplus is
$571,969.32. This is the number of budgeted revenues that exceed budgeted expenditures
on all funds classified as non-operating.

Transfers: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Mrs. Balli stated that the proposed transfers to the general fund are as followed, Tourism
002, $35,000 for administration costs; Utility 051, $1,350,000 for administration costs,
which is the same amount since fiscal year 18-19; SW Capital Projects 087 $87,707 for the
final payment on the John Deere Dozer, water truck repairs, and dozer repairs; Street fund
092, $150,000 for street crew payroll cost reimbursements; National Trust Grant 095,
$5,000 for offset for grant cash match and to close out the grant. Proposed transfers to the
Utility Fund Debt Service; utility fund 051 $1,618,993 for fiscal year 21-22 debt service
requirements to which it changes every year based on payment; and stormwater drainage
055 $111,000 for TWDB loan payment. A proposed transfer to landfill closure fund solid
waste capital projects fund 087, $96,114.12 for the payment on the City Hall payback. The
proposed transfer to the general fund capital projects fund is CO Series 2016 033,
$1,228.49 to close the fund. A proposed transfer to the street maintenance fund will be
coming from CO Series 2013, Streets 067 for $29,017.21 to close the fund. A proposed
transfer to Parks Maintenance Fund from general fund 001 for $25,000 for the annual
allocation. Proposed Transfer to Economic Development Fund, General Fund 001 -
$170,000 for sales tax incentive agreements and $100,000 for additional economic
development assistance. Proposed Transfer to Vehicle Replacement PD Fund, General
Fund 001 - $10,000 for annual allocation to build up fund availability of vehicles. Proposed
Transfer to Vehicle Replacement PW Fund, General Fund 001 - $10,000 for annual
allocation to build up fund availability of vehicles. Proposed Transfer to Patrick Leahy
Bulletproof Vest Grant, General Fund 001 - $9,585 for grant cash match requirements.
Proposed Transfer to City Wide Wastewater Collection System Grant, CO Series 2013
Drainage 068 - $73,668 for grant cash match requirements. Proposed Transfer to GLO
Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant, CO Series 2013 Drainage 068 - $366,787 for grant cash
match requirements. Proposed Transfer to Economic Development Grant, GF ARP SL
Fiscal Recovery Fund 121 - $500,000 for a new economic development grant program to
be determined in FY 21-22. Proposed Transfer to GF Tax Note Series 2022, General Fund
001 - $125,280 for estimated tax note payment on approved capital outlay supplemental
requests. Solid Waste Capital Projects Fund 087 - $76,968 for estimated tax note payment
on approved capital outlay supplemental request. Proposed Transfer to UF Tax Note
Series 2022, Utility Fund 051 01 - $84,120 for estimated tax note payment on approved
capital outlay supplemental request.

Page 5 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



Mr. McLaughlin commented that there was a large request for vehicles this year, city-wide.
This request had a total of about $2.5 million. The biggest request was for a compactor for
the landfill.

Debt Service:

Mrs. Balli stated that the budget book shows all the outstanding debt issues along with an
explanation of what the issues were for. The GO debt is for the general fund and revenue
debt is for the utility fund. At this time the city has $11,851,030.42 of general fund debt and
$14,529,101.07 of utility fund debt. Both total an amount of $26,380,131.59.

General Fund Balance:
Mr. McLaughlin stated that the City's fund balance policy requires a minimum of 25% of
budgeted expenditures. In addition, the city has always kept an additional $300,000 above
the minimum to cover any unexpected budget amendments. In the proposed budget for the
general fund, these requirements have been met at 26.7076%, which is a percentage
higher than the minimum.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the total expenditures were actual expenditures. Mr.
Mclaughlin responded that it is actual and encumbered.

Mr. McLaughlin further reported that the minimum requirement, 25% of expenditures is
$5,586,594 with an estimated ending fund balance on September 30, 2022, of $5,968,181
for an above minimum requirement of $381,587. MclLaughlin went on to report on non-
department general fund revenues. He stated that non-departmental revenues include
rents, transfers in, sale of city property, publications, open records, interest earnings, and
miscellaneous revenues which total an amount of $231,875.21.

City Commission:

Mr. McLaughlin stated that the Commission's budget in personnel has a decrease in health
insurance coverages. For services, the restoration project of $44,000 and is to be
completed in FY 20-21. No supplementals were requested for this department.

City Manager’s Office:

This department has two employees, City Manager and City Secretary. Personnel changes
are an increase in City Manager's contract, 3% COLA for City Secretary, $2 per month per
year of service longevity increase for City Secretary, and anniversary increase for City
Secretary. As for services, there is a decrease in communication costs and an increase in
property taxes on a copier lease. No supplementals were requested in this department.

City Special:

City Special is a division for expenditures that are not tied to a specific division. In
personnel, decrease in retiree health costs and an increase in supplies. For services,
decrease in postage and freight, TX DOT contract completion, election costs. There are an
increase in professional services, liability insurance costs, and credit card fees costs. No
supplementals were requested for this fund.

Human Resources: Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

This department has a total of four employees. Personnel changes are 3% COLA and $2
per month per year of service longevity increase as well as anniversary increase. There is
an increase in supplies and a decrease in minor equipment due to the prior year's one-time
supplemental. In services, there is an increase in communications, professional services,
memberships, and medical treatment. There is a decrease in printing & publishing and an
increase in operating leases. Fiscal Year 21-22 supplementals approved are
communications for additional cell phones for staff for a total of $1,200 which is a

Page 6 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



permanent increase. A one-time increase in professional services for legal services for
Police and Fire Contract negotiations for an amount of $20,000. A permanent increase in
medical treatment for additional physicals, drug screens, and psychological exams, for new
hires, which amount to $5,000. Leases, permanent increase for additional printer/copier for
Risk Manager for an amount of $726.

Legal Department: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

This department has two employees, City Attorney and Paralegal. In personnel changes,
3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service longevity increase and anniversary
increase. In services, there is an increase in communications for two MiFi devices, one for
the City Attorney and the other for the Paralegal to be used in the event of working from
home or a conference. There is a decrease in professional services and an increase in an
operating lease. No supplementals were requested for this department.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she didn't see a position for an Assistant City
Attorney?

Ms. Alvarez responded that this is correct. In the city's compensation plan ordinance, there
are various positions listed which are the positions that are authorized by the City
Commission but not budgeted for. If at some point during the fiscal year there was a need
for one of those positions to be filled, the Commission would not have to go back and
modify two ordinances but would only have to modify the budget.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she thought she saw that the position was
budgeted for $76,000.

Mayor Fugate asked about J. Dean Craig, Attorney assisting with Municipal Court cases.

Ms. Alvarez stated that there is a contract attorney that assists with Municipal Court which
is possible that that is what that funding is for. She further stated that it all goes into
professional services as he is an independent contractor and not a city employee.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked that if the need for an Assistant City Attorney is required the
city would get into a contract with one and have it approved?

Ms. Alvarez responded that yes unless the City Manager came to the Commission for the
position to be budgeted and opened to be filled. Otherwise, it's only contractor labor.

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that he saw ISO and further asked what it stands for.
Mr. McLaughlin responded that ISO technically stands for in support of.

Planning & Development Services: Uche Echeozo, Planning & Development Services
Director

This department has 7 positions with one additional new position of Senior Planner/Historic
Preservation Manager, which is advertised not filled. The proposed budget for this
department is $258,650. Personnel changes in Division 1604 were consolidated into this
division bringing the Downtown Manager/Historical Preservation position that now
becomes the Senior Planner li/Historic Preservation. Other changes include a 3% COLA
increase and a $2 per month per year of service longevity increase and anniversary
increase. Supplies have an increase due to consolidation. Services have an increase in
most line items due to the consolidation. Grant cash match decreased due to changes in
grant applications that will be submitted. There is also an increase in operating leases due
to consolidation. In personnel, the Downtown/Historic Preservation position in Division

Page 7 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021




1604 was split between Planning 1601 and Tourism Fund. For Planning, this position will
become a new Planner lI/Historic Preservation. The general fund will no longer receive
50% reimbursement as this will no longer be a shared position with Tourism taking over
the Main Street duties of the former position. The transfer amount no longer reimbursed to
the general fund for the last fiscal year was $42,340. There is a permanent approve
supplemental for copier overages for an amount of $1,500 and a one-time approved
supplemental in professional services for review/production of Master Plan for an amount
of $25,000.

Building Services:
Personnel changes, 3% COLA increase with $2 per month per year of service longevity

increase. There is also an anniversary increase and comp plan increase for Customer
Service Representative Il. There is an increase in supplies for uniforms for new boot
reimbursement. Increase in services for communications. Supplementals approved
permanent additional cell phone for office staff for $500.

Code Compliance:

Personnel changes, 3% COLA increase with $2 per month per year of service longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. Comp plan increase for two Equipment
Operators. There is an increase in supplies for uniform new boot reimbursement and an
increase in motor gas & oil. In services, increase in communications, professional services
GPS, training & travel, memberships, and catering. Decrease in postage & freight, special
events clean up, printing & publishing, and laundry. In repairs, there is an increase in
vehicle and equipment maintenance. Supplementals approved for Division 1603, one-time
increase for $1750 for training for Zoning Inspector. Permanent increase in equipment
maintenance for trucks & trailers, blades for mowers for an amount of $1,350. A one-time
increase in minor equipment for a Canon Camera for $250.

Commissioner Torres asked that for the training for the Zoning Inspector, is that for one
inspector or everyone within the department?

Mr. Echeozo replied that it would be for all three inspectors.

Solid Waste: Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Revenues are about the same as last year's numbers for this division. Personnel changes,
Recycling Division 1701 was consolidated into this division adding one position. There is a
3% COLA for employees and a $2 per month per year of service longevity increase. This
division also has some anniversary increases as well as compensation plan increases for
Equipment Operators Il & lll, Foreman, Recycling Technician, and additional certification
for one employee. In supplies, there is an increase in uniforms for new boot reimbursement
and medical supplies due to consolidation with a decrease in chemicals and moto gas &
oil. In services, there is an increase in communications, professional services, software
maintenance, printing & publishing, and utilities. These increases are due to the
consolidation. The division has a decrease in postage & freight, special events clean up,
printing & publishing, and laundry. In repairs, there is an increase in vehicle and equipment
maintenance. No supplementals were approved for this division.

Landfill:

Personnel changes include a 3% COLA increase with a $2 per month per year of service
longevity increase. There are also some anniversary increases and compensation plan
increases for Equipment Operators Il and Foreman. There is a salary increase for the
supervisor and additional certification pay for one employee. In supplies, there is an
increase in uniforms for new boot reimbursement and motor gas & oil. There is a decrease
in services from communications, equipment rental, and utilities. There is an increase in

Page 8 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



repairs for vehicle and equipment maintenance. In leases, there is a small increase of $53
in the Final Dozer Capital Lease payment. Supplementals approved for fiscal year 21-22
are as followed: personnel there is a permanent increase for Supervisor of $2,844; vehicle
maintenance has a one-time increase of $13,850 for water truck repairs; equipment
maintenance has a one-time increase of $5,549 for Skit Steer Under Carrier & Sprocket
replacement.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that as per the TCEQ requirement a water truck is necessary
for dust control and brush burning that is done at the landfill.

Commissioner Torres asked if maintenance checks are done frequently on vehicles? Mr.
Donnell responded that frequent maintenance checks are done on these vehicles.
Commissioner Torres further asked if any of this cost is within this budget? Mr. Donnell
responded that the general maintenance comes from the 411 accounts.

Finance: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Sources of revenues in this division include Ad Valorem Taxes, Sales Taxes, Mixed Drink
Taxes, Franchise Taxes, and Municipal Court.

Finance Administration:

Personnel changes include Division 1806 IT was consolidated with this Division to create
budget efficiencies as it falls under the supervision of the Finance Administration. There is
a 3% COLA increase with a $2 per month per year of service longevity increase as well as
anniversary increases. There is a salary increase for the Administrative Assistant due to
additional assigned duties. Mrs. Balli explained that the additional assigned duties for the
Administrative Assistant are, currently the Human Resources Department checks in all
visitors in City Hall. The new change will be that visitors that are here for Human Resources
or the Engineering Department will be directed by posted signs. All other visitors will be
checking in with the Administrative Assistant located on the 3™ floor. Mrs. Balli continued
with the Divisions' budget. There is an increase for the Payroll Specialist as there are
additional steps that payroll is having to take, which is creating additional duties. In this
Division, there is a new position for an Accounting Assistant and a new position for a part-
time Help Desk that was approved. In supplies, there is an increase in supplies, Computers
& Associated Equipment due to supplementals approved. In services there is an increase
in software maintenance due to supplementals approved and subscriptions; there is a
decrease in communications, professional services, printing & publishing, and training &
travel. Approved supplementals for Division 1801 for fiscal year 21-22 are as followed:
Approved salary increase for Payroll Specialist for $3,266; approved salary increases for
Administrative Assistant for $1,184; new Accounting Assistant position for $58,674; and
new part-time Help Desk position for $17,373. Approved supplementals for IT are as
followed: Computer & Associated Equipment cabling & networking refresh for Fire for
$19,500; Computer & Associated Equipment ID software & equipment for Human
Resources for $3,000; Software Maintenance Firewall License & Support Increase for
$9,700; and Software Maintenance Human Resources System for Applicant Tracking for
$10,500.

Municipal Court:
Personnel changes include a 3% COLA with a $2 per month per year of services longevity

increase as well as some anniversary increases. There is also additional certification pay
for the Municipal Court Supervisor. There is a decrease in supplies, professional services,
and printing & publishing. No supplementals are approved for this division.

Facilities Maintenance: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Page 9 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



Personnel changes include employees are recorded in Utility Fund Division 8020. General
fund submits 50% of personnel costs through a transfer to Utility Fund. There is an increase
in supplies in uniforms due to the new boot reimbursement and a decrease in janitorial
supplies and motor gas & oil. In services, there is an increase in communications, utilities,
and laundry. As for repairs, there is a decrease in vehicle maintenance. Maintenance, there
is a decrease in building maintenance, grounds, and permanent fixtures due to the prior
year's one-time supplemental of $10,500 for the concrete pad as the new Recycle Center.
In Capital expenditures, there is a decrease in building due to prior year one-time
supplementals of $68,000 for building system replacements at the Fire Department and
roof replacement at the Dr. Pepper Building. Supplementals approved for fiscal year 21-
22, Laundry services for six employees for $1,242 and in Building for a small conference
room conversion for Police for $5,000.

Mayor Fugate convened the meeting to a 25-minute break at 5:45 p.m. Mayor Fugate
reconvened the meeting at 6:05 p.m.

Police Department: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

Kingsville Police Department has six divisions, Administration, Patrol, Communications,
Criminal Investigations, Community Service, and Warrant Enforcement. The large budget
and activity years are due to years where there were capital leases for Police Vehicles and
the total capital lease had to be recorded in both revenues and expenditures. New vehicles
have not been delivered due to the shortage of computer chips for the vehicles.

Police Department - Administration Division:

Personnel changes for this division include a 3% COLA increase with a $2 per month per
year of service longevity increase, as well as anniversary increases. Included are also new
certifications for the Police Chief. In supplies, there is an increase for motor gas & oil, Minor
Equipment, Computers & Associated Equipment. Supplementais approved for this division
listed under Minor Equipment are three new office chairs for a total of $800.

Police Department - Patrol Division:

Personnel changes for this division include a 3% COLA increase with a $2 per month per
year of service longevity increase and include anniversary increases. The position of a new
police officer has been approved for the new fiscal year. In supplies, there is an increase
in motor gas & oil and a decrease in lease due to capital leases budgeted last year and
they are budgeted in the Tax Note Fund for FY 21-22. There is a decrease in the Capital
line item due to last year's recordation of the capital lease. Chief Torres stated that
supplemental approval for this division is a new police officer position for $77,898, as there
is growth to the Southwest of the City. The thought is to subdivide the city into four
quadrants rather than three areas as it is currently. Chief Torres stated that for this, it would
require two dispatchers for each sector. To fill one sector 24/7 would come to about 4.7
personnel.

Police Department - Communications Division:

Chief Torres commented that it has been a difficult time as this division is five personnel
short. Out of fourteen dispatchers, he has asked for additional funds for the
Communications Supervisor as she is working and willing to work additional hours to make
things work in this division. Chief Torres continued with the Communications Division
budget. Personnel changes for this division include a 3% COLA increase as well as a $2
per month per year of service longevity increase. There are some anniversary increases
included as well. Compensation plan increases for Telecommunicators and Lead
Telecommunicators and a salary increase for Supervisor. There is additional certification
pay in this division. The Division has a new telecommunicator position that was approved.
In supplies, there is an increase in Minor Equipment and for services, there is an increase

Page 10 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021




in communications with a decrease in professional services. Supplementals approved are
in personnel, Communications Supervisor salary increase for $1,792 and new
Telecommunicator position for $60,349.

Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Torres asked that if what is being asked is for one
new position but has five unfilled positions? Chief Torres responded yes, and they are trying
to fill in all the positions as they are all needed, but the problem is that they cannot hire
enough people to fill those positions.

Commissioner Lopez asked if an exit interview has ever been done for those employees
resigning as to why they are leaving their position. Chief Torres responded that the job is
very stressful.

Mrs. Gonzales, Human Resources Director responded that some list on their exit interview
that the job is very stressful. She further stated that in the compensation plan an increase
was done in hopes to attract more individuals to apply and can pass a background check.

Commissioner Lopez commented that the city has increased the pay in the past, but it
seems that now we have fewer employees for this position.

Chief Torres commented that this is not only a problem in Kingsville but also region-wide.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the new compensation plan moves the telecommunicators
from Class 8 up to Class 10, which will give about $1.50 more per hour.

Police Department - Criminal Investigations:

Personnel changes for this division include a 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of
service longevity increase as well as some anniversary increases. The compensation plan
has an increase for the Evidence Clerk. In supplies, there is a decrease in supplies,
uniforms, minor equipment, computers & associated equipment with an increase in
professional services due to approved supplemental and utilities. In repairs, there is an
increase in equipment maintenance and a decrease in vehicle maintenance. Capital outlay
increase in vehicle due to approved supplemental for the License Plate Reader System.
Supplementals approved are in professional services for towing fees $2,000 and in Vehicle
for License Plate Reader System for $10,665. Chief Torres commented that by state statute
the police department must pay for tows. He further stated that his staff received training
last week on the new LPR system which will be deployed on August 24, 2021. He further
commented that he hopes that this will assist with monetary seizures.

Mayor Fugate commented that for years, when the Department of Public Safety made an
arrest, they would give the individual an opportunity to call someone to pick up their car,
instead of towing it. He further asked if this is something that the Kingsville Police
Department does as well.

Chief Torres responded that on occasion if someone can be called quickly, they will do
that, but the Kingsville Police Department is responsible for the vehicle until they turn it
over, which is why they end up being towed.

Commissioner Torres asked if the offender gets charged the towing fee? Chief Torre's
response was no.

Police Department - Community Services:
Personnel changes, employees were moved to Patrol Division 2102. Supplies have an
increase in motor gas & oil and services has a decrease in utilities.

Page 11 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021




Police Department — Warrants Enforcement Division:

Personnel changes include an increase in certifications and an increase in supplies for
motor gas & oil. Services have an increase in communications. Repairs have a decrease
in vehicle maintenance. This division had no approve supplementals. Chief Torres
commented that with the pandemic the jail is not taking city prisoners.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the city is still paying for the beds at the jail? Chief Torres
responded that the city pays for seven beds at the jail as per contract which is all full.

Fire Department: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

The estimated decrease in revenues for Fiscal Year 20-21 is mainly due to the ambulance
billing collection which was budgeted at $620,000 and is estimated at $444,000 and the
capital lease of $77,515 for the command vehicle was done through a tax note rather than
a capital lease. Chief Adame commented that the command vehicle is on hold due to the
shortage of computer chips. Personnel changes include 3% COLA with a $2 per month per
year of service longevity increase as well as anniversary increases. Other changes include
two new Firefighter positions that were approved and upgrade the part-time Customer
Service Representative to full-time. Supplies have an increase in uniforms and chemicals
with a decrease in supplies and motor gas & oil. Services have an increase in professional
services and credit card fees and a decrease in communications, training & travel, and
utilities. Repairs have an increase in vehicle maintenance and Capital Outlay has a
decrease in the prior year, the fire command vehicle was purchased using a tax note
instead of a capital lease. Supplementals approved are the two firefighters for $176,596,
part-time customer service to full-time for $36,771, uniforms set of NFPA approved PPE
for $2,800, six hazmat suits for $3,500, PPE for two new firefighters for $8,802, foam
concentrate for $2,500, and consultant for ISO Review for $39,000. Chief Adame explained
the 1SO Review and stated that this is where the consultants come in and rate a city for
public protection inspection. This inspection is a detailed inspection by grading the Fire
Department, water distribution, dispatch, and how we interact with the community. This is
a detailed inspection and at this time Kingsville is classified as a Class 5 City which is about
the middle of the grading.

Volunteer Fire Department:

Personnel changes, increase in the unemployment rate. Supplies have a decrease in
supplies. Services have an increase in memberships and a decrease in communications.
Chief Adame commented that the Volunteer Fire Department is holding their own and the
City Fire Department is grateful to have them in place.

Commissioner Torres asked that the PPE for Volunteer Fire Department, it is not needed?
Chief Adame responded that he only outfits so many members per year and assigns them
to those members that are active, therefore he is okay with what he has.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she is glad to see that there are two new firefighter
positions for the upcoming fiscal year. She further commented that the city will eventually
need a third Fire Station.

Public Works: Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Personnel changes include 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. Increased part-time Administrative Assistant |
to full-time and new certification for Director. In supplies, there is an increase in uniforms
due to the new boot reimbursement and a decrease in motor gas & oil. In services, there
is an increase in printing & publishing and a decrease in communications and professional
services. Leases have an increase for copier leases. Supplementals approved are in

Page 12 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



personnel to increase part-time Administrative Assistant | to full-time and in operating lease
is the increase in copier lease.

Commissioner Lopez asked if currently there is only one full-time employee. Mr. Donnell
responded yes. Commissioner Lopez further commented that in the past there were two
full-time employees.

Service Center:

No personnel changes as there are no employees in this division. There is a decrease in
supplies and services, there is an increase in communications with a decrease in utilities.
No approved supplementals for the Service Center.

Garage:
Personnel changes include a 3% COLA and a $2 per month per year of service longevity

increase. There are some anniversary increases as well as compensation plan increases
for Maintenance Techs, Lead Maintenance Tech, and Welder/Fabricator. There is an
increase for the Supervisor and new certification for Supervisor. In supplies, there is an
increase in uniforms due to new boot reimbursement and a decrease in minor equipment.
In services, there is a decrease in communications, and in leases, there is an increase in
copier leases. Capital Outlay has an increase due to approved supplemental.
Supplementals approved for this division are a personnel salary increase for Supervisor
$7,705, Minor Equipment one-time 9,000 Ib. jack for $3,800, and Machinery & Equipment
one-time 123 A/C Recovery Machine for $6,000.

Street:

Personnel changes include 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. The compensation plan has an increase for
Maintenance Workers and a salary increase for the Supervisor. Supplies have an increase
in uniforms due to new boot reimbursement. Services have an increase in equipment rental,
which is for the long-reach trackhoe to be used to clean Caesar ditch and any other
equipment that may be needed while paving roads. There is a decrease in communications
and utilities. Repairs have an increase in vehicle maintenance. Maintenance has a
decrease in Street & Bridge, Signs & Signals, and drainage. Leases have an increase in
street sweeper capital lease payment and Capital Outlay has a decrease in machinery and
equipment due to the prior year's one-time supplemental. Supplementals approved for
fiscal year 21-22, salary increase for Supervisor for $4,379. Mr. Donnell commented that h
list of proposed streets for the next fiscal year will be discussed with the Street Maintenance
Fund 092. He also stated that the repair for equipment continues to increase every year as
the street sweeper cost, at a minimum, $25,000 every year in maintenance.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked what the life span was for a street sweeper. Mr. Donnell
responded that it's about five years, as they have a lot of moving parts to it.

Health Department: Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Personnel changes include 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. Compensation plan increases for Animal Care
Attendants, Customer Service Representative |, and Kennel Attendants. There is also new
certification for Health Director. In supplies, there is an increase for motor gas & oil, and
medical supplies-veterinary and a decrease in supplies, minor equipment, and animal care.
In services, there is an increase in postage & freight, printing & publishing, and laundry with
a decrease in communications, professional services, GPS, training & travel, utilities, and
other services. Repairs have a decrease in equipment maintenance. Maintenance has a
decrease in building maintenance. Supplementals approved for the upcoming fiscal year,
medical supplies-veterinary flea & tick, parvo/distemper medications for $6,445.

Page 13 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



Commissioner Torres asked if the Health Department pays of a veterinarian. Mr. Garcia
responded that the veterinarian gets paid for the services, so if the Health Department
takes them an animal, then he gets paid for services.

V1. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:46 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 14 of 14 - AUGUST 16, 2021



AUGUST 17, 2021

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
TUESDAY, AUGUST 17, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 4:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Susan lvy, Parks Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources
David Solis, Risk Manager

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

David Bodiford, Accounting Assistant

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Jennifer Bernal, Parks Manager

Cameron Whittington, Water Construction Supervisor
Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager
Ruben Chapa, Golf Course Manager

Arturo Perez, Garage Supervisor

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Darrell Mills, Landfill Supervisor

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 4:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!
None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

Page 1 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —~Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney announced that there is a budget workshop
scheduled for Monday, August 23, 2021 at 4.00 p.m. with the regular meeting to begin at
5:00 p.m. There is also a special meeting scheduled for September 7, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.
where the public hearings and introduction or ordinances for both the tax rate and the
budget will be heard. The tax rate and budget are being proposed to be adopted at the
regular meeting scheduled for September 13, 2021.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that during the budget workshop on Monday, August
16, 2021, he commented that he was against the new position for an Accounting Assistant.
He further commented that after looking at it, it was only for one position and he is for the
grant writer, but the duties will be split, the administrative assistant will do the Grant Works
between the utility and general fund.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made or received.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:.

Page 2 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021




VL

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2021-2022 budget for departments of
the City of Kingsville. (City Manager).

Parks & Recreation: Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director
Mrs. lvy explained how the Parks & Recreation revenues have decreased this past year.
This is all due to the pandemic and the need to close the pool and no hall rentals.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the park's donation of $42,000, is that an annual donation
or is it a one-time donation? He further stated that the donation is for this year and asked
if this was the donation from Falfurrias?

Mrs. Ivy responded no. A lot of their larger donations come from the Brookshire Foundation
and members of our community. She further commented that they did receive about
$20,000 in donations as well as received donations from the league sponsors.

Parks Administration:

Personnel changes include 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service of longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. Compensation plan increase for Maintenance
Workers. New certification for Parks Manager. In supplies, there is an increase in uniforms
due to new boot reimbursements and a decrease in minor equipment. In services, there is
a decrease in communications, professional services, and utilities. No supplementals were
approved for the new fiscal year.

Golf Course Maintenance: Ruben Chapa, Golf Course Manager

Personnel changes include 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. Compensation plan increase for Equipment
Operator, Foreman & Maintenance Workers. New certification for Equipment Operator. In
supplies, there is an increase in uniforms due to new boot reimbursement, chemicals,
fertilizer, motor gas & oil, and a decrease in irrigation supplies, pro shop supplies, and
minor equipment. In services, there is an increase in communications, printing & publishing,
and credit card fees and a decrease in professional services, equipment rent, state fees,
utilities, and laundry. Repairs have a decrease in equipment maintenance. Maintenance
has an increase in grounds & permanent fixtures. Leases have a decrease in Jacobsen
Mower capital lease payment. Capital has a decrease due to the prior year's backhoe lease
purchased through a tax note. There are no supplementals approved.

Commissioner Torres asked for the revenue amount for this past year. Mrs. Balli responded
that the revenue amounts are $369,750.00. Mrs. vy also responded that it is $304,000
year-to-date, which is a cumulation of fees that are charged at the Golf Course.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that this is probably due to the green fees which are
at $25,000.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the green fees are doing well. He further stated that the
projected amount is about $345,000 at the end of this fiscal year with it budgeted at
$369,000 in revenues for next year.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked that on the year-to-date activities, is that up until April? Mr.
McLaughlin responded that this is through a week ago.

Page 3 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



Mayor Fugate convened the meeting to a 20-minute break at 5:25 p.m. Mayor Fugate
reconvened the meeting at 5:43 p.m.

Park Maintenance Fund :

Personnel changes include a 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service longevity
increase as well as anniversary increases. Compensation plan increase for Equipment
Operators, Foreman & Maintenance Workers. New part-time Park Maintenance position
approved. Supplies have an increase in uniforms due to the new boot reimbursement, and
motor gas & oil, and a decrease in supplies for weed control chemicals, pesticide
chemicals, medical supplies, and safety-first aid. Services have a decrease in
communications, equipment rent, medical treatment, and advertising. Repairs have a
decrease in equipment maintenance. Maintenance has a decrease in grounds and
permanent fixtures, and various park accounts, which is due to some project rollovers from
last year that were carried over from the previous year. Supplementals approved part-time
maintenance worker position.

Golf Course Pro Shop:

Personnel changes include a 3% COLA increase and $2 per month per year of service
longevity increase as well as anniversary increases. Compensation plan increases for Pro
Shop Attendants and the health plan has an increase due to staffing change of Golf Course
Manager position. This division only records the personnel costs of the Golf Course
Manager and Pro Shop employees.

Parks Recreational Programs:

Personnel changes include a 3% COLA increase and $2 per month per year of service
longevity increase as well as anniversary increases. Supplies have a decrease in uniforms
and pool chemicals. Services have an increase in credit card discount fees. No
supplementals are approved for this division.

Commissioner Torres asked that with regards to Park Recreational Programs it shows the
expected annual of $13,696.46 and only proposing the $9,200?

Mrs. Ivy responded that the $9,200 is their core budget that has been used for many years.
She further stated that they get a lot of money that comes from donations every year, and
this is where it is placed. This is where they pay for supplies and all that is needed to run
their programs.

Commissioner Torres asked if that line item was being decreased? Mrs. lvy responded that
it is not being decreased, it's just going back to that amount to begin the new fiscal year,
then amend it as donations are received.

Softball League:
Mrs. lvy commented that last year was the first year that they went all the way through with

the league. The year before registrations were done and tried to get the league started. But
due to COVID-19 refunds for those registrations were made. Most of the money was
refunded as some expenses had occurred such as equipment purchases and insurance.
The amount that was refunded was 75% and gave all those people a discount this year of
the 25% that didn’t get back giving them a reduced fee for this year. This year the league
registered 455 individuals.

Supplies have an increase in supplies and concession stands with a decrease in uniforms.
Services have an increase in advertising. No supplementals approved.

General Fund Transfers Qut: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
Page 4 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021




Transfer to Golf Course Maintenance Fund 026 for $11,092. General Fund is required to
send over 3% of budgeted Golf Course revenues for specific capital maintenance projects.
Budget revenues are $369,750 x 3% for a total of $11,092.50. Transfer to Utility Fund 051
for 217,419.00. General Fund and Utility Fund share personnel costs for Facilities Division
1805, Public Works 3000, Engineering 8000, and the new accounting assistant in Finance.
To keep from splitting employees in the Payroll System, Division 1805 employees are
recorded in Utility Fund, Division 8000 employees are recorded in Genera Fund, Division
8000 employees are recorded in Utility Fund; 50% of 8000 Engineering Personnel costs in
Utility Fund $510,894 x 50% is $255,447; 50% of 8020 Facilities Personnel Costs in utility
fund $152,744 x 50% is $76,372.; Offset 50% of 3000 Public Works Personnel costs in
general fund $170,124 x 50% is $85,062; and offset 50% of new Accounting Assistance in
general fund $58,676 x 50% is $29,338. Transfer to Park Maintenance Fund 093 of
$25,000. This is an annual allocation to ensure that the general fund sets aside this specific
amount for Park Maintenance-related projects. Transfer to Economic Development Fund
098 of $270,000. The prior fiscal year of $100,000 and this fiscal year, the general fund
has transferred over this amount to assist the EDC with their efforts; $10,000 for Retail
Coach; $5,000 Zac Tax Sales Tax Database; $25,000 Business Development Staff; $5,000
Economic Development Website; $15,000 Housing and Retail Developer Recruiter;
$20,000 Housing Impact Studies; $7,000 Community Marketing; $5,000 Professional
Development; and $8,000 Economic Study. Estimated payments on the tax incentive
agreements are $170,000. Transfer to Public Works vehicle replacement fund 105 for
$10,000. This is an annual amount set aside to build up funding for vehicle replacements.
Transfer to Police Department vehicle replacement fund 106 for $10,000. This is also an
annual amount set aside to build up funding for vehicle replacements. Transfer to Patrick
Leahy Bulletproof Grant Fund 108 for $9,585. This is a required grant cash match. Transfer
to Tax Note Series 2022 fund 126 for $125,280. This is for the estimated tax note payment
for the following capital outlay purchases; Ford F250 Regula Cab for Code Compliance;
three Chevy Tahoes for the Police Department; Pneumatic Roller for the Street
Department; Excavator for the Street Department; and Bobcat Skid Steer for the Street
Department.

Building Security Fund 025: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

This fund is used to purchase items related to building security for the Municipal Court.
Revenues are generated from convictions and are part of the consolidated court fees.
Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance is $19,892. Budgeted revenues are
$14,500 and budgeted expenditures are $0 for a fiscal year estimated ending fund balance
of $34,392. Mrs. Balli commented that if something comes along that is needed and staff
isn't aware of a budget amendment can be done as there is a fund balance available. She
further stated that the proposed revenue budget for fiscal years 21-22 is $14,500.

Golf Course Capital Maintenance Fund 026: Ruben Chapa, Golf Course Manager

This fund is used to account for 3% of budgeted revenues at the Golf Course to be used
on golf course capital maintenance. The fiscal year estimated beginning fund balance is
$11,834 with budgeted revenues of $11,092. Budgeted expenditures are $20,000 and the
fiscal year estimated an ending fund balance of $2,927. In fiscal year 19-20, there was a
major greens maintenance project undertaken and the county contributed $346,890 in
funding. Expenditures for fiscal 21-22 were budgeted for $20,000 as a placeholder. A
specific project has not been identified at this time.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this will be for the fairways. He further commented that he
met with Golf Course Manager and Mrs. lvy and looked at the current year's budget and
early in the year they fund-balanced transferred $120,000 from one of the Certificates of
Obligation 033 and moved it into the Golf Course to make changes at the Golf Course.

Page 5 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



Solid Waste Capital Projects Fund 087: Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

This fund is used to account for solid waste capital projects through transfers from the
general fund. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance is $548,063. Budgeted
revenues are $574,200 with budgeted expenditures of $793,030. Fiscal year estimated
ending fund balance of $330,232. Fiscal year estimated actuals budgeted is $1,503,705
with activity of $575,300. Fiscal year 20-21 budgeted revenues included $930,000 for a
capital lease for the garbage trucks which were then purchased through a tax note.
Expenditures for fiscal years 21-22 were budgeted at $793,030 versus $1,425,450 for the
last fiscal year. Annual budgets for rollouts and dumpsters replacement for $71,900, vehicle
maintenance $77,000, alley and street maintenance for $50,000, and the capital lease for
the garbage trucks and articulated dump truck $296,550. In the Capital lease, there was a
decrease of $930,000 due to the capital lease for the garbage trucks budgeted in fiscal
year 20-21. Fiscal year 21-22 approved supplementals are a one-time dozer undercarriage
rebuild for $21,643 and a one-time excavator undercarriage rebuild for $15,154. Transfer
to general fund 001 is $87,707 which includes John Deere Dozer final capital lease
payment of $68,308; dozer tractor & sprocket repair for $5,549 and water truck repair for
$13,850. Transfer to Landfill Closure fund 090 of $96,114.12. City Hall's payback payment
continues through fiscal year 41-42. Transfer to tax note fund 126 for $76,962 estimated
payment on Wheeled Trash Compactor.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the 2013 BoMag cost about $40,000 to $50,000 per motor
per wheel for when the BoMag breaks down.

Commissioner Alvarez stated that for the supplemental requests, the machinery and
equipment that were approved, are these the same items that total $2,403,789.007 Mr.
McLaughlin responded yes; this is what was requested but not approved.

Commissioner Torres asked there is a negative amount of $217,830.12 and asked what
this amount was negative.

Mr. Donnell commented that the importance of the compactor is second to our employees.
When the compact is being used, it gets 1,2000lbs per square yard, without it goes down
to about 700lbs per square yard so we lose airspace almost at 50%. This shows how
important this piece of equipment is to the life of the landfill.

Mrs. Balli explained that with regards to Commissioner Torre's question, the revenues that
are being budgeted for next year are $575,200 and budgeting expenditures of $793,030
which gives you the negative amount of $217,000. Balli further stated that there is a fund
balance of $548,063. This is how the fund balance goes from $500,000 to $300,000 as
more expenditures are being budgeted rather than over revenues. She further stated that
part of the fund balance is being used for this fund.

Commissioner Torres further asked if this was not a negative amount? Mr. MclLaughlin
responded that it is a negative if you compare revenues versus expenditures which we
already have the money in the bank.

Landfill Closures Fund 090: Deborah Balli

This fund accounts for the funds needed when the landfill will incur closure and post-closure
costs. Revenues are generated from a fee established to pay for these costs. For fiscal
year 21-22 the estimated beginning fund balance of $1,788,672 with budgeted revenues
of $369,164 and budgeted expenditures of $200,000. Fiscal year estimated ending fund
balance of $1,957,836, and the fund will continue to grow. Mrs. Balli stated that by the time
the landfill closes there will be enough money to cover the post-closure cost when that time
comes. She further stated that the amount that is needed in the fund balance is calculated

Page 6 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021




by engineers and auditors which is based on how many years are left in the landfill and
based on projections on what we think we need to have and how fast we need to get there.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked why the city has to have this fund. Is it a TCEQ requirement?

Ms. Alvarez responded that it is a TCEQ requirement as it is very expensive to close a
landfill and even after it is closed you have to have your post-closure expenses and
compliance requirements.

Mrs. Balli stated that there are some revenues generated from fees that are established to
help pay for some of these costs. Revenue snhapshot shows them between $300,000 and
what is proposed for next year's budget is $273,000. Expenditures are budgeted for
$200,000 which is for a TCEQ Permit requirement.

Mr. Donnell explained the TCEQ Permit requirement by stating that this is for the second
phase of the drainage project at the southwest end of the landfill where drainage is sent
over where there is existing trash. It will need to be lined and create a swell through there
so that drainage can flow through without penetrating the trash. This is calculated at 16,600
square feet at $132,800. He further stated that there is a vent that needs to be installed for
a cost of $4,500 and then they would need to straighten the access road.

General Fund Capital Projects Fund 091:

This fund accounts for capital projects approved for each budget. The fiscal year estimated
beginning fund balance is $1,265. Budgeted revenues are $1,228 with $0 budgeted for
expenditures. The fiscal year's estimated ending fund balance is $2,494. If there is a need
for this money, it can be moved back into the general fund as there are no requirements or
restrictions on this money. The budgeted revenue comes from a transfer from CO Series
2016 Fund 033 as a way to close out that fund which is where the $1,228 came from. There
were no expenditures budgeted for this fund for fiscal years 21-22.

Street Maintenance Fund 092: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

This fund accounts for the street maintenance fees collected from property owners.
Expenditures for this fund are handled within this fund. Fiscal year 21-22 has a fee increase
proposed. This fund was created in 2016 where property owners paid $5 per month with
commercial accounts being billed according to square footage and traffic count. This street
user fee brings in about $802,000 for street repairs for a year. For fiscal year 21-22 the
estimated beginning fund balance is $410,922 less budget amendment, which will be
coming forward on August 23, to move $140,000 to finish West Sage Road and the
second course for Santa Gertrudis from the University to Highway 141 and also to chip seal
6" Street from Corral to Business 77. This will leave the funding balance at the end of this
year with $290,000. Budgeted revenues for the new fiscal year are $1,075,373, with the
increase to the Street User Fee, and budgeted expenditures at $1,046,356. Fiscal year
estimated ending fund balance of $430,939 less budget amendment coming for $140,000.

A street priority list was given to the Commission showing every street in the city. It shows
how each street listed has been scored from a score of 100 being great to 0 being bad.
This priority list is for fiscal year 21-22. The Street Priority list is published at the end of the
minutes as “Exhibit A”.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that there is a proposed fee increase included in the fiscal year 21-
22 budget that includes; residential fees increase from $5 to $6 per month; Non-residential
Tier 1A now divided into 3 tiers, Tier 1A at $500 which includes 13 properties; Tier 1B at
$250 which include 13 properties; and Tier 1C at $150 which include 4 properties. The
current trip adjustment factor is a 90% discount and is proposed to go to 85%. Expenditures

Page 7 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



for street work are budgeted at $896,356. Budget transfers out occur annually for $150,000
for reimbursement of payrolil costs for the Street Construction Crew.

Commissioner Torres asked that for Santiago Lane, located inside Dick Kleberg Park, can
Kleberg County assist with the cost of repairs for this street as it was used for the COVID-
19 Vaccination clinic? Mr. McLaughlin commented that it is the city's to maintain as per the
interlocal agreement where the city is responsible for the park and the park's maintenance
which includes the road. Commissioner Torres further asked if any of the federal funding
or state funds from COVID can be used for these repairs. Mr. McLaughlin responded no as
streets don't qualify as infrastructure.

Park Maintenance Fund 093: Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Manager

This fund accounts for specific park maintenance projects. The general fund annually
sends over $25,000 for this specific purpose. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated a beginning fund
balance of $43,785. Budget revenues are $25,000 with expenditures of $54,174. The
estimated ending fund balance is $14,611. The expenditures of $54,174 comes from the
following: minor equipment $2,000; one-time concrete work on men's restroom $5,000;
one-time electricity pole replacement $4,000; one-time plumbing upgrade pool restrooms
$5,000; one-time posts & cables for all parks $12,674; permanent engineered wood fiber
for playgrounds $10,000, which is required to be kept at a certain height; permanent pool
& skate park repairs $5,000; and red dirt for ball fields $10,500.

Vehicle Replacement Fire Fund 097: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

This fund is used to accumulate funds for future vehicle purchases for the Fire Department.
Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance is $170,628. Budgeted revenues and
budgeted expenditures are $0. The fiscal year's estimated ending fund balance is
$170,628. Chief Adame commented that this will allow the city to look at vehicles and see
if there are any issues with the equipment. It will also allow us to look at what grants are
available. Chief Adame stated that in fiscal year 18-19, revenues came partially through
the Ambulance Supplemental Grant Program. He further stated that he was supposed to
be able to apply again in fiscal year 19-20, but there was some change to the program.

Economic Development Fund 098: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

This fund accounts for the revenues and expenditures related to economic development.
Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance is $33,063. This fund relates to how
we have to fund all the different programs in the EDC that transfer out to the general fund
and also pays incentive agreements. Budgeted revenues are $376,000 with budgeted
expenditures of $360,000. The fiscal year's estimated ending fund balance is $49,063.
There are no major changes other than in services where there is an increase in Estimated
Tax Incentive Payments. There is a decrease in allocation to the insurance fund. Funds
are not having to send in their share of an additional contribution due to the health
insurance fund balance.

Vehicle Replacement Police Fund 105: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

This fund is used to accumulate funds for future vehicle replacements for the Police
Department which are received through general fund transfers. For fiscal years 21-22, the
estimated beginning fund balance is $10,000. Budgeted revenues are $10,000 with
budgeted expenditures at $0. The fiscal year's estimated ending fund balance is $20,000.
This fund was started last year with Police and Public Works. Fire Department already had
this fund going. This is a way to start building funds for future vehicle purchases. In this
fund, it has revenues of $10,000 for next year. This fund has only existed for 2 years and
has an estimated fund balance of $20,000. The general fund will continue to make an
annual transfer of $10,000. It will continue to build up until there is enough funding to
purchase vehicles. Mr. McLaughlin commented that he has the tax note proposed for the

Page 8 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021




three police vehicles and as the year goes on, he will address it with the Police Chief and
see if there is a way to get the motorcycles back in.

Vehicle Replacement Public Works Fund 106:

This fund is used to accumulate funds for future vehicle replacements for the Public Works
Departments. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance of $10,000. The fiscal
year's estimated ending fund balance is $25,261. Revenues for next year $10,000. This
fund has only existed for 2 years and has an estimated fund balance of $25,261. The
general fund will continue to make an annual transfer of $10,000. These funds will continue
to build up until there is enough funding to purchase vehicles.

Tax Note Series 2021 Fund 115: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

This fund was used to account for tax note proceeds used to purchase the fiscal year 2021
capital outlay of police vehicles, fire command vehicles, garbage trucks, and gold course
backhoe. This fund still has a fund balance due to the status of the garbage trucks. Once
all purchases have been completed, this fund will be closed. Fiscal year 21-2 estimated
beginning fund balance is $466,301. Budget revenues and expenditures are $0. The fiscal
year's estimated ending fund balance is $466,301.

Property Tax Reserve Fund 120: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

This fund is used to accumulate funds to be used to address future budget shortfalls. Funds
are transferred from the general fund based on a calculation that is part of the tax rate. The
fiscal year estimated beginning fund balance is $351,435. Budgeted revenues are $79,885,
which is done from previous years as the proposed rate is $.84 and this fund adds the
difference between a baseline of $.83 and the adopted rate. Budgeted expenditures are
$0. The estimated ending fund balance is $431,320.

ARP State & Local Fiscal Recovery Fund 121:

This is a new fund for the City. The State was to request funding on August 6, 2021, with
TDEM. This is a stimulus package that allows for certain types of projects and the City of
Kingsville is on track to receive a share of this package. The fiscal year 21-22 budget was
based on the initial allocation of half the total amount of $5.52 million, but we found an
updated amount on the TDEM website of $6.2 million which includes an additional
$752,000 allocated. The amount of money that was entered into the budget is a holding
place until specific projects or programs are identified. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated
beginning fund balance is $0. Budgeted revenues are $2,776,000 with budgeted
expenditure is $544 505. Estimated ending fund balance is $2,231,495. Mr. McLaughlin
stated that the city has three years to spend the ARP money.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the ARP money has restrictions on how it can be used.

Mr. McLaughlin responded yes, there are certain things that money can be spent on, loss
revenue, loss of wages for COVID related reasons, COVID related cost, and infrastructure
which is defined as only water, wastewater, and broadband. He further stated that there is
a lot of economic incentives that deal with business development, loans, and grants. He
further stated that staff has already been thinking about how to put this money to use.
Revenues of $2,776,000 which is 50% of the initial $5.52 million are budgeted as a holding
place. It is anticipated to use these funds for an Economic Development program and or a
broadband infrastructure program depending on priorities set by the Commission. Mr.
McLaughlin further stated that some of the proposed ideas, which pass the criteria for use
of ARP money.

Page 9 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



Commissioner Hinojosa asked if this money was to be directly deposited into the city's bank
account with no pass-thru through anybody else?

Mr. MclLaughlin responded that it will go through TDEM which is the Texas Division of
Emergency Management.

Commissioner Hinojosa further asked if the money would go straight to the city’s bank
account. Mr. McLaughlin responded yes.

Mr. McLaughlin continued with his presentation. He stated that some of the expenditures
of the ARP money include a new computer for Building Official & Pianning Department for
Software which gualifies as an expenditure through ARP money; $500,000 Economic
Development Grant Program which is the same as the current fund of 202 for the Fagade
Grant Program. Fund 202 will be going away and with the new Economic Development
Grant Program will come new guidelines and applications that will require Commission's
approval. Also proposed is $114,224 for back pay hazardous duty pay for city employees
from January through March 2021. The hazardous duty pay is not included in the total of
$544,505, as it was just thought of after the slides were made. Mr. McLaughlin further
stated that there are two more fundings that he is not aware of the cost at this time. One is
the funding to match with the County for a jobs creation program with Coastal Bend Collect
for jet engine mechanics. This will assist Naval Air Station-Kingsville in keeping engine
mechanics employed with our base and keep the jets up. The cost for this program is to be
determined, although Rolls Royce has already designated some of the engines for the
program. There is also funding, which is to be determined, for the engineering study and
potential loan match for Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrades, which is the Garver Study.

Mayor Fugate commented that the program with Coastal Bend College is critical.

Economic Development Grant Program Fund 123:

This fund has been created to record and manage the economic development grant
program that is proposed using ARP funding once priorities have been established by the
City Commission. The fiscal year estimated beginning fund balance is $0. Budgeted
revenues are $500,000 with budgeted expenditures of $500,000. Fiscal year estimated
ending fund balance of $0.

General Fund Tax Note Series 2022 Fund 126: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

This fund is used to account for the tax note proceeds used to acquire the fiscal year 21-
22 capital outlay purchases from the general fund of the three police vehicles, Bobcat Skid
Steer, Excavator, Pneumatic Roller, Wheeled Trash Compactor, and Ford F250 Regular
Cab truck for Code Compliance. The estimated beginning fund balance is $0, as it is a new
fund. Budgeted revenues are $1,477,722 with budgeted expenditures of $1,477,722
leaving an estimated ending fund balance of $0. Revenue of $1,477,722 includes note
proceeds of $1,275,480; transfer from the general fund of $125,280 for estimated note
payments from all items listed mentioned except for the Wheeled Trash Compactor.
Transfer from Solid Waste Capital Projects of $76,962 for the estimated note payment on
the Wheeled Trash Compactor. The expenditures are the estimated costs of the approved
capital outlay supplementals. Vehicle estimated cost of $25,639 for the F250 Regular Cab
Truck; Machinery/Equipment estimated cost of $485,382 for the Caterpillar Wheeled
Compactor for the landfill; Vehicle estimated cost of $193,199 for the three police vehicles
to replace the three 2008 vehicles, which are the oldest in the inventory;
Machinery/Equipment estimated cost of $571,260 for the Skid Steer, Excavator and
Pneumatic Roller for the Street Department; and principle and interest estimated note
payments of $202,242. Mrs. Balli stated that all amounts are only an estimate.

Page 10 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



CO Series 2016 Fund 033:

This fund is used to account for the transactions of the CO Series 2016. This fund will be
closed in fiscal year 21-22. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance $1,128.
Budgeted revenue is $100 with budgeted expenditures of $1,228. Fiscal year ending fund
balance $0.

CO Series 2013 (Streets) Fund 067:

This fund is for Streets. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance $29,017.
Budgeted revenues $0. Budgeted expenditures $29,017 which will transfer to fund 092
Street Maintenance Fund to close out the fund. Fiscal year estimated ending fund balance

$0.

General Obligation (G.0O.) Debt Service Fund 011:

This fund is used to account for the payment of the general fund debt service. Revenues
are generated from the 1&S portion of the Ad Valorem Taxes. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated
beginning fund balance $400,044. Budgeted revenues $1,667,096 and budgeted
expenditures $1,602,249. Fiscal year estimated ending fund balance $464,891. Fiscal year
19-20 activity was substantially higher than budgeted due to a bond refunding that occurred
mid-year, which was not known when the budget was adopted. Market conditions became
favorable for this refunding. The additional revenues were the bond proceeds of the refund.
Expenditures for the debt service payments for the outstanding tax-supported bond issues
for the general fund and include 2013 CO Series; 2016 CO Series; 2020 Limited Tax
Refunding Series; 2021 Limited Tax Refunding Series; 2021 Tax Note Series; and Paying
Agent Fees which incur when we did the actual payments.

Tourism Fund 002: Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Revenues are received from Hotel Motel Occupancy Taxes and expenditures are spent
based on State guidelines. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance $440,385.
Budgeted revenues $638,650 with budgeted expenditures $698,898. Fiscal year estimated
ending fund balance $380,137. For the fiscal year the estimated actuals at $552,836.
Personnel changes in this fund include a 3% COLA and $2 per month per year of service
longevity increase as well as some anniversary increases. Special Events/Downtown
upgraded to exempt Class 8 and part-time Maintenance Worker, which was not utilized,
changed to part-time Customer Services Representative |l. Supplies have an increase in
supplies, uniforms, merchandise cost of goods sold. Services have an increase in
professional services, special events & festivals, printing & publishing, training & travel, and
memberships & dues. Services have a decrease in communications, contractual services,
utilities, advertising, and museums. Maintenance has an increase in sign wayfinding,
grounds & permanent fixtures with a decrease in an operating lease. Leases have a
decrease in operating lease. Capital outlay has an increase in building. Supplemental
approved, Maintenance in Sign Wayfinding one-time additional signs for $20,492;
Maintenance grounds & permanent fixtures one-time AC Repairs $11,000; Maintenance
grounds & permanent fixtures one-time garage door & dormers $29,282; and capital outlay,
building, one-time parking lot for Visitor Center $150,000. Ms. Reyes commented that the
one-time AC Repairs and the one-time garage door & dormers are for the Train Depot.
Transfers to fund 001 of $35,000, an annual allocation which takes care of administration
services by divisions such as City Manager, Finance, Human Resources, IT, Facilities, etc.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the revenues are projected at $638,000 with expenditures
of $698,000, how can this be? Ms. Reyes responded that this is the capital outlay where
they will be using part of the fund balance which will cover upgrades to the parking lot and
fix the depot as well as keep the department going for the year.

Page 11 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



Commissioner Torres asked if the expenditures include the new position? Ms. Reyes
responded yes.

JK Northway EDA Fund 203: Mark McLaughlin

This fund has had no activity this year but should pick up this next year. Mr. McLaughlin
further stated that he has reminded the County Judge that for any of the EDA Grant
expenditures, the city is in at $557,000 balance of committed funds, the city will need to
see what those expenses are and have them approved by the City Commission.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that he hopes that the City Commission does not
approve them until the State approves those expenditures.

PD State Seizure Fund 005: Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

This fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures resulting from State seizure
awards. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance is $883,319. Budgeted
revenues are $1,200 with estimated expenditures of $356,343. Fiscal year ending fund
balance of $528,176. Chief Torres stated that due to the grants received they have to pay
for licensing which totals to about $150,000. He also stated that they recently received 55
body cameras to replace the current body cameras which was a lengthy process with the
Department of Justice to get those. Changes in this fund include an increase in supplies
for minor equipment, and computers & association equipment. Services have an increase
in professional services and subscriptions. Capital has a decrease in building die to prior
year supplemental for weight equipment.

Mayor Fugate asked if anything was pending with the District Attorney's Office Chief Torres
responded no, but they have had a seizure of $280,000 and are waiting to be awarded.

Commissioner Alvarez asked for the status of the canopy.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the initial estimates came in at $275,000 which will be all
general fund, so therefore it is being postponed.

Commissioner Alvarez then asked if the seizure money could be used for this?

Chief Torres responded yes, but they are so low on funds at this time that they are being
very frugal. He further stated that this is something that is needed as one vehicle costs
about $63,000, fully equipped.

Mr. McLaughlin stated that as the fund balance grows through the year in the general fund
a budget amendment will be brought for approval, not for all vehicles, but for some, try to
do a bit at a time.

Commissioner Torres asked with regards to subscriptions, does this refer to licenses?
Chief Torres responded that it includes licenses and software subscriptions.

PD Federal Seizure Fund 028:

This fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures resulting from federal seizure
awards. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance is $111,266. Budgeted
revenues are $75 with budgeted expenditures of $30,000, which comes from impressed
funds used for undercover operations. The fiscal year's estimated ending fund balance is
$81,341.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if yearly audits are performed on the federal seizure fund?
Page 12 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



Chief Torres responded that occasionally they are done, but not enough where it has been
an issue for the Police Department.

Municipal Court Technology Fund 031: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

This fund is used to provide for the technology needs of the Municipal Court. Revenues are
generated from consolidated court fees. Fiscal years 21-22 estimated a beginning fund
balance of $40,779. Budget revenues are $13,000 with expenditures are $8,900. Fiscal
year estimated ending fund balance of $44,879. Expenditures of $8,900 for professional
services for notification calls and copier lease for Municipal Court.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that this fund had a larger expense this year but hasn't done
it, therefore we will be carrying over a sizable fund balance that wasn't spent this year.

Law Enforcement Off Stand Fire Fund 010: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

This is a small found awarded to the Fire Department. The fund is used to record the
allocation from Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education. A fund must be used
to ensure the continuing education of personnel or to provide necessary training as
determined by the agency head. The fiscal year estimated beginning fund balance is $0.
Budgeted revenues are $2,656 with budgeted expenditures of $2,656 leaving the fiscal
year estimated fund balance $0. Chief Adame stated that a determination of how it will be
spent will be made.

Mr. McLaughlin asked if this could be used for the basic TCOLE license for the Fire
Marshall. Chief Adame responded yes.

Stonegarden Fund 016: Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

This fund is used to account for the Operation Stonegarden grant. This is a year-to-year
grant that is in conjunction with Kleberg County. The amount received can range from
$90,000 to $170,000 in overtime funds. Torres further stated that there is an extra $62,000
for vehicles. For the last three years, they have been able to fund an additional four units.
One unit is on order at this time along with the other police units, but due to a shortage of
computer chips, the delivery of units is delayed. Chief Torres further stated that he also has
fund 009 which brings in about $3,200 from the Comptroller's Office for training such as
the Police | Academy. Chief Torres stated that the police department currently has an
application for Operation Border Star where they have applied for $78,000. This grant has
not been awarded yet.

The fiscal year estimated beginning fund balance is $0. Budgeted revenues are $90,000
with budgeted expenditures at $90,000 leaving an estimated ending fund balance of $0.
Revenues of $90,000 from grant funding award. Expenditures of $30,000 for overtime and
associated benefits of $28,000 and vehicle for $62,000.

Texas Parks & Wildlife Grant Fund 094: Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director

This fund is used to account for the Texas Parks & Wildlife Grant for improvements to Dick
Kleberg Park and includes playgrounds, interpretive signage/kiosks, sensory garden, and
wheelchair maze, picnic tables and shelters, exercise equipment, ballfield renovations,
multipurpose field renovations, and grant signage. The fiscal year estimated beginning fund
balance is $0. Budgeted revenues are $265,968 with budgeted expenditures of $265,968
leaving an estimated ending fund balance of $0. Mrs. lvy stated that she is hoping to close
out this grant next year. The deadline for closure is the end of June 2022. She further stated
that they have completed 74% of the projects in the grant. Most of this money went in for
the shade structure over the playground at Dick Kleberg Park for a cost of $149,000 of the
$448,000 grant. The renovation of the ball fields is almost complete for a budget of

Page 13 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021




$176,000. Irrigation at the multi-purpose soccer/football field will be put in as well as the
purchase of picnic tables. There is also a circle of exercise equipment that will be
purchased which will be placed in the playground area. There will be shelters around the
trail installed and some permanent signage that is required at the end of the grant. Those
projects will be completed by March or April of 2022.

Commissioner Torres asked what is the D. Lopez history of baseball?

Mrs. lvy responded that D. Lopez is for Donovan Lopez who wrote a book about the King
Ranch Baseball Team that was in Kingsville many years ago. He is contributing photos and
history to the Kiosk that will be located near the baseball fields.

Nat'l Trust for Historic Preservation Grant Fund 095: Deborah Balli Finance Director

In fiscal year 18-19, the city received a CLG grant for $20,000 that had a $20,000 cash
match requirement for the design guidelines of the local historic district. In fiscal year 18-
19, the National Trust for Historic preservation granted the city $5,000 to be applied to the
$20,000 cash match of the CLG grant. Both grants have been completed and this transfer
needs to be done to close out this fund. Fiscal year 21-22 estimated beginning fund balance
is $5,000. Budgeted revenues are $0 with budgeted expenditures at $5,000 which will
transfer to the general fund to close this fund. The fiscal year ending fund balance will be

$0.

With this being the last fund presented for this workshop, Mr. McLaughlin mentioned the
upcoming funds for the next budget workshop scheduled for August 23, 2021.

V1. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:40 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 14 of 14 - AUGUST 17, 2021



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



¥ —¥

8 Tue Kincsviuie Recosp

NEws

Aucust 19, 2021

Pan American School giving
full tuition to two students

By Laura Newnan
RepoRTER

Presbyterian Pan
Amorican School is seek-
ing two economically dis-
advantaged students to
join the school on a

Pathways  Scholar
Program
The students cho-

The Kingsvlle Chamber of Conumerce welcomed Peyton’s Café and Calering
with a ribbon cutting on Friday and also held their grand opening on Monday.
They are loeated in Sundial Plaza, 1036 S. 14th St. Dine in, carry out or use
their drive through-call ahead only option. For to go or drive through orders, call

{361) 221-2410. (Courtesy Photo}

Health department inspection
scores remain high

By Terny Firzwaren
PUBLISHER

The City of Kings-
ville Health Depart-
ment recently released
the inspection scores
of area business estab-
lishments conducted
during the weeks of
July 26 through Aug,
6, and the grades con-
tinued to remain high.

Scores of the 17 es-
tablishments inspect-
ed ranged from a per-
fect score of 100 to a
low of 88, which is still
a "B+ on the inspec-
tion score rating sys-
tem.

Scores of 90-100 are
considered “A”, while
scores from 80 to 89
are considered “B”.
Scores below 60 are
failures.

Five area businesses
recorded perfect 100's
in the latest inspection
report. The business-
es receiving a perfect
100 were: Greg's Short
Stop, Valero Corner
Store, Walgreens,
Kwik Pantry on Corral
and The Party Barn.

The Vibe just missed
a 100 rating by one
point, checking ‘in
witha 99.

Chili’s was also near

the top with a 98, fol-
lowed by ‘El Pastel
Bakery, Murphy USA
and Churcl's Fried
Chicken with 97'sFive
other - businesses re-
ceived scores in the
90's “led by -Dollar
General on West King
Street {95), Dollar Gen-
eral on South 14th and
Family ‘Dollar (94),
The Fisherman's Mar-
ket (93) and Sunny
Mini Mart #2 (91),

Two businesses re-
ceived scores in the
high 80's, Chop Stix
with an 89 and Dollar
General on South 14th
with an 88,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

Ataxrate of $0.84000 per $100 vabsation has been propused by the governing body of CITY OF

KINGSVILLE.

PROPOSED TAX RATE
NO-NEW-REVENVETAXRATE  S0.8055) par S100
VOTER-APPROVALTAXBATE  50.84551 per $103

The no-new-revente tax raie is the tax rate for the 2021 tax year that will raise the same amount of propesty
tax tevenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties i both the 2020 tax year and the 2021 tax

yeas.

The votes-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an

election to seek vorer approval of the rate,

The proposed tax rate is greater tha the so-new-reveass 1ax rate, This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE

5 propsing (0 ncrease property taxes for the 2021 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD O Seprember 7, 2021 AT
5100 pim AT Heler Kleberg Groves Commumity Rooea located inside City Hall, 400 W King Avarmw

Kingsville, TX 78363.

‘The proposed tan ra s nol greater than the voter-approsal tax raie. As a resul, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is
ot required tn hokd an electinn 2t which voters may accept or teject the proposed tax rate. However, you
may express your sugpont for or eppasition to the proposed ax rzte by contacting the membess of the Tax
Assessor Collecwr of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by atsending the public hearing menrioned

ove.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED

Propesty tax ameeint= {tax rate) X {taxable value of your property 100

ASFOLLOWS:

$0.64000 per 100

sen will receive a
full tuition schol-
arship for three to
four years.

The scholarship
will be awarded to
two students who
come from an eco-
nomically challenged
background and who are
in need of a nurturing en-
vironment.

President and Head
of School Dr. Gordon A
Govens shared his enthu-
siasm and story as to why
this program means so
much to him.

“1 was that kid,” Gov-
ens said,

Govens grew up in the
intercity of Philadelphia
where he was always sur-
rounded by danger and
was poor.

Govens said he was a
“latchkey kid” and would
often times be alone after
school until 8 or 9 p.m.
because his mom and his
stepdad had to werk.

However, his entire
trajectory of life changed
when ovne of his fifth-
grade teachers told him
she saw something in
him. He said his teacher
helped him get into a bet-
ter school in Downtown
Philadelphia—the same
one Will Smith went teo.

He said then he went
there, he was able to ex-
perience  different kids
and cultures. He wanted

to aspire to be something
better.

He wants to be able to
transform other student's
lives in a certain way and
change their trajectory
through the Pathways

Scholar Program.

“The kids we are going
ta help are those kids that
will get their life trajec-
tory, hopefully, changed
and then will come back
and that will be an inspi-
ration to the rest of their
family—that's why the
program is so import-
ant.” Govens said.

Govens said that the
program  is important
because il allows Pres-
byterian Pan American
School to better integrate
and serve Kingsville and
South Texas.

The Robert J. Kicberg,
Jr. and Helen C. Kle-
berg Foundation and the
King Ranch Family Trust
have made this Pathways
Scholar Program  possi-
ble,

He said this school is
a part of its legacy and
wants to returm the fo-
cus back fo Kingsville
because of these founda-
tions.

"They [the founda-
tions] are so generous
and have put so much
money into the arca to
build it up. I think it helps
with the legacy of their

OtdMew !t

IBUYRVs &
MOBILE HOMES

Travel Trallers « S5th Wheels

Goosenecks « Bumper Pulls
in Any Arealll Any Conditionilt

Dirty or Clean 11}

1 PAY CASH 956-466-7001

No Titte - No Problem - We Czn Apply For One
ANR Enterprises

family—that is well de-
served,” Govens said.

Govens said the goal
is to mentor students
throughout the pathways
program, help them get
into college, and mentor
them  throughout
college.

He said the ul-
timate goal would
be to see these stu-
dents come back
to Kingsville after
college and  play
a leadership role
here,

Through the
Pathways Scholar
Program, Govens said
students can expect to
gain public speaking
skills, confidence and em-
brace the Bible.

Govens said he has put
in for a grant to allow
these students (o take
missions into the com-
munity and help the stu-
dents form themselves
through service.

The grant will help to
fund gas. lodging and
other expenses, Govens
said one place he would
like to take students is
into local assisted living
homes to share worship
services with them,

Govens said he and
his wife Reverend Ruth-
Aimée  Belonni-Rosario
Govens try to create 3
nurturing  environment
for these students,

They do not have any
children so they treat
all of them as if they are
theirs and the children
view them as their par-
ents away from home.

They also said running
the school together had
a bigger impact on the
community than they ex-
pected.

“We didn't knaw we
would have the kind of
impact on the community
that we did as a married
couple,” Govens said.

Govens said they hand
out their personal celf
phone pumbers to each
student’s  parents and
communicate with them
often.

Children on the path-
ways program will have

guagfy

% % & DRIVENTO BETHEBEST & # %
Be Your Own Boss, Ghoose Your Own Routes!
Loeking for 6DL drivers to deliver new trucks sl
over tho country, starting in Laredo, TX,

Exerience preferred, Must have BOT physical and b
willing to keop logs. Mo 001s in last 10 years, clean WYR.

Apply Online at

www.gualitydriveaway.com
or tall 514-642-2023

A unique experience, be-
cause they will be closer
to their family than the
majority of the other stu-
dents.

Those who qualify for
this program and are in-
terested in receiving free
tuition for three to four
years should contact
Presbyterian Pan Amer-
ican School at (361) 392-
4307.

FOR the proposal: Mayor Sam Fugate Cosmeissionsr Hector Hinojota
Commnissiozer Norma Alvarer [ Ednz Loger
Cormmissioner Azs Marie Tames

AGAINST the propusal:

PRESENT ate ot voting:

ABSENT:

The Bi5th Texas Legislauze modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to kit
the rate of groweh of proparty taxes in the staze,

The following l2ble compares the tazes impased on te average residance homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE lsst year to the taxes proptsed tn be imposed on the average residence bomesiead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year.

2 un Change
Tetal van rote (per $0.85200 $0.84000 decrease of S-U.012048, or
$100 of vakue) 1A%
Average homestead  $90,546 397,003 ircmase of $6.455, or
axable value F13%
Tax on average 77154 381483 incresse of $43.29, or
homestead 5.61%
Fowal mx kevy oa alf 57,760,711 38,151,509 Increase of $390,758, or
Properties 5.04%

For ausiatance with 1ax Calowlations, eese coniact the tax assessor [or CITY OF KINGSVILLE ot 361-595-
8542 ot wwaladre@oo hleberg teus, of visit co.ideberg 1,01 for more fofurmation.

PUBLIC NOTICE

The City Commission will meet on Monday September 13, 2021 at 5:00
P.M. The following items are set for public hearing and discussion and /
or action:

Request to condemn the unsafe structures located at:

123 N 2ND

1247 £ KLEBERG
301 E RICHARD
527 EALICE

401 W MESQUITE
802 E MESQUITE

If you are the property awner, holder of mortgage(s), or anyone having
a substantial interest in any these properties, we would request that you
attend the meeting.

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, at the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room.

If you have any questions about the items on agenda, please conlact
the Building Department at (361) 595-8019 or (361) 595-8020.




PUBLIC HEARING #2



CLASSIFIEDS

Thursday, Augusc 19, 2021
www.kingsvillerecord.com

FUBL!C NOTICES PU&LIC ROTICES PUBUC HOTICES PUBLIC NOTICES PUBUQ NOTICES PUBUC HOTICES

1o the tax roll this year.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON BUDGET

Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing

on the proposed Cily of Kingsville Budget for
Fiseal Year 2021-2022 will be held on Tuesday,
Septermber 7, 2021, at 5:00 PM. at the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room, City Hall, 400
West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate. which is the rate the
budget iy based on, this budget will raise more
total property taxes than fast year’s budget by
$390,798 or 5.04%, and of that amount $78,276 is
tax revenue to be raised from nuw property added

A copy of the proposed budget is on file in the
offices of the City of Kingsville City Secretary
and the Director of Finance and ou the City's
website (wiwweityofkingsville.com) since August
14. 2021, for the public to review. Al interested
<itizens will have the opportunity to give written
and oral comuments at the Public Hearing.

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-44
AN ORDINAMCE OF THE
CITY OF XINGSVILLE,
TEXAS AMENDING AN OR-
DINANCE BY CHANGING
THE ZONING MAP IN REF-
ERENCE TQ RONMIMG 2,
BLOCK 1, LOTS 7-12; LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS 18-
14, Wi2 15, £/2 15418, LUND
ADDN, BLOCK 5, LOTS
15-28: PERNY, BLOCK 2,
LOTS 22-42; RONNING 2,
BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-§; LUND
ADDM, BLOCK 7, LOTS 1-9;
LUND ADDN. BLOCK 2,
LOTS 1-14; PEMNY, BLOCK
1, LOTS 321, KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS FRO# "R-2', TWO
FARILY DISTRICT TO “C-
27, RETAIL COMMERCIAL
BISTRICT. AMIEROING THE
COMPRERENSIVE PLANTO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVI-
ATIONS FROBI THE 23

ISTING COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION. (East
King Ave. hetween 15th &
178 Ste.}

{NTRODUCED 0n 1his the 26
day of Juty 2023

PASSED AND APPROVED on
this Stk day of August 2021
EFFECTIVE DATE: August
30,2021

ORDINANCE NO, 2021-48
AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEX-
AS AMENDING THE FISCAL
EAR 2020-2021 BUDGET
TO ACCEPT AND EXPEND
GRANT FUNDING FROM
THE EO RACHAL FOUNDA-
TION GRANT FOR POLICE
GEPARTMENT EQUIPMENT.
(NTRODUCED on this the 26
aay of July 2021

PASSED AND APPROVED on
this Gth day of August 2023
EFFECTIVE DATE: August
30,2024

CRDIMANCE NO. 2021-46
AN GRDINANCE OF THE
CITY QF KINGSVALLE, TEXAS
AMENDING CODE QF ORDI-
NANCES CHAPTER IH-AD-
SARISTRATION; PROVIDING
FOR REVISION OF ARTI-
CLE 1-CITY COMMISSION,
SECTION 10-AGENDA, TO
PROVIOE FOR ELECTRON-

IC SUBMISSION OF COM-
MENTS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE
AND PUBLICATION.
INTRODUCED on this the 26
day of July 2021

PASSED AND APPROVED on
Ints Sth day of August 2021
EFFECTIVE DATE: August
30, 2021

SHERIFF'S SALE

State of Texas
County of Kiekorg

By virtue of a Writ of Exacu-
lion issuod out of the 73th Ju-
diciaj Dislrict Court, Jim Wells
County, Texas, on the 3rd
day of May, 2021. and Writ of
Venditioni Exponas Issued on
\he 30th day of July, 2021 by
the Clerk thereof in the case
of First Community Bank vs.
Wi Charry Farms, Willlam Ad.
Cherry and Amanda S. Cherry,
Cause Mo, 07-05-45890-CV,
and to me, as Shorlf of Kie-
berg County, Texas, direcled
and deliverad. | will proceed
to sell for cash, at 2:00 a'clock
p.m..on the 7th day of Septem-
bar, 2023, 3t the West entrance
of the Kieberg County Court-
house, Kieberg Counly, Texas,
the real properly af Witliam M.
Cherry deseribad as follows:
Baing a § acre kacl (more or
legs} out of Farm Lots Six (6)
& Ten (103, Section Three (3},
Kieherg Town and Hnprove-
ment Company's Subdivision.
as per Envelope 18, Pial Cabi-
netl, Klebarg County Plat Re-
cards, Kisberg County, Texas,
as further cescribed in the
Warranly Deed fram Roscoe
Dais Walkar o Wiltiam Cherty
recorded at Fila No. 285185,
and in Vol 447, Page 561, Of-
ficial Recorda, Kisberg County,
Texas (the “Pragerty”), Lavied
on tha 23th day of May, 2021 at
11:15 o'clock a.m.. a5 the prop-
orty of William M, Cherry, to
safisfy a Judgment amounting
to $90,351.43 in favor of First
Community Bank, plus all costs
of sult, interest accruing after
July 26, 2007, and subject to
any and all liens, mortgages
and encumbrancas, deled at

Kingsville, Texas this 3rd day
of August, 2021.

Richard Kirkpatrick, Sharlf
Kfaberg County, Texas

5/ Josaph K. Connor

By: Joseph Connor, Deputy
Kleberg County Sherifi's Office
1500 €. King Ave,

Kingsville, TX 78363

{361) 816-0845

INVITATION TO OFFERORS
Projecl: Various improve-
ment Projects. George West
Indepondent School District,
George Wesl, Texas
Deadilne for receipt of the
sealed bid proposal. August
19, 2021 a1 3.00 P.A. CST.
Construclion manager at risk:
Rusly Van Flest Construction.
Ing., P.O. Box 5101, Kingsvitle,
TX 76384, Phone: {361) 516-
1034 1 (MB) (361) BT7-6595
1 (F} (361) 516-1035, Email:
Kyvanfieet@sbeglobal.net
Sealed bid proposels for the
above referencec project will
be recalved by Rusly Van
Fleat, Prasident of Rusly Van
Fleet Consiruction Inc., ocatad
atP.0. Box 5101, Kingsvilte, TX
78364,

All sealed bi¢ proposals must
be on 4 lump sum basis nctud-
ing Gsneral Conlract, Sealed
bid proposals received after
the required time will not be
accepted,

Contrac! documents may be
examined af: Rusty Van Flset
Consteuclion, Inc., Phone:
{351) 516-1034

Tho CHMAR resorves the right
to hold ail proposals for 30
days from dale of receiplwith-
out actan, 1o reject any and ali
proposais. to waiva hregulari-
ties, and (o require

ing administered are roquired

to present ihem within (he time

and in the manner prescribed

by taw.

Claims may be presented lo

ths Estats of JOHN J. DELI-

MATA, Deceased in care of the

below-named atlomay.
Oated: 3/16:21

R, Lea Murphy, Jr.

Atlorney af Law

Bar No. 24041550

P O Box 1538

Kingsvilie, Texas 78364

Telephong: {361) 592-9361

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notica is hereby given that
ariginal Lelters Testamentary
for the Estata of SANDRA LEE
REXROAT. Deceased, ware
issuad on July 27, 2021 under
Cause No. PRO6316 in the
County Court of Kiebsrg Coun-
ty. Texas lo AMY O'NEILL.

All having claims against his
Estata which is currently be-
ing administered are required
to presant (herm within the time
and in tha manner prescrivad
by law.

Claims may be presenied to
the Eslate of SANDRA LEE
REXROAT, Dsceased in cara
of the belaw-named altorney.
Dated: 8/16/2%

R. Lae Murphy, Jr.

Aftoraey ! Law

Bar No. 24041550

P O Box 1538

Kingsville, Taxas 78364
Tclephnne' (361) 592-9381

MOTICE QOF PUBLIC SALE

Seif-Slorage Cube contsnis of

or avidence af offsrors quatl-
firakions, including &nancial
stalemanis,

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Notice is hereby given that
original Latters Testamentary
for the Eslate of JOHN J, DELL-
MATA, Deceased, wers isaued
onAugust 5, 2021 under Cause
No, PROS317 in the Counly
Court of Kiaberg Counity, Taxas
0 LUCY ZYCHEK.

Alf having claims sganst this
Estate which is currantly be-

the following con-
taining househeld and other
goads will be seid for cash by
CubeSmart, 1600 East Gener-
8l Cavazos 8lvd., Kingsvile,
TX 78363 to satisly a Lien on
Saptamber 3, 2021 al approx-
imatety 9:3 OAM at www.stor-
agetreasuras.com:

Tammy Smith, Georging Gon-
zales, Jose Lee Canslos Il
Cady J. Blgsiow
ORBINANCE HO. 2021-47
AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEX-

AS AMENDING THE FISCAL
YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET
TO ACCEPT AND EXPEND
GRANT FUNDS FROM THE
ASSISTANCE TO FIRE-
FIGHTERS GRANT PRO-
GRAMFOR MEDICAL SUP-
PLIES,
INTRODUCED or: this the 9th
day of August 2021
PASSED AND APPROVED
or this 16th day of August
2021

EFFECTIVE DATE: Seplerm-
ber 8, 2021

ORDIMANCE NO. 2021-48
AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY GF KINGSVILLE. TEX-
AS AMENDING THE CITY
OF KINGSYILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES SECTIONS
3-3-125 & 3-3-127. PROVID-
ING FOR TOURISIS STAFF
TGO BE THE MAIN STREET
ADVISORY BOARD SEC-
RETARY AND BOARD PAR-
TICIPANT, REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVID-
NG FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION.
INTRODUCED on (his the 9th
day of August 2021
PASSED AND APPROVED
an this 16th day of August

21
EFFECTIVE DATE: Septem-
bar§, 2021

ORDINANCE NO. 2021.49
AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS AMEMNDING THE
CODE OF ORDIMANCES
CHAPTER IX-GENERAL
REGULATIONS, ARTICLE
8-PARKS AND RECRE-
ATION, SECTION 11-LI-
QUOR I PUBLIC PARKS
PROBIBITED, EXCEPTION,
PROVIDING FOR REVISION
TO THE SCOPE OF THE EX-
CEPTION; REPEALING ALL
CRDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVID-
ING FOR AR EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION.
MTRODUCED on this the Sth
day of August 2021
PASSED AND APPROVED
on this 16t day of August
2021

EFFECTIVE DATE: Seplem-
Der §, 202t

BUSINESS CARD DIRECTORY

Yo advertise your business, call Rose Garza at (361) 345-1331 or Tina Salinas at {361) 345-1333.

Gur Locations

o Kingsville Alice
Wash Packages For free estimates, call us at ) 8200, Resirong St OHENDSL
‘ (361) 228-2816 or visit our website Higeelie, Toxas 78383 Aioe. Texas 78337
ranging from $7 to $16 at Haciendacleaningeo.com 265, 5220158 (3811 7565282
SO E. King Ave. inKingsuille Home, Ranch and Rentals! Lifstimes veairanly on 2ll iscteoes repais: phores, lablels, elc.

(361) 292-7411
globalramax.com

g dve
4 %

IrmpaRingisbiglobatint

Ringeilie. Ts PRIET

THE MONUMENT PLACE

“Evewy lfe Seserses jo be repstmbered”

wery funeral is Aiffieult

vy person Is anigie

1831 Wys{ Serla Gernadis
0, Box 351
Hingsalls Tesas 782540051

e KINGSVILLE RECORD

Rose A. Garza
Office Manager

TEL 3613451331
FRX 3615650148
hasteds@xngsderecit con

Yoar business
card could be tiere

Aclverliss your business card herel

Thank you lo the businesses listed above for supperting their community
newspaper. Help us thank them by using them for their services.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: August 18, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Ralph Garcia, authorized agent; Eden Hernandez, applicant, and owner, requesting a re-

zone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, 6 ACRES also known as Property ID 37466, (Young
Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 18, 2021 with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-zone of K T & I CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10,
6 ACRES also known as Property ID 37466, from AG to R1. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City
received no objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted unanimously to approve the
recommendation for a re-zone of the property. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and
Commissioners Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO

Date: August 11, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Ralph Garcia, authorized agent; Eden Hernandez, applicant and owner, requesting the

rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, 6 ACRES also known as PROP. ID 37466, (Young
Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (PROP. ID
37466) from the current zoning which is AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential). Although the
general area presents with agricultural land use, there are residential homes in all the properties around the
subject lot. This rezoning request would regularize the actual use of land within the immediate environment.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development on the property.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Vot

CITY OF KINGSVILLE KM/
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION /
MASTER APPLICATION A”\
PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) vy
Project Address f+ LD@ N M \{D \M/M( Dr« Nearest Intersection CO\(r& ‘ S+ . C({ ‘[/ (ﬂuﬂﬁ E "
(Proposed) Subdivision Name ‘ Lot [ D Block 5
Legal Description: {<Ti [ C/O
Existing Zoning Designation % Future Land Use Plan Designation _<A\ f\ﬁ\ L %M{\(\\) (/Q\W
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) ( ) )

Applicant/Authorized Agent) QJLU[?V\ @M U 5( Phone (007 - 9054 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ﬂd()ﬁn @ Comel U\T M. CIM

Mailing Address 2202 5. 5\1\[( (94 RC\ City EO\I hb N/ State TX Zip 78 5’:7)ﬁ
Property Owner EC{ 28 p‘ﬁfﬂ WZ' Phoncﬁb Q%US’ LQLHO “FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): fJ/CbCh l’\M Y\CU’\AQ 21021y @0 ran ( com
Mailing Address (ol 7_WJtlot R, Aﬁ ch?t\l/ UW S ON l%l State JTX 20 1 3

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee ___Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
\7;omp. Plan Amendment Request_____ $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
7 Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
_Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
} \ o a g T g,
Ka), /5N A0 SN PR LU 1

kY

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. [f any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revo ed. /L\/\N\
Applicant’s Signature /2 U\(d)a Date: () /ﬂ/" {Q\ l
Property Owner’s Sngna{ure /7” /}(g‘/ /«h AN Date: 47/ A A /

Accepted by: ﬁ/ Date:

\




Young Drive

July 21, 2021 . 1:4,514
0 0.03 0.07 0.13 mi
: .| ) -l I' -] -} - T ]
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 km

Source; Esr, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communlly, Sources: Esr,
HERE, Garmin, FAC, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreatMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community



$S08-565-19¢€ IO
£O£gL SExal, aiasduryg

"380dUNd HIHLIO ANV HO
"DNIGTNG "ONINNY Id 'NOILDNHLSNOD
'NOISIU ANV HO4 Q38N 5t NIJUIN

BN

/

D
LNIWLAVATT ININNVTd T s oyt wewnedag Sujuerd | B
FTUASONIN 40 ALY d3Nv19810 :Ag umaig
pxuriagng” LZoZ\sde\S D\dop{saq\Zepuasals\SIasn\ D yjed juswnsog
BER] C  eee— - EE W
006 G/¢ 08¢ G229 0
abeg
L0158
pPheESy
18762
12092
LOviE -
_v9601L
Y0621
98Z6¢

998§ AT dOYd f0 dvpy 4affng 3f 007




DANIEL A CARRALES
710 W HENRIETTA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12904

JAMES EDWARD CARRALES
10225 WHITE BONNET ST
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240-2044
#26021

DIANA ELIZONDO
1905 RETTYE DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6961
#35107

CYNTHIA L LOPEZ
8305 N VERDE DR.
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78240
#45344

LEOPOLDO GUERRA
ANGELICA GUERRA
2600 YOUNG DR
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2717
#29286

STEWART L ARMSTRONG
C/0 ARMSTRONG OFFICES
PO BOX 193
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0193
#29287

MARCOS AMBRIZ EST
%0OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ
1247 EKING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5933
#10964

JAMES DALE SILHAVY

2510 N YOUNG DRIVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#37467



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 37466 LUNA JOSEPH DONALD for Year Tax Year: 2021
2021 '
Property
Account
Property 1D: 37466 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, ACRES ¢
Geographic ID: 290000310002192 Zoning:
Type: Reat Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: YOUNG DR Mapsco:
TX :
Neighborhood: Map ID: Al
Neighborhood CO:
Owner
Name: LUNA JOSEPH DONALD Owner 1D: 68302
Mailing Address: EDEN HERNANDEZ % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
6617 WEBER RD APT 6101
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78413
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+)} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + SO
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $60,030 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 SO
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + $0 SO
(=) Market Value: = $60,030
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: — SO
(=) Appraised Value: = $60,030
(=) HS Cap: - S0

1 of2 7/21/2021.3:24 PM



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ralph Garcia, authorized agent; Eden Hernandez, owner and applicant; requesting
the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, 6 ACRES, also known as Property
ID 37466, (Young Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-
Family Residential).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
August 23, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Ralph Garcia, authorized agent; Eden Hernandez, owner and applicant; requesting
the rezone of KT & I CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, 6 ACRES, also known as Property
ID 37466, (Young Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-
Family Residential).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




wy 29, 2021 N EWS : The Kincsvitte Recono 7,

Commissioner Salinas host free cuts to senior citizens

By Lavra Newsar
Reronven

Commissioner Mareus Salinas hosted free
halrcuts to the senfor cltizens on Monday at
the Kleberg County Human Services Buflding.

Barbers and owner of UpperCuts Barbershop
donated their time to help give free haircuts.

Sallnas said he wanted to give back to the
community. Salinas visits senfor housing of-
ten and while talking with Rosa from Casa
Ricardo at a food drive, she mentioned that
sometimes the seniors needed help with hair-
cuts,

Salinas reached out {0 a beauticlan friend
and set up free haircuts at the Casa Ricardo.
He sald the turn out wes good s0 he wanted to
do it again but on a larger scale. Toyt :

He said he t}\nuglﬁhe Human Services leulg back to the Comm“mty
bullding would be a good location due to the  Pictured from left to right: Letny Gonazslez, Xeno Soliz, Erick Gonzalez, Adrisn Gonzalez (Qwnier of UpperCuts), Justin Wal-
size of the building and the amount of senlors  son, Jesis Montatoo, Marcus Selinas UpperCuts Barbershop, localed ot 1724 5, Brahma Bivd Suite 102, donated their time to

that come in and out of there. hand out free haireuls 1 senior citizens on Moudsy, (Photo by Loura Newman)
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Cammission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold a Public The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Pub-
Hearing Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 6:00 pun, wherein the Commission witl lie Hearlng Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 00 p.m. wherein the Commission
discuss and/or take action on the following items and 2t which time all interested will discuss and/or take actlon on the following lterns and at which time all
persons will be heard: interested persons will be heard:
Javies and Leticla Cantu, owners and applicants, requesting the rezone of KT & I Ralph Garcla, suthorized agent; Bden Hemandez, owner and applicant;
CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 Actes, also known as requesting the rezone of KT &1CO, BLC'}CK 3, LOT PT 10, 6 ACRES, also
Property ID 42564, {E. Trant R, Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 known as Property ID 37466, (Young Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agr-
(Stngle-Famtly Residential, cultural) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kicberg

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, In the Helen Kleberg Graves
Co mmumts Room. fyou b?v? way © abourg.thc {tems on the ag:;gda, please Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the jtems on the
cantact the Planning Dep: ntat (l 361) 5958055 agende, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE “Ihe City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold s Public Hearing
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Mouday, Monduy, August 23, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. whereln the Clty Commisslon will
August 23, 2021 2t 5:00 p.m. whereln the Clty Commission will discuss the intro- discuss the Introduction on the following ftem and at which time all interested
duction on the following Hem and at which time l interested persons will be heard: petsons will be heard:
favier and Lettcla Cantu, owner and applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & 1 Ralph Gardls, authorized sgent; Eden He dez, owner and applis
CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/ OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 Actes, also known a5 requesting the rezone of KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, 6 ACRES, also
Property ID 42564, (E. Trant Rd.), Kingsville, Texas fram AG (Agricultural) to R1 known as Property ID 37466, (Young Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agri-
(Single-Pamily Residential). cultural) to R {Single-Family Restdential).
The meeting will be held at Clty Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas In the Helen ‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Kieberg Groves Community Roors. If you have any questions about the items on Helen Kieberg Groves Communlty Room. If you have any questions sbout the
the agenda, please contact the Clty Secretary at (361) 595-8002. ttems on the agenda, please contact the Clty Seeretary at (361) 595-8002.

V; A e

The dedication of the Maggie Salinas Pavilion be&amev_a reality on Saturday July 17, 2021
thanks to the efforts and teéamwork that Involved many pedple for this community everit.
The pavilion was named in honor of Maggle Salinas’ contributions of 60 years of comrunity service
for the betterment of citizens of Kingsville and Klebery County.
First of all, thank you County: Commissanier Chuck Schultz for sharing the thought about honoring Maggle fo me. Thank.you,.
Kingsville Clly Manager Mark Mclaughiin; for.agreeing thotitwas a good Ideaf-nome the pavilion InMaggle's honor when we
wiel in March. Thank you, Kingsville €ty Commilssian; Mayor Sam R, Fugate; Mayor Pro Tem Hector Hinojosa, Noma N: Alvirez,
Edna §. Lopez, Ann Marle Tores for-Unanlmously approving the.resclifion onApifl 26, 2021 fo name ‘the-pavilfon-afier Maggle.
Thank you o alt the people who spoke at the-dedication: ayorSam R.-Fugate, Mayor Pro:Tem Hector M.

atfon: Cify Commisslon: Mays
Hinojosa; Norma'N: Alvorez; Edna S, Lopez; AnnMarle Torres; Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madifd; Kleberg County Skérf Richard
Kirkpdfrick, Pet. 2 Kleberg Cotinly Commissioner Chuck Schultz; Also, Johtiny Macareno witti e Kleberg Rispdnic Chdmber. Dr.
Manuel Fares; Dr. Shannon Baker with Texoas- A&M University-Kingsville: Pefe De Lo Garza, and Tery Mills. Thank you, Fattier Jose
Naul Ordonez, for the blessing.

Special thanks fo Susan lvy, Director of Parks and Recreation, for coordinafing the successiul dedicailon event-and recepfion.

Thank youto the following individuals for their conbibutions:

- Johinny Macareno for donaiing ihe atfrdctive signs. onthe pavilion :

- Janell Kieberg for tfie bequfifil fidral airangements and e dozen yeliow roses presented to Mdggle of the dedlcation
- Ry Cantu for bringlng B Martachi Tres Equls fo the recepiion which provided the enferalnment

- Bilan Covfal with Arst Community Bank

- Shorly's BBQ, Alica and:Shorty Tieiiia who prepared the meal; sides by Rochelle Liguez

- Wiiva West'and Rosé Munoz for helping with the fable décor

-Yvonne Canly

- Eldd Dawson

- Saity Lora

- Chifls Rios

| - Biselda-Mendoza .

- Maggle Sailnas’s daughters, Sarita and:Magdalena Sallnas for the desse
«Ofelia Villereal and-son br. Josepfi R. Viliaiteal
- Gliberlo Uresti, USA Home Healthi Care

- Tenry:Filzwater Publishier/EditorKingsville Record
- Benny Gueira Photography
Also, thanks to the. Clfy of Kingsville recredtion slalf, who wifh help from the maintenance
staff, did mostof ihe set up and fear down af boitvthe pavilion and recepliopAIie’siaftals
served the meal:and cleaned up too. Alsoftiank you and with much grafitudeto ekt :
CHly of Kingsville for the plaque and also providing the meal-and refreshmentSiand everyihing
else they did for this successful memorable event, - Glorla Bigger Gt N




ORDINANCE #2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&I CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10 (6 ACRES),
ALSO KNOWN AS PROPERTY ID 37466, ON YOUNG DRIVE,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM AG (AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO R1
(SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING
FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Ralph Garcia, authorized agent for
owner/applicant Eden Hernandez, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning
map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 18, 2021 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 23, 2021 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 4-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l CO, Block 3, Lot Pt 10, (6 acres), also known as Property
ID 37466, on Young Drive, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-Agricultural District to R1-Single
Family Residential District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map,
attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

1



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 23rd _ day of August , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __7th _ day of September |, 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



$508-S65-19€ 92430

"3504UNd YIHLO ANY HO
"ONITENG "ONINNY Td ‘NOILONHULSNOD

/

mumwm. sexa], ‘ofjrasduny u@_ nwz_ﬁﬁmm.wwnwwwhwwmw%ﬂwno%wm pre— “m.wua...“m—“_“ mvv -
U 1590 O1P e SHOUND HO SHOVHAISVH MVINOD % =
INIWIAVIIA ININNVTL = N weipedsq Suluukld
TTIUASINIA 0 ALID V15810 :Ag umei
pxXwrisygng” Lzog\sdep\Siovdopisaqizopussals\siasM\i) (Uied Juswnoog
199 N R
008 G/E 0SC 6215290
abeg
201s¢
yyesy
1826T
12092
FA P A —
9601
v06Z1L
98¢67

99t/ € AT dO¥d S0 dopy w2ffng 31f 00




AGENDA ITEM #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-3093

MEMO
Date: August 18, 2021
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Javier and Leticia Cantu, owners and applicants, requesting a re-zone of KT & I CO,

BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 ACRES also known as Property ID
42564, (E. Trant Road), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-Family
Residential).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 18, 2021, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a re-zone of K T & I CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2
OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 ACRES also known as Property ID 42564, from AG to R1. Letters were
sent out to neighbors and the City received no objections to the request. Commissioners, after deliberations,
voted unanimously to approve the recommendation for a re-zone of the property A recorded vote of all
members present was taken and Commissioners Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia, Brian Coufal and the Chairman —
Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

‘Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Pelom
1@ <Y

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-3093

MEMO

Date: August 11, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Javier and Leticia Cantu, owners and applicants, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO,

BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 ACRES also known as PROP. ID 42564,
(E. Trant Rd.), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (PROP. ID
42564) from the current zoning which is AG (Agricultural) to R1 (Single Family Residential). Although the
general area presents with agricultural land use, this request would enable the owners carry out residential
development on their property thereby increasing the housing stock in Kingsville.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development on the property.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 1882 E. Trant Nearest Intersection

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description:_KT & | CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), ACRES 5.0

Existing Zoning Designation /ij Future Land Use Plan Designation ﬁi

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent __Javier Cantu Phone 361-355-1660 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only);_cantufam05@att.net

Mailing Address _ 1615 E. Fordyce City__Kingsville State __TX Zip__78363

Property Owner _Javier and Leticia Cantu Phone _361-355-1660 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): _cantufam05@att.net

Mailing Address __1615 E. Fordvce City _Kingsville State _TX Zip_ 78363

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
X Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
Regquest to rezone property to R1- Single Family

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature //"ﬁ{d\/\ Date:
Property Owner’s Signéture %//’ZS Date:

Accepted by: / 4 Date. .

[ 3




1882 E Trant

July 7, 2021 1:4,514
0 0.03 0.07 0.13 mi
i ; L : ! L : ]
i v T T T iy v T
0 0.0 0.1 0.2 km

Source: Esr, Maxar, GeoEye, Earlhslar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communily, Sources: Esd,
HERE, Garmnin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetiap contiibutors, and the
GIS User Community



200 ft Bufffer Map of PROP ID 42564

25439 19917
24185 21181
Legend
13675
200 ft Buffer
0 3570 140 210 280 . !:l [
Feet
\ l | 4
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd
Drawn By: DISCLAMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. - | Planning Department T THE IFORMATION ON THIS SHELT AT %,; . PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INAGCURACIES OR ERRORS. B e Ki
3@ |Last Update: 8/2/2021 RESPONETS&‘T;%ZK&%%%EIQ?{P::%LTAINED m— . 419 West King
® Note: HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Kingsyille Kingsville, T¢Xﬂf 78363
CONSTRUCTION. PLANNING, BULOING. Office: 361-595-8055




ELSIE F SCHUNERT EST JOAN M UNDERBRINK EST SERGIO A LUNA

MELISSA M SULAK (IND EXEC) SHELLEY MOSSER (IND EXEC) 4602 MT VERNON
1619 SCHUBERT DR 257 SERENE HOLLOW CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 BUDA, TX 78610 #21181
#25439, 24185 #19917
OJC FARMS LTD

378EFM 1118
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2617
#13675

N A
i
f A .

N
|

LAY

\ oyttt R OENEY

|‘.A \'

i~ et

( . .,l\.’;“"’

|

it . !‘f LAY ]



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trucautomation.com/clientdb/Property aspx?prop_id=...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 42564 CANTU JAVIER for Year 2021 Tax Year: 2021
Property
Account
Property ID: 42564 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, {SYM D},
ACRES 5.0
Geographic ID: 290002207105192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Dascription:
Location
Address: TRAMT RD Mapsco:
™
Neighborhood: Map 1D: B2
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CANTU JAVIER Owner 1D: 60424
Mailing Address: ETUX LETICIA JOHNSON % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
1615 € FORDYCE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
Values
(+} Improvement Homesite Value: + 1]
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + $0
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $0  Ag/ Timber Use Value
{(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + $32,460 $2,190
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + SO SO
(=) Market Value: = $32,460
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - $30,270
(=) Appraised Value: = $2,190
(-} HS Cap: - $0
(=) Assessed Value: = $2,190
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CANTU JAVIER
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: $32,460
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $2,190 $2,190 $0.00
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.852080 $2,190 $2,190 $18.66

lof2 7/712021. 1:38 PM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=...

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.785460 $2,190 $2,190
SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. 1.518900 $2,190 $2,190
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.086911 $2,190 $2,190
Total Tax Rate: 3.243351
Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptiqns:
Improvement / Building
No improvements exist for this property.
land
# Type Description Acres  Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
1 DLCP1 DRYLAND CROP LAND 5.0000 217800.00 0.00 0.00 $32,460 $2,190 ’

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation

2021
2020
2019
2018
2017
2016
ZOlS

$0 $32,460
S0 $31,270
$0 $39,030
$0 $33,050
50 $36,180
S0 $30,980
S0 29,840

Website version: 1.2.2.33

20f2

2,190
2,190
2,130
2,140
2,140
1,930

1,930

Database last updated on: 7/6/2021 8:17 PM

Appraised HS Cap Assessed .

2,190 50 $2,190
2,190 $0 $2,190
2,130 $0 $2,130 °
2,140 S0 $2,140 -
2,140 $0 $2,140
1,930 S0 $1,930 :
1,930 $0 $1,930

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

$17.20
$33.27
$1.90

$71.03
$71.03

© N. Harrls Computer Corporation

7/7/12021, 1:38 PM



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Javier and Leticia Cantu, owners and applicants, requesting the rezone of KT & I
CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 Acres, also known as
Property ID 42564, (E. Trant Rd.), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1
(Single-Family Residential).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
August 23, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Javier and Leticia Cantu, owner and applicant, requesting the rezone of KT & I CO,
BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 Acres, also known as
Property 1D 42564, (E. Trant Rd.), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1
(Single-Family Residential).
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




k___):r 29, 2021

NEwsS

T Kivcvie Recoxp 7
———

Commissioner Salinas host free cuts to senior citizens

By Launa Newuan
Aeroaren

Commissioner Marcus Salinas hosted free
haircuts to the senior cltizens on Monday at
the Kleberg County Human Services Building.

Barbers and owner of Uppchuts Barbershop
donated their time to help give free haircuts,

Salinas said he wanted to give back to the }
community. Salinas visits senior housing of- |-
ten and while talking with Rosa from Casa
Ricardo at a food drive, she mentioned that
sometimes the seniors needed help with hair-
cuts,

Salinas reached out to a beauticlan friend
and set up free haircuts at the Casa Rlcardo.
He sald the turn out was good 50 he wanted to
do it again but on a larger scale.

He said he thought the Human Services GiVi“g back to the Comm“nity

bullding would be a good location due to the
size of the building and the amount of seniors
that come {n and out of there.

Pictured from Lefl to right; Lenmy Gonzalez, Keno Soliz, Erick Gonzalez, Adrian Gonzalez (Ownter of LpperCuts), Justin Wat-
son, Jesus Montalvo, Marcus Salinas UpperCuts
hand out free hairculs to senior citizens on Monday. (Photo by Laure Newman)

, localed at 1724 5. Brakma Blod Suite 102, donated their lime lo

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zonlng Commission of the City of Kingsvilte will hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, August 18, 2021 1t 6:00 p.m. wheretn the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which tme all interested
persons will be heard:
Javier and Leticla Cantu, owners and applicants, requesting the rezone of KT & I
€O, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 Actes, also known as
Property ID 42564, (£ Trant Rd.), Kingsville, Texas from AG {Agricultural) to R1
(Single-Pamily Residential),
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room, If you have any questions about the tems on the sgeada, please
contact the Planning Department ot (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Clty Commission of the Clty of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,

August 23, 2021 2t 5:00 p.m. wherelr the Clty Commission will discuss the intro-

duction on the following Hem and at which time ol interested persons will be heard:

Javer and Leticia Cantu, owner and applicant, requesting the rezone of KT &I

€O, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4 OF 7, (SYM D), 5.0 Acres, also known as

Property ID 42564, (E. Trant RdL), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agricultural) to R1

{Stngle-Famlly Residential),

‘The meeting will be held &t City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas fu the Helen
‘Kleber; Groves Commualty Room, If you bave any questions about the tems on

the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planoing & Zoning Commlssion of the City of Kingsville wil hold & Pub-
lic Hearing Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission
will discuss and/ar take action on the following ftems and at which time alt
interested persons will be heard:
Ralph Gardiz, authotized agent; Eden Hi dez, owner and
requesting the rezone of KT & 1 CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10,6 ACRES, slio
known as Property ID 37466, {Young Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agri-
cultural) to R1 {Singlc-Pamily Residential).
‘Thie mecting will be held at Clry Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kicberg
Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about the ltems on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Manday, August 23, 2021 st 5:00 p.n. whereln the Clty Commission will
discuss the Introduction on the following item and st which time all tnterested
persons will be heard:
Ralph Garcla, authorized sgent; Bden He owner and appl!
requesting the rezone of KT & [ CO, BLOCK 3, LOT PT 10, § ACRES, also
known as Property [D 37466, (Young Drive), Kingsville, Texas from AG (Agri-
cultural) to R1 (Single-Family Resldential),
‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas tn the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions ahout the
items on the agends, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

The dedication of the Maggle Salinas Pavilion became a reality on Saturday July 17, 2021
thanks to the efforts and teamwork that Involved many people for this community event.

The pavilion was named in honor of Maggie Salinas’ contributions of 60 years of community service
r !he betterment of ciﬂzens of ngsville and Kleberg County

Firsi of c:ll 'hunk you Coun!y Commlss!oner Chuck Schuﬂz fot shudng the Ihought about honoring Mcggie fo me. Thank you
Kingsville Clty Manager Mark Mclaughlin, for agreelng that it was a good Ided fo name the pavition in Mdggle's honor when we
met In March, Thank you, Kingsvilie Clly Commission, Mayor Sam R, fugate, Mayor Pro Tem Hector Hinojose, Norma N, Alvarez,
Edna S. Lopez, Ann Marle Tomres for unanimously approving the resolufion on Apdl-26, 2021 fo name the pavilion dfler Maggle.
Thank you 1o dll the people who spoke at the dedication: Clty Commission: Mayor Sam R, Fugale, Mayor Pro Tem Heclor M,
Hinojosa, Norma N. Alvarez, Edna S. Lopez, Ann Marle Torres: Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madiid, Kleberg Counly Sheriff Richard
Kirkpatiick, Pct, 2 Kieberg County Commissioner Chuck Schuls; Also, Johnny Macareno with the Kleberg Hispanic Chamber, Dr.
Manvel Flores, Dr, Shannen Baker with Texas ABM University-Kingsville: Pete De La Garra, and Terry Mills, Thank you, Father Jose
Naul Ordonez, for the blessing.

Special thanks fo Susan Ivy, Director of Parks and RecreaHon, for coordinaling the successful dedicalion event and reception.

Thank you to the following Individuals for their contributions:

-Johnny Macareno for donating the attractive signs on the pavilion

- Janell Kieberg for the beautiful fioral airangements and the dozen yellow roses presented fo Maggle af the dedication
- Roy Canlu for bringing & Marlach Tres Equls fo the receplion which provided the enterfainment

- Biah Coufal with Frst Communtly Bank

- Shorly’s BBQ, Allcla and Shorly Tijering who prepared the medl; sides by Rochelle Liguer
- Wilva West and Rose Munoz for helping with the table décor
-Yvonne Canty

- Eida Dawson

- $ally Lara

- Chiis Rios

- Bselda Mendoza

- Maggle Safinas's daughters, Sarta and Magdalena Safinas for the dessert Gblal

- Ofella Villarreal and son Dr. Joseph R. Villareal

- Gliberto UresH, USA Home Health Core

~Temy Flzwater Publisher/Editor Kingsville Record

- Benny Guerra Pholography

staff, did most of the set up and fear down at both the pavilion and recepﬂon'v'fh st als0, »J ;
sefved the meal and cleaned up oo, Also thank you and with much gfaﬁfude !

else they did for this successiul memorable event.




ORDINANCE #2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO KT&I CO, BLOCK 22, LOT W/2 OF THE SE/4
OF 7, (SYM D), (5 ACRES), ALSO KNOWN AS PROPERTY ID 42564,
ON E. TRANT ROAD, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM AG
(AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT
FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of owners/applicants Javier and
Leticia Cantu, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of
Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 18, 2021 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, August 23, 2021 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 4-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of KT&l Co., Block 22, Lot W/2 of the SE/4 of 7, (SYM D), (5.0
acres), also known as property ID 42564, on E. Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, from AG-
Agricultural District to R1-Single Family Residential District, as more specifically
described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

1



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 23rd _ day of August , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on thisthe _ 7th _ day of September _, 2021.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



/

200 fi Buffer Map of PROP ID 42564

25439

24185

19917

Trant

21181

140 210 280

13675

Note:

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

0 3570
Feet
\ .
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffermxd
Drawn By‘ THIS MAP 15 FogﬁéﬁmgsRPosES QNLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
s g | Planning Depariment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET BAY %, PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS. &8 fe. 410 West Ki

2§ [l ndeevmon |, SRR, | D0 W King

® HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Kingwyile  Kingsville, Texas 78363

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, - Ofﬁcc: 361_595‘8055




AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: August 18, 2021

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Joel Huerta, authorized agent and applicant; Jacob Garza, owner; requesting a Special Use

Permit for Auto sales, repairs including motorcycles use at GLOVER PARK, BLOCK 3, LOTS
16-21, also known as 1916 S. 6" Street, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, August 18, 2021, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant to
carry out the business of auto accessories sales, car detailing and general mechanic repairs. They specified they
would not do motorcycles. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received a couple of comments. One
Mr. Fuentes was worried if the business would turn into a junkyard while the other respondent had issues with
the potential for the business to deal with motorcycles. However, the business is said not to include
motorcycles. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a Special Use
Permit. A recorded vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Brian Coufal, Larry Garcia,
Idotha Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.15p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-395-8093

MEMO

Date: August 11, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Joel Huerta, authorized agent and applicant; Jacob Garza, owner; requesting a Special Use

Permit for Auto sales, repairs including motorcycles at GLOVER PARK, Block 3, LOT 16-21,
also known as 1916 S. 6 St., Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to carry out the business of auto accessories
sales, car detailing and general mechanic repairs including motorcycles. A look at the current zoning of the
property revealed a C2 (Retail) zoning which does not permit such development except under a Special Use

Permit regime.

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is
recommended that you consider the said application and approve same since the eventual use would be in
conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address / ?/ é ; é #4 Nearest Intemectionl4}/f - é %h

Lot Block

(Proposed) Subdivision Name
Legal Description: GIOVﬁr POI'K) 8106k 3, LO'} M?“U

Existing Zoning Designation C 5 Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent L)% / /‘ /[/5/ #'_ Phone %IL } 7 / ~/j FAX
Email Address (for project correspondence only): \C’A Uéf/lff 09 @ Y ,77& - / cer?7

Mailing Address / 7/ { S s City for 4)‘/%/ ( state_ /< Zip 7852
Property Owner(jl_%&é ﬁ L Phone;{/‘jf)vl (55 % FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. 1

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request_____$250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

jﬁsmng Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00

UP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00

__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provi }e a basic descnptlon of the proposed project:

é(—ﬁ’ﬁ"/ C’Z e Ze e 2 e ('/E%él'/'ﬂﬁ

AT Hecrsgares  Je/os

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application Is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Slgnature ///ﬁ_——— Date: 7 .9(/ )//

Property Owner's Slg ature Date:
Accepted by: Date:




Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

T AEt?

about:blan!

Land Use Chart

Land Use Description RT|R2|R2ZA|R3 | R4| MH | C1 @ Glc4)1t)12 | Ag
Provisioning and S|P |P
recreational sporting

goods sales including

boats and vehicles

Shooting galleries and S|P |P

pistol [ranges] (indoor)

Souvenir, curio S|P

Automobile Related Uses

Car wash P IS |P |P |P
Auto sales, repairs S |P (P |P
including motorcycles

Auto paint and body shop S|P [P |P
Drag strip, race track SIS
Gasoline service station P |P |P |P
Gasoline sales S [P |P {P |P
Commercial parking S [P |P |P
structure auto only

Truck storage S |S |P P |P
Used auto parts, sales, S (P |{P [(P}|P
indoors




1916 S 6th St

July 26, 2021 1:1,128
0 0.01 0.01 0.03 mi
1 I 1 1 1 1 2 I ]
f ' Y T T v T
0 0.01 0.03 0.05 km

Source: Est, Maxar, GaoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeraGRID, IGN, and the GIS Usar Community, Sources: Esri,
HERE, Ganmnin, FAG, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreatMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community



4 200 ft Buffer Map of 1916 S 6th )

[32d - o g a
I~ - 0 [
5 |8 | ¥ | B B
23682
10656
S
N
16124
24455
16880 J
=
© o
yo'
25198
17630
Lemonwood
18404
13873
b
0 2040 80 120 160
Feet
\L S
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd
Drawn BY: THIS MAP 18 chimgnuaposss ONLY. i CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_s —p | Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY %-‘-_‘ PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. B .
@ |Last Update: 8/2/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 18 NOT == 410 West King
® [Nete: e s waeh Fon v ot~ | Higetle  Kingsville, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING. i Office: 361-595-8055




LUCERO REYES SOLIZ
ISRAEL SOLIZ
201 CAROL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7003
#13753

ADELAIDA F MIRELES
207 CAROL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7003
#22934

S T FUENTES LLC
700 E CORRAL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16124

JOHN LESLIE RAY
1913 S 7™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7001
#25198

SAMUEL ADAMS EULENFELD
ETUX ANGELA MARIE VILLARREAL
1919 S7™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18404

INEZ DUCOTE
203 CAROL AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7003
#22171

ROBERT LEE MURPHY JR
ETUX CASEY D
1903 S 7™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15340

LEEROY SAUCEDA
1909 S 7THST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24455

RAYMOND PATRICK BORJON
ETUX SANDRA F BORGON
1915S 7™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7001
#17630

GRACE COMMUNITY CHURCH
1247 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#13873

MARCOS A MARTINEZ
ETUXEVAM
419EFM 1118

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#14552

ANDRES RAMIREZ
ETUX CHRISTINA
1905 S 7™M ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#23682

OSCAR GOODWYN
ETUX ROSA.
1911 S7™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16880

HOWARD CHARLES REESE EST
ETUX PATSY ANN
19178 7™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-7001
#25970

(e M v

\\\Il’-l{il( |
AT IBR'Z

PV
Yoy D)3

1
(I}



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

lof2

Kleberg CAD

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=...

Property Search > 11437 GARZA JACOB THOMAS for Year

2021

Property

Account
Property {D:

Geographic ID:

Type:

Property Use Code:

Property Use Description:

Location
Address:

Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name:

Mailing Address:

Values

{+) Improvement Homesite Value:

{+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
{(+) Land Homesite Value:

(+) tand Non-Homesite Value:

{+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

(+) Timber Market Valuation:

(=) Market
(-

) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction:

{=) Appraised Value:

(-} HS Cap:

Value:

Legal Description: GLOVER PARK, BLOCK 3, LOT 16-21, (TEXA!

Tax Year:

S0
50

11437
ADDICTION}
134100316000192 Zoning: c2
Real Agent Code:
1916 S 6TH ST Mapsco:
Map iD: A3
GARZA JACOB THOMAS Owner ID: 67478
1020 WHITEWING % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:

+ SO

+ $107,640

+ S0

+ $45,820 Ag/ Timber Use Value

+ S0

+ S0

= $153,460

- 30

= $153,460

- $0

2021

712612021, 9:47 AM



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

20f2

SKI KINGSVILLE I.5.D. 1.518900 $153,460 $153,460
WsT SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.086911 $153,460 $153,460
Total Tax Rate: 3.243351

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

improvement / Building

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 4400.0 sqft Value: $107,640

e Class  Exterior Year

Type Description D wall Built SOFT

MA MAIN AREA RS3A 1985 1120.0

CON  CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 1985 17763.0

MA MAIN AREA SG3A 1985 3280.0

Land

# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value :
1 F1 F1 0.9757 42500.00 250.00 170.00 538,250 50 ‘;
2 F1 F1 0.1932 8415.00 49.50 170.00 ] 57,570 %0

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed |
2021 $107,640 $45,820 ] 153,460 $0  $153,460
2020 567,060 $45,820 0 112,880 50  $112,880
2019 $67,620 545,820 0 113,440 S0 $113,440
2018 $75,180 $45,820 0 121,000 $0  $121,000
2017 $75,180 545,820 0 121,000 $0  $121,000
2016 $66,360 $45,820 0 112,180 $0  $112,180 ;
2015 $66,360 $45,820 o 112,180 S0 $112,180
2014 $66,360 $45,820 0 112,180 S0 $112,180
2013 $70,280 $45,820 0 116,100 $0  $116,100
2012 $70,280 $45,820 0 116,100 $0  $116,100
2011 $70,280 $45,820 0 116,100 $0  $116,100 |
2010 $70,280 $44,930 0 115,210 $0  $115,210 }
2009 $70,280 $44,930 0 115,210 $0  $115,210 §
2008 $80,820 $44,930 0 125,750 $0  $125,750
2007 $70,280 544,930 0 115,210 $0  $115,210 ¢

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on; 7/25/2021 8:17 PM

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=...

7/26/2021, 9:47 AM



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Wednesday, August 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss and/or
take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Joel Huerta, authorized agent and applicant; Jacob Garza, owner; requesting a
Special Use Permit for Auto sales, repairs including motorcycles use at GLOVER
PARK, BLOCK 3, LOT 16-21, also known as 1916 S. 6 St., Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact
the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
August 23, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the introduction
on the following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
Joel Huerta, authorized agent and applicant, Jacob Garza, owner; requesting a
Special Use Permit for Auto paint and body shop use at GLOVER PARK, BLOCK
3, LOT 16-21, also known as 1916 S. 6th St., Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.




Ju 28, 202}

PoLicE BEAT

T Kvcsvise Recorn 9

Kingsville Blotter

(Editor's ol Informe-
Hon in this column was
obtained from Kingsollle
Pollee Department records,

6358 p.m,
¢ Controlled substance
- cocaine, posscssion;
controlled substance -

Everyone charged with 1 marfjuana,

crime Is presumed fnmo-
amt untt] proven guilty in
court.)

Thursday, June 24

1:46 pn.

* Warrant - local fel-
ony; warrant - out of
county-felony, Budget
Inn, 716 5. 14th St.

228 p.m.

* Sucide atte 1226
N. 5th 5t. e

323 pam.

¢ Assault - Villae Park
Mobile Home Park, 130
W. Conral

4:54 p.ov.

¢ Fraud - fraud, {llegal
use credit cards, theft -

possession,
Flores Brothers Park, 600
E Santa Gertrudis/FM
20455t

721 pan.

* Public intoxdcation,
SKMH, 1311 E General
Cavazos Blvd.

900 pn.

» Controlled substance
- marijuana, possession,
400 E. Nettie Ave.

904 pam

« Cantrofled substmec
« marijuena,
Autozone, 325 5. Mth St.

1012 pm.

* Controlled substance
- other controlled aub-
stances, 201 5. 14th 5t

1026 p.m.

* Traffic (Criminal vi-
olations) - crdminal traf-
fic viclation, Lackey St
and W. Corral

10:49 pam,

v Warant - out of

county-felony, N. 6th St
and E. Santa Gertrudis/
FM 2045

* Trffic acd-
dent - hit/cun, pri-
vate property dm\-&e«
accident - minor,

Ley

3 pan.

+ Non UCR reportable
- non UCR ble,
suspicious activity, 1258
E Kenedy Ave

3359 p

* Traffic acddent -
traffic accldent, Injury,
sccident-major, 721 B
Warren Ave.

525 pm.

s Public intodeation,
Stars  Deive-In, 2111
Beahma Blvd,

5:50 pmu

* Traffic
accident,
vehicle

reckless driver, 500 W.
Johnston Ave.

843pm.

o Theft - shoplifting,
Hibbett Sports, 2229
Bralima Blvd,

9:36 pam.,

» Thelt - shoplifing,
Hibbett Sports, 2229
Brahma Blvd.

Sahm:hy,]\melﬁ

2:26 2.

«DUL- dcohol. 200 E
Henrletta Ave.

10:14 o,

» Harassment, HM.

mmﬁxsems.mo o

11 10 un.

o Stolen vehicle - ve-
hide, theft, auto, 328 W.
Nettle Ave.

1155 am.

¢ Theft - lazceny, from
vehide, Big House BEQ,
1298 Hwy 77

12:15 pam.

» Trespassing - tres-
passing, privaie prop-
erty, criminal trespass,
Dick Kleberg Park, 200 B.
Escondido/FM 2090

1215 pan,

* Assault - simple as-
sault, Dick Kleberg Park,
900 E Escondido/FM
2090

5:06 p.om.

* Property - found

S. 17th 5t & B, Kenedy
Ave,

1M p.on.

» Controlled substance

Cavazos Blvd.

EMp.m.

*  Tresspassing -
trespasing, private prop-
erty, trespass,
1226 E. Santa Gertrudiy/
FM 2045

926 p.n.

* Treffic (criminal vi-
olation) - eriminal traffic
{olath traffic stop,

2218, Hwy 77
Sunday, June 27
933 a.m.
¢ Theft - lasceny, from
vehidle, burglary vehicle,
4185, 6th 5t.
1024 am.

Kwik Pantty (Cormal/
Anmstrong), 730 W, Car-
eal

1L19 pan.

* Suspiclous - suspl-
dous activity, 319 8. 26th
St.

(Editor's nole: Informa-  » Loud complaint-mu-  725pam. block B, Oregon St
ton in this column wey sic/roles, referred o oth- ¢ Accldent - miner, no 144 aum.

obtained from the Bishop et LEagency,300blockN. injurles lnvolved, clear, ¢ Wellare concern -

FPolice Depurtment. Every- Frances Bus. Hwy 77 other, referred to other LE

one durged with 2 crime 942am, 728 pan. agency, Hwy 7758

is presumed bnnocent until  « Vehicle impound-pri-  » / atCR4

proven guilty bn court.) vate fow, Informaton Medfcal ; . 157 am.

The Bishap Police De- only, 200 block US. Hwy -  outside L. W
partment stxmmay of calls 77 cty  Dme | ‘fare  con-
for service from June 18- 1042 am. its, referred ° ‘cen - othe

24, There weze 29 traffic ¢ Animal contral re- to other LE 3 er, referred

stops for traffic enforce- quest, 400block B.10thSt agency, 900 - to other LB

ment during this time. 1057 am. block Hercules ngency, Hwy
Priday, June 25 * EMS/Medical - in Dr 773t CR4
338 arm Hmits/EMS-patient 757 p.m. . 1218 pn,
» EMS5/Medical -incity refused transport, 600 ¢ Loud mmpluint * Welfare concern
limits, clear, Date/2nd block E. Joyee - music/nolsg, unable to - other, made securs,
348 am, 1109 am. locate, 400 block B. Main Hwy 77 5B
» EMS/Medical -incity ¢ EMS/Medical - In St 1224 pm.

limits, EMS-patient re- city lHmits/EMS-patient Sunday, June 27 * Welfare concermn - oth-

fused transport refused e, 500 1201 am. er/EMS-patient refused
653 am. block B 4th 5t » Accdent-minordam-  trangport, Hwy 77 58
* Routine/patral re- 156am agefinjuries, EMS-patient 1259 pan.

quest, clear, 100 block E. ¢ Burglary - not in refused transport, PM ¢ Reckless driving/re-

Joyce St. progress, repor, 500 865/CR61 feered to other LE agency,
702am. block E. Oregon 5t. 1226 a.m. Hwy 77 NB entering Rob-
* Routlna/pstrol re- 1201 pm. ¢ Acddent - milnor stown

quest, clear, 100 block  * BMS/Medical-indty damagefinjuries, dear,  347pm.

Badger Ln. Hmits/EMS-patient trans- FM 665/CR 61 ¢ BMS/Medlcal - out-
709 am, port to hospital, S0 E. 4th 1227 am, side city limits EMS-pa-
* Routine/patrol re- St ¢ Accdent - minor Hient transport to hospl-

quest, clear, B 4th 5t 139 pam. damage/infurics, clear, tal, 3400 block FM 663 at
803 am. » Public works - after FM 665/CR 61 CR22A
¢ Abandoned vehicle, hours call out, 500 block 343 aan. 451 pm.

clear, Badger Lane E Second St « Disturbance - not in  « Welfare concern -
1332 pan. 718 pm progress, clear, 400 block other, unable to locate,
* Routine/patral re- ¢ Accldent - minor, no N.US. Hwy 77 1000 block US. Hwy 77

information only, injuries involved, report,  635am. 700 pan.

200 block W. 4th Bus, Hwy 77 * Routlne/patrol ro-  « Kdentity theft, report,

Saturday, June 26 725 pan quest, warning, 100 block 500 block B. 9th St.
1200 a.m. ¢ Accident - minor, E JopeeSt 9:08 pm.
* Suspiclous persen, no infuries invalved/  1100am ¢ Routine/patrol re-
clear, 600 block/R. 6th St.  EMS-patient refused  * Burglary - not In quest information only,
207 am. transport progress, report, 900 100 black W. 6th St
£ PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MQ TThe Planning & Zoning Commlssion of the City of Kingeville will hold a Pablic
h Hewcing Wednesdsy, August 18, 2021 at £:00 p.m. wherels the Commtstlon will
mmumﬂ discusy and/or teke action oa the following ftems and st which time all Interested
persons will be heard:

Save $30 for o Joel Hucrta, suthortzed agent and spplicant; Jecob Gurza, owner; requesting 8
1-Year Subscription Spectal Use Permit for Auto sales, repalrs includlng molorcycles use st GLOVER
(In County} PARK, BLOCK 3, LOT 16-21, alro knowa as 1916 §. 6th 5t., Kingsville, Texas
Regular Price: §78 The meeting will be held st City Hall, 400 West King, In the Helen Kleberg Groves

1-Year Subseription Community Room. If'you heve any questions shout the items on the agenda,
Price: $48 plesse contact the Planniag Department ot (361) 595-8055,
Save $23fora | |
FYear 5 PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
(Out ty) ‘The Clty Commission of the City of Kingille will hold s Public Hearing Mon-
r Price; $78 day, August 23, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. whereln the City Commission will dscuss the
1-Year Subauipﬁm introduction on the lollowing item 20d st which tdme all Interested persons will be
Price: §55 beard:
To all Joel Huerta, suthorized agent and applicant, Jacob Garzs, owner; requesting s
subscribe, Spectal Use Permit for Auto paint and body shap use st GLOVER PARK, BLOCK
(061) 5924304 o come | § 3, 10T 1621, elso known as 19168, 6th S, Kingeville, Tera.
by our new location “The mecting will be held st City Hall, 400 West King, Kingrville, Texas in the Hel-
en Kicberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions sbout the iterns
$am- 5 pan., Mon. ~@emgcmm-ammmuyu(uus9s-mz

Mm:dxy, June 23

-Suspidcu:pusoo.
ferred to other LE agency,
PM 665

950 2.0

¢ Fire - lllegal burning,
cear, FM  3354/Bishop
Alrport

9:56 a.m.

» Fire - llegal bu
clear, FM m»llﬂhhap
Alrport

10:36 am.

* Animal control re-
quuf.?DOblndWMSt

« welfare concern, infor
mation only, 400 block E.
Tst St

3B pm

* Accident - minot, no
injuries Invalved, clear, E.
4thSt

3:22 p.m.
» Accdent - minor,
no  rjuries  involved,
EMS-patient refused
transport, B, 4th St

&% pam.

» Accident - minor, no
Injurles involved, clear, E.
4th St

401 pm.

* Accident - minor, no
infuries lnvolved, clear,
US. Hwy 77

Hwy 77

4909 pm,

* Accident - minor,
no Injuries involved,
EMS-patient  refused
tranaport, US, Hwy 77

435 p.n.

* Accident - minor, no
injuries Involved, dear,
US. Hwy 77

514

. 11?1:{"?- not in prog-
ress, no repart, 500 block
B.5thSt

735 pan.

* Animal contral re-
quest, 500 block E. 5th St

822 pm.

o Reckless driving,
clear, FM 70/Bus, 77

36 pan.
* Hazard - debris, un-
able to locate, NB or SB
US. Hwy 77/Betwren
Blshop/Kingaville
Tuesday, Jane 29
135 a.m.
* Runaway juvenile,
clear, 700 block Golden

ard, clear, 300 block E.
Henderson

Pick up the

BEEF &
BONES

Moat Market

DoN’T
BRISKET

AND MAKE

A MIS-STEAK.

juiciest meats
in Kingsville today.

1410 8 14th St
Open Tue-Sat 10-6

BeefnBones.com




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR AUTO SALES, REPAIRS INCLUDING MOTORCYCLES USE
IN C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT) AT 1916 S. 6™ ST., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
ALSO KNOWN AS GLOVER PARK, BLOCK 3, LOT 16-21; AMENDING
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS
FROM THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application by Joel Huerta, authorized agent and
applicant for owner Jacob Garza for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsuville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C2-Retail District and it is desired for the area
to be used for Auto Sales, Repairs including Motorcycles use, while its prior use was an
automotive repair shop;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C2 a special use permit is required to have an Auto Sales,
Repairs including Motorcycles use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
August 18, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, August
23, 2021, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to APPROVE,
with no abstentions, the requested special use permit; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for Auto Sales, Repairs including Motorcycles use on the



premises known as 1916 S. 6t St., Kingsville, Texas, also known as Glover Park, Block 3,
Lot 16-21, as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “C2” Retail District use is for Auto Sales, Repairs including Motorcycles use.

2. STATE LICENSE: The premises or operator will be licensed or registered by the
State of Texas, if needed, to have such a business.

3. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of this ordinance unless the property is not being used for the purpose outlined in
Condition 1 or any other conditions have not been complied with.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: The applicant shall obtain all required background checks,
business licenses and have and cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and sanitation
inspections, or other inspections required for this type of use by the City of Kingsville or any
State or Federal requirement, in order to maintain compliance with federal, state and city
regulations for the facility.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 23rd __ day of August, 2021.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _7th day of September, 2021.
Effective Date: , 2021




THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



4 200 ft Buffer Map of 1916 S 6th

6th

Lemonwood

-

02040 80 120 160

1 37ﬁ‘3
22171
14552

N ]

2%,4
ovesL

~

u Feet

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By: THIS MAP IS Fog‘\!;&uu&gﬁaposes OMLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_» =g | Planning Department THE WNFORMATION ON THIS EHEET AT 3 PLANNING DEPARTMENT
a CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. 8 A .
T @ |Last Update: 87212021 THECITYOFKNGSVILE S NOT e 410 West King
J e . I
® Nete: R ERE I USED FoR ?m‘g';:;g“u N Kingsyille Kingsviile, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, i . 802 RN
OR ANY OTHER PURFCEE. Office: 361-595-8055




AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Street Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works

DATE: August 11, 2021

SUBJECT: Street Maintenance Fund 092 Budget Amendment
Summary:

This item authorizes funding for the completion of street construction and maintenance for West
Sage Road, North 6™ Street and West Santa Gertrudis projects.

Background:

Thirty-two hundred feet of West Sage Road is in the process of being fully reconstructed. Base
material is in place with a sealcoat and hotmix overlay ready to be applied. Thirty-six hundred
feet of North 6% Street from Corral to Bus-77 was repaired with hotmix patches during the spring
and is ready for a sealcoat to preserve the existing asphalt surface. Twenty-seven hundred feet
of West Santa Gertrudis from Seale Street to Hwy-141 is prepared for a sealcoat to preserve the
existing asphalt. These projects are in the process and ready but require additional funds to get
them completed.

Financial Impact:
This will impact unappropriated Street Maintenance Fund 092 balance by $140,000.00. This fund
has an available balance of $402,000 to cover the request.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending approval of funds to complete these street maintenance projects this

fiscal year.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
ADDITIONAL STREET MAINTENANCE WORK ON WEST SAGE, CORRAL AND WEST
SANTA GERTRUDIS.

WHEREAS it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 092 - STREET MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditures — 5

3050 | Street Street & Bridge 52100 $140,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover additional street maintenance
work on West Sage, Corral and West Santa Gertrudis. The funding will come from the Street
Maintenance Fund unappropriated fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 23 day of August, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY MANAGER’S BUDGET, AS
AMENDED, OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AND APPROPRIATING
FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2021 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 IN THE PARTICULARS HEREINAFTER
STATED.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, that the budget for FY 2021-2022 is adopted as follows:

Section One: The official budget for the City of Kingsville for the fiscal year beginning
October 01, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022 has been presented to the City
Commission by the City Manager, several budget workshops were conducted on such
budget, along with a duly noticed public hearing, and the budget is hereby approved.

Section Two: The budget contains a complete financial statement of the City and
shows (1) the outstanding obligations of the City of Kingsville, Texas, (2) the cash on
hand to the credit of each fund, (3) the funds received from all sources during the
preceding year, (4) the funds available from all sources during the ensuing year, (5) the
estimated revenue available to cover the proposed budget, and, (6) the estimated tax
rate required to cover the proposed budget. The budget shows each of the projects for
which expenditures are set up and the estimated amount of money appropriated for
each project.

Section Three: The sum of $103,196,539.96 is hereby appropriated for the budget
revenues and expenses in the amounts shown on the attached Consolidated Statement
of all Operating and General Obligation Debt Service Funds — Summary of Revenues
and Expenditures. The General Obligation Debt Service principle is $1,359,367 and
interest is $237,632.

Section Four: The budget and all the attached support material as outlined in the
above sections shall be deemed the official budget for the City of Kingsville, Texas, for
the fiscal year starting October 01, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022. A copy of the
official budget shall be kept by the City Secretary with the designation thereon as the
official budget for FY 2021-2022, with the date of the adoption clearly stated, and filed
with the County Clerk’s Office. The official budget shall be available for inspection by
any taxpayer.

Section Five: The City Commission is authorized to levy taxes in accordance with this
budget. The City Commission may authorize the expenditure of City funds only in strict
compliance with the budget, except in an emergency. The City Commission may
authorize an emergency expenditure as an amendment to the original budget only in
case of grave public necessity to meet an unusual and unforeseen condition that could
not have been included in the original budget through the use of reasonably diligent care
and attention. If the City Commission amends the original official budget to meet an
emergency, the City Commission shall file a copy of its ordinance amending the budget
with the City Secretary, and the City Secretary shall attach it to the original budget. The



City Manager shall provide for the filing of true copy of the approved budget in the office
of the County Clerk of Kleberg County. The City Commission reserves the right to make
changes in the official budget for municipal purposes.

Section Six: All Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Section Seven: If for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase,
word or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the
definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

Section Eight: This Ordinance shall NOT be codified but will become effective on and
after adoption and publication as required by law.

Section Nine: This Ordinance was considered, passed, and approved at a regular
meeting of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas at which a quorum was
present and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, and Chapter 102 of the Texas Local Government Code.

INTRODUCED on this the __7th day of September, 2021.

PASSED on this the 13" day of September, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE:




AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING THE AD VALOREM TAX
RATE FOR ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2021 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022, DISTRIBUTING THE TAX LEVY AMONG
THE VARIOUS FUNDS, AND PROVIDING FOR A LIEN ON REAL AND
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO SECURE THE PAYMENT OF TAXES
ASSESSED.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, that the ad valorem tax rate for all taxable property within
the city limits of Kingsville, Texas for FY 2021-2022 be established and adopted
as follows:

secton One: THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE
TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE.

Section Two: That there be and there is hereby levied and ordered collected on
each One Hundred Dollar ($100) valuation of all taxable property, real, personal,
and mixed, within the corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas, for the tax
corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas, for the tax year 2021 starting
October 01, 2021 and ending September 30, 2022, the sum of $.84000 based on
100% of the fair market value.

Section Three: Said levy shall be distributed in the following manner:

FOR GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES (Maintenance & Operations),
the sum of $.67492 on each one hundred dollars ($100.00) assessed
valuation of such property.

FOR DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES of annual principal,
interest, and service fees of all General Obligation Bonds, Warrants,
Certificates of Obligation, and Combination Tax and Junior Lien Revenue
Certificates of Obligations, of the City of Kingsville, the sum of $.16508 on
each one hundred dollars ($100) assessed valuation of such property.

Section Four: That said taxes shall be due and payable at the time and in the
manner provided by ordinances of the City of Kingsville and laws of the State of
Texas, relating to the payment of taxes and providing for penalties and interest
on delinquent taxes.



Section Five: There is hereby fixed, levied on each and every item of taxable
property a lien for the purpose of securing the certain payment of the taxes
assessed against said item of property and said lien shall continue to exist
against any item of property against which a tax is assessed hereunder until such
tax together with all penalties and interest shall be paid.

Section Six: This ordinance shall be in full force and effective ten days from and
after the date of the second publication in a local newspaper as provided by law
and the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

Section Seven: The tax rate established and adopted by this ordinance and a
copy of this ordinance shall be filed in the office of the Tax Assessor Collector.

Section Eight: That no discounts or split payments are allowed for the 2021 tax
year.

Section Nine: That an exemption of $8,400.00 be granted for any person of age
sixty-five (65) or over.

Section Ten: The Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized
to assess and collect the taxes of the City of Kingsville employing the above tax
rate.

INTRODUCED on this the 7th day of September, 2021.

PASSED on this the 13! day of September, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE:




AGENDA ITEM #38



LW ae

City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director
DATE: August 30, 2021

SUBJECT: Increase in Water and Sewer Rates
Summary:

The budget submitted for approval contains rate increases for water and sewer. These increases
are included to keep pace with the recommendations contained in the City’s rate study for utility
fees conducted by Grady Reed with HDR in 2018. The water rate increase is 1% and the sewer
rate increase is 7%. The revenues generated from these rate increases will be placed into the
Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund 054 for future capital water and wastewater projects.

Financial Impact:
The approval of these rate increases will aliow future capital water and wastewater projects to be
completed and allow the Utility Fund 051 fund balance to take care of other needs of the Utility System.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the water and sewer rate increases.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER V,
ARTICLE 3, WATER, PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN WATER RATES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS: 1% Increase

THAT Section 5-3-51 of Article 3: Water of Chapter V, Public Works, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 5-3-51 MINIMUM MONTHLY CHARGE; RATE SCHEDULE.

(A) The following monthly rates shall be charged inside-city customers for the use of
city water, provided that minimum monthly charges shall be made and bills rendered
accordingly, under the standard water rates schedule as follows:

Minimum Monthly Bill Water Service

Meter Single-
Allowance Family Multi-Family
Size Residential | Residential' | Commercial** Irrigation Gallons
5/8 - %
inch 12.80 42.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0
5/8 - %
inch — 24.22 23-98 25.19 24.94 28.89 28:60 3,000
1inch 26.19 25:83 | 29.46 2817 31.85 3153 39.31 38:92 5,000
1%a inch 31.87 34556 | 35.23 34.88 38.49 3814 46.07 45:64 7,000
1%z inch 39.07 38:68 | 43.47 43:04 48.47 4798 58.93 5835 10,000
2 inch 56.95 5639 [ 59.95 5936 68.40 6772 84.71 83-8% 16,000
112.18 166.33
3 inch 56.95 56-39 44464 120.96 +19-76 16468 35,000
4 inch




Minimum Monthly Bill Water Service
Meter Single-
Allowance Family Multi-Family
Size Residential | Residential | Commercial** Irrigation Gallons
56.95 66-39 180.90 186.52 184-67 273.71 60,000
19+t 27400
359.56 552.89
6 inch 56.95 5639 366-00 356.31 35278 54742 125,000
359.56 52.89
8 inch 56.95 5639 356-00 679.38 67265 54742 200,000
" Includes apartments of 3-4 units.
** Includes hotels, motels, and apartments over 4 units.

(B) The following monthly rates shall be charged outside-city customers for the use
of city water, provided that minimum monthly charges shall be made and bills rendered

accordingly, under the standard water rates schedule as follows:

Minimum Monthly Bill Water Service

Meter Single-
Allowance Family Multi-Family
Size Residential | Residential’ Commercial** Irrigation Gallons
5/8 - Y4
inch 14.70 44-556 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0
518 - %
inch — 27.87 27-59 28.97 28-68 33.20 32-8% 3,000
1 inch 30.14 29-84 | 33.90 33:66 36.60 36-24 41.60 4148 5,000
1% inch 32.58 3226 | 40.51 4014 44.26 4382 52.41 5489 7,000
1% inch 44.89 4445 | 49.98 49-49 55.71 6616 67.77 6740 | 10,000
2 inch 65.52 64-87 | 68.95 68-27 78.66 7788 97.39 86:43 | 16,000
129.01 191.26
3 inch 65.52 64-87 1273 139.10 43772 18937 35,000
208.01 314.75
4 inch 65.52 64-87 205-95 214.50 21238 3H-63 60,000
413.47 635.82
6 inch 65.52 64-87 408-38 409.74 40568 620-62 125,000

2




Minimum Monthly Bill Water Service

Meter Single-
Allowance Family Multi-Family
Size Residential | Residential’ Commercial** Irrigation Gallons
413.47 635.82
8 inch 65.52 64-87 409-38 781.27 773-63 620-52 200,000

" Includes apartments of 3-4 units.
** Includes hotels, motels, and apartments over 4 units.

(C) For all water furnished in excess of the minimum allowance, the charge per 1,000

gallons of water delivered per month shall be shown as follows:

In-side City Qutside City
Single-family residential:

0 -5,000 gallons $2.68 2.65 $3.08 305
5,001 - 10,000 gallons 2.82 279 3.25 322
10,001 — 15,000 gallons 2.94 284 3.41 338
15,001 - 20,000 gallons 3.07 3:04 3.56 3-52
20,001 - 30,000 gallons 3.21 3148 3.69 3-65

30,000 + gallons 4.14 440 4.78 473
Multi-family: 2.84281 3.28 326
Commercial: 3.41 338 3.91 3:87
Irrigation 4.28 424 4.92 4.87

(D) These rates shall be applied to all water that passes through the meter regardless

of whether the water is used or not.



(E) Industrial rates by special contract with the city.

(F) Naval Air Station Kingsville water rate, as determined by the most current water
rate study, is set at $1.79 4-77/1,000 gallons.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 7t day of September, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13 day of September, 2021.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



Seser

City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: August 30, 2021

SUBIJECT: Increase in Water and Sewer Rates
—

Summary:

The budget submitted for approval contains rate increases for water and sewer. These increases
are included to keep pace with the recommendations contained in the City’s rate study for utility
fees conducted by Grady Reed with HDR in 2018. The water rate increase is 1% and the sewer
rate increase is 7%. The revenues generated from these rate increases will be placed into the
Utility Fund Capital Projects Fund 054 for future capital water and wastewater projects.

Financial Impact:
The approval of these rate increases will allow future capital water and wastewater projects to be
completed and allow the Utility Fund 051 fund balance to take care of other needs of the Utility System.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the water and sewer rate increases.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER V,
ARTICLE 2, SEWERS, PROVIDING FOR AN INCREASE IN SEWER RATES;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS: 7% increase
l.

THAT Section 5-2-2 of Article 2. Sewers of Chapter V, Public Works, of the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 5-2-2 USER CLASSIFICATIONS; SCHEDULE OF CHARGES.

(A) Single-family residential. Minimum monthly charge of $15.55 44-53 with an
allowance of 2,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of
$4.45 4-16 per 1,000 gallons will be levied to a maximum of 15,000 gallons after which
no further charge shall be levied.

(B) Duplex. Minimum monthly charge of $19.08 4783 with an allowance of 2,000
gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of $4.45 4-48 per 1,000
gallons will be levied.

(C) Multi-family residential (includes apartments of 3-4 units). Minimum monthly
charge of $29.16 27425 with an allowance for 3,000 gallons. For consumption in excess
of 3,000 gallons, a charge of $4.45 4-16 per 1,000 gallons shall be levied.

(D) Commercial (includes hotels, motels, apartments over 4 units, and all others not
meeting any other categories). Minimum monthly charge $35.87 33-52 with an
allowance of 3,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 3,000 gallons a charge of
$4.69 4-38 per 1,000 gallons will be levied.

(E) Irrigation. No customer using city water services solely for irrigation purposes
shall be assessed a sewer charge.

(F) Industrial plants. By special contract with the city.

(G) Billing charge. All sewer customers who are not billed for water services shall
be assessed a monthly billing charge of $2.59 2:42 in addition to their sewer charges.



(H) (1) Outside city limits. All parts of this section shall apply to customers located
outside the city limits and who receive city sewer service except the rates to such
customers shall be as follows:

(2) Single-family residential. Minimum monthly charge of $17.89 46-72 with an
allowance of 2,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of
$5.11 4-78 per 1,000 gallons of water consumed to a maximum of 15,000 gallons after
which no further charge shall be levied.

(3) Duplex. Minimum monthly charge of $21.95 26-54 with an allowance of
2,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 2,000 gallons a charge of $5.11 478 per
1,000 gallons of water consumed.

(4) Multi-family residential (includes apartments of 3-4 units). Minimum
monthly charge of $33.52 34-33 with an allowance of 3,000 gallons. For consumption in
excess of 3,000 gallons a charge of $5.11 478 per 1,000 gallons of water consumed.

(6) Commercial (includes hotels, motels, apartments over 4 units, and all
others not meeting any of the above categories). Minimum monthly charge of $41.24
38-54 with an allowance of 3,000 gallons. For consumption in excess of 3,000 gallons a
charge of $5.39 5-04 per 1, 000 gallons of water consumed.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 7!"_day of September, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _13!" day of September, 2021.



Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



TO:
CC:
FROM:
DATE:

City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.
Mayor and City Commissioners
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
September 7, 2021

SUBJECT:  An Ordinance Amending The City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances Sections 9-

10-53, 55, 56 and 57 to Update The Fees and Calculation Method Used For
The Purpose of Funding The City Streets System

Purpose:

The purpose of increasing the Street Maintenance Fees(SMF) is to provide funding for the
repair of streets in the City. Not approving this increase would impede and limit completion
of additional projects and permit the continued deterioration of the streets, resulting in
increasingly more expensive repairs.

Summary:

Article

10, Section 9-10 of our Code of Ordinances(see Background pg. 2: below) defines

the factors and calculations used to determine how the Street Maintenance Fee is
determined and assigned.

Factors involved include the following:

Property Type — Residential benefitted property(single-family, attached multifamily &
detached dwelling units) and Nonresidential benefitted property(businesses)

Square Footage(SF) — Designated as “living area” in square feet, per Kleberg County
Appraisal District.

Equivalent Residential Unit Square Footage( ERU) — Unit of measurement for the
median size of a residence unit equal to 2,425 sf. For Residential benefitted property
the ERU = 1. For Nonresidential benefitted property the ERU=SF [ 2,425 sf.

Trip Factor( TF) — Trip Generation Rates based on the types of land uses recognized
by the City of Kingsville for purposed of implementing the Street Maintenance Fee.
Trip Adjustment Percentage(7A4%o) — This is a discount(currently 90%) applied to the TF
to arrive at the Adjusted Trip Factor(ATF). Note, this discount does not apply to Residential
benefitted property.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

o Point Value(PV) — This value is calculated and assigned according to point ranges
set up in 11 tiers and contained in the Point Value Tier Table found in Section 9-10-
57 to determine the Street Maintenance Fee assigned to the Nonresidential
benefitted property. The PVis calculated in the following formula:

PV = (SF/ 2,425 sf)x (TFx AT%)

The current 11 tiers determine the monthly fee which range from $10 to $150(see example
below).

To achieve the additional revenue target, the following proposed changes to the Street
Maintenance Fees are needed:

e Increase the ERU fee from $5.00 to $6.00

e Reduce the Trip Adjustment Percentage from 90% to 85%

¢ Create two new tiers in the Point Value Tier Table and reconfigure the tier values to
raise the maximum monthly fees for the top three tiers from $150 to $150, $250 &
$500, respectively. The new top three tier PV ranges and fees would be:

Current Top | Current Proposed Top | Proposed
PV Range Fee PV Ranges Fee
New Tier> | 80 and over $500
New Tier-> | 60 to 79.99 $250
40 and over* | $150* Reranged Tier> | 40 to 59.99 $150
A

T T | a3ves) T~

//—_L\_/ — ] ‘\——/
Under2 [ $10 Under 2 $10

* Current top tier range and maximum fee

Background:
Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances, Article 10 — Streets and Sidewalks, Sec. 9-10 was

established to provide a funding source for maintaining our street system city-wide.
Highlights of Sec. 9-10 include:

e Sec. 9-10-50: The Street Maintenance Fee (SMF) was passed on November 23, 2015
and became effective on December 16, 2015.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Sec. 9-10-51: The fee is collected from owners or occupants of benefitted property
for this purpose. A Street Preventative Maintenance Program (SPMP) was created to
prioritize street maintenance funded by the SMF.

Sec. 9-10-56: Residents pay a flat fee of $5/month.

Sec. 9-10-57: Non-Residents (business owners) pay a rate based on a PV
formula(see Summary pg. 2: above).

Sec. 9-10-62: A Street Maintenance Fee Board of Appeals was established and is
comprised of five members, Finance Director, Public Works Director/City Engineer,
Planning Director and two citizens appointed by the City Manager.

Sec. 9-10-64: Exemptions - This article does not apply to a city, county, state, federal
agency or department, hospital district, publicly funded independent school district or
charter school, public institution of higher education, church, registered 501(c)
organizations, or regional transit authority. This article does not apply to vacant
property that generates no motor vehicle trips. The director may adopt any reasonable
method to determine whether a property is vacant and generates no motor vehicle
trips.

Sec. 9-10-66: The City Commission will periodically review the street maintenance
fees and rates.

Financial Impact:

Approval of the recommended changes outlined above will raise the yearly Street
Maintenance Fee revenues from the current estimated $820,779.00 to $1,064,134.80,
providing approximately $243,355.80 of additional revenue.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends:

1.
2.
3.

Increase the Equivalent Residential Unit(ERU ) fee from $5.00 to $6.00

Reduce the Trip Adjustment Percentage from 90% to 85%

Create two new tiers in the Point Value Tier Table and reconfigure the tier values to
raise the maximum monthly fees for the top three tiers from $150 to $150, $250 &
$500, respectively.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Attachments:
% Ordinance 2021-__




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES SECTIONS 9-10-53, 55, 56 AND 57 TO UPDATE THE FEES AND
CALCULATION METHOD USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF FUNDING THE CITY
STREETS SYSTEM; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas (“City Commission”)
has determined that in order to protect the citizenry from the deterioration of the quality
and safety of the street system that they rely upon and use on a regular basis, it is
necessary and in the best interest of the public health and safety to establish a street
maintenance fee in order to provide a properly maintained road system; and

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2015, the City Commission approved the Street
Maintenance Fee ordinances (9-10-50 through 9-10-66) and since then staff has
worked with an outside consultant to update the comprehensive street maintenance and
improvement plan and has determined the ordinance is in need of update as reflected
herein, and the Commission finds the proposed fees are non-discriminatory,
reasonable, and equitable; and

WHEREAS, in setting the schedule of Street Maintenance Fees, the fees are based on
an inventory of parcels within the city limits.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1: The City Commission has previously established a Street Maintenance
Fees and proposes to amend that ordinance as set forth herein. Street Maintenance
Fees shall be levied against all benefited properties within the city limits unless exempt
under Chapter IX, Article 10, Section 64.

SECTION 2: The Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas is hereby
amended by amending 9-10-53, 55, 9-10-56, and 9-10-57 of Chapter IX, Article 10
“Street Maintenance Fee” to read as follows:

STREET MAINTENANCE FEES

Sec. 9-10-53 TRIP FACTORS.

The director shall assign to each benefitted property a trip factor according to the
property’s use. The director shall assume for each nonresidential benefitted property the
number of trips per day as set by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE Trip
Generation Manual, 10t Ed. Vol. 1-3).




The director conducted a survey of nonresidential benefitted property to more
specifically identify land use, in order to assign a more appropriate trip factor to the land
use categories shown in the Trip Factor Index (Exhibit “A”), kept on file with the city.

The Trip Factor Index will be maintained by the director or his designee and may be
revised from time to time in accordance with this article.

For purposes of this article, a property’s use does not depend on the property’s zoning.
If a property fits more than one (1) category of use, the director shall assign a land use.

Sec. 9-10-55 FEE CALCULATION.

(a) The street maintenance fee shall be calculated based on the following factors:
ERU = Equivalent Residential Unit = 2,425 SF.

For each dwelling unit of a residential benefitted property, ERU=1.

For each nonresidential benefitted property, ERU = SF/2,425 SF on a per meter basis.
TF= Trip Factor adjusted for 85% 9808% discount.

(b) Collection of the fee for residential property shall be charged on the basis of a set
fee per lot, unit, tract or parcel that is a Kingsville water and/or wastewater utilities
customer within the city limits of the City of Kingsville.

(c) Collection of the fee for nonresidential property that is a Kingsville water and/or
wastewater utilities customer within the city limits of the City of Kingsville shall be
charged on the basis of using the trip generation rate published by the Institute of
Transportation Engineers and based on land uses allowed. The trip generation is the
number of trips anticipated to and from property per 1,000 square foot of building. For
each nonresidential customer, the ERU for the building area on the property will be
mulitiplied by the appropriate discounted trip factor to arrive at a point value. This value
will be compared to a tier of point ranges which will determine what the nonresidential
benefitted property customer will pay each month.

Sec. 9-10-56 RESIDENTIAL BENEFITTED PROPERTY.

The director shall determine the fee for residential benefitted property on the basis of
factors that include the trip generation rate published by the Institute of Transportation
Engineers for residential use of the property.

The fee for residential benefitted property shall be on the basis of a set fee per dwelling
unit.

For a residential benefitted property, each month a customer shall pay an amount equal
to the following:

(Single-family) Monthly Bill = $5.00 $6.00



i S E oy
(Multi-family of more than 1 living unit 4-living-units or for mobile home lots) Monthly Bill

= $5-00 $6.00 x (total number of living units or mobile home lots) x (0.85 which is
estimated occupancy)

Sec. 9-10-57 NONRESIDENTIAL BENEFITTED PROPERTY.

The director shall determine the fee for nonresidential benefitted property on the basis
of factors that include the ftrip generation rate published by the Institute of
Transportation Engineers for the land uses allowed.

For each nonresidential customer, the ERU for the building area on the property will be
multiplied by the appropriate discounted trip factor to arrive at a point value. This value
will be compared to a tier of point ranges which will determine what the nonresidential
benefitted property customer will pay each month.

For a nonresidential benefitted property, a point value shall be determined as follows:
$5-00 $6.00 x (SF/2,425 SF) x (TF) = Point Value

The director shall determine the square footage for a nonresidential benefitted property
based upon building square footage of property as recorded by the Kleberg County
Appraisal District. If appraisal district records are unavailable, the director may
determine the size of a nonresidential benefitted property from the best available
information.

The point tier system is as follows:

Total Point Value = Price Per Month
80 and over $500
60 to 79.99 $250
40 to 59.99 and-ever $150
20 to 39.99 $125
14 to0 19.99 $100
12 to 13.99 $ 70
1010 11.99 $ 50
6 t0 9.99 $ 40
5t0 5.99 $ 30
410 4.99 $ 25
3 to 3.99 $ 20
2t0 2.99 $ 15
Under 2 $ 10




SECTION 3: It is found and determined by the City Commission that the fees
established by this Ordinance are non-discriminatory, reasonable, and equitabie, and
that the fees are based upon an inventory of improved parcels within the city limits.

SECTION 4: Itis further provided that in case a section, clause, sentence or part of this
Ordinance shall be deemed or adjudged by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, then such invalidity shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this
Ordinance.

SECTION 5: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are specifically
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and approval.

INTROUCED on this the __ 7" day of __September , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Commission on this the _13th day of
September , 2021.

Effective Date:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: September 1, 2021

SUBIJECT: Ordinance — City of Kingsville Classification & Compensation Plan FY 2021-2022

Summary: In preparation for the beginning of each new fiscal year, the City of Kingsville
Classification & Compensation Plan is brought before the City Commission. The plan incorporates
classification and title changes included in the City Manager’s budget. Below are the proposed
changes for FY 2021-2022.

Non-Exempt & Exempt Non-Civil Service Schedule

- Continuation of Anniversary Program

- Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) = 3%

- Longevity — Increase from $3 to $5 per month per year of service

- Wage Schedule restructure to start position at minimum $12 per hour
o Class 1 will not be utilized and positions moved to Class 2

- Additional Reclassifications

Title Previous Class New Proposed Class
Customer Service Rep | Class 2 Class 3
Evidence Clerk Class 2 Class 3
Animal Care Attendant Class 3 Class 4
Customer Service Rep |l Class 3 Class 4
Equipment Operator | Class 3 Class 4
Pump Operator Class 3 Class 4
Equipment Operator |l Class 6 Class 9
Telecommunications Operator Class 8 Class 10
Equipment Operator llI Class 9 Class 11
Maintenance Technician Class 9 Class 12
Welder/Fabricator Class 9 Class 12
Lead Maintenance Technician Class 11 Class 14

Lead Telecommunications Operator Class 11 Class 14




City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

Foreman Class 13 Class 14
Building Inspector Class 15 Class 11
City Secretary Exempt Class 6 Exempt Class 5
Public Works Supervisors Exempt Class 7 Exempt Class 6

Garage

Solid Waste

Street

Wastewater

Water

Water Production

- New & Upgraded
o 1 Part-time Help Desk
1 Part-time Maintenance Worker (29 Hours per week) Parks

o
o 1 Part-time Customer Service Rep I in Tourism offset by removal of PT Maint. Worker
o 1 Police Officer

o 1 Telecommunications Operator

o 1 Accounting Assistant

o 1 Water Operator

o 1 Customer Service Rep Il in Fire from Part-time to Full-time

o 1 Administrative Assistant | in Public Works from Part-time to Full-time

o 1GIS Technician in Engineering from Part-time to Full-time

o 3 Part-time Maintenance Worker — Facilities changed from 19 to 29 hrs per week

o 3 Kennel Attendants at 10 hrs per week changed to 2 Kennel Attendants at 19 hrs

o Special Events/Downtown Manager Exempt Class 8

o Senior Planner/Historic Preservation Officer Exempt Class 7

*Note: this is a split of duties of previous Downtown/Historic Preservation Manager

- Certification — Inclusion of Exempt personnel in eligibility
o New
= TCFP - Fire Inspector, Instructor, Investigator, Officer, Firefighter
»  TCOLE - Police Officer, Advanced & Master Telecommunicators
*  CGFO, CMC, SCP, TRMC, SPHR, CPA
- Rename
o (1) Customer Service Rep | - Permit Technician
o (1) Code Compliance Inspector - Building Inspector
o Golf Course Manager - Golf Course Superintendent




City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

o Street Equipment Operator |l - Equipment Operator li
o Street Equipment Operator I - Equipment Operator lil
o Street Foreman - Foreman

Background: Each fiscal year the City Commission authorizes a classification and pay structure
for City employees. The goal for FY21-22 was to increase minimum hiring rate to $12 per hour
for full-time and part-time positions and continue to work on adjusting positions rates closer to
market to recruit and retain employees.

Financial Impact: The approximate total financial impact is $ 1,230,919 and incorporated in the
City Manager’s proposed budget. The impact breakdown is listed below:

- Anniversary Program S 82,483
- Cost of Living Adjustment $ 285,800
- Longevity S 44,605
- $12 Minimum & Reclasses S 307,793
- New Positions S 449,964
- Public Works Supervisors Adjust $ 31,187
- Certification S 29,087

Recommendation: To approve the FY 2021-2022 City of Kingsville Classification & Compensation
Plan to correspond to the City Manager’s proposed budget.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER i,
ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare of the City of
Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 of Article 7: Personnel Policies of Chapter Ill. Administration of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 3-7-1 ADOPTION OF THE JOB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN.

The City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2021
2020 is hereby adopted by reference providing for certain classifications and positions as more particularly
defined therein. Classified positions and incumbents thereof who have completed the designated
probationary period and any extensions thereof shall be subject to the terms and conditions of all policies
incorporated by reference and adopted by the City Commission by resolution. All employees (executive,
exempt and non-exempt) serve at will, at the pleasure of the City Manager, or designee, or at the pleasure
of the City Commission if appointed by the City Commission, and shall have and continue such at-will
status, notwithstanding any other provision of this Classification Plan, any other City Ordinance, or any rule
or regulation of the City.

All Non-Exempt Non-Civil Service employees of the City of Kingsville are placed in a step according
to the City of Kingsville Fiscal Year 2021-2022 20628-2624 Non-Exempt Chart.

New hires shall be placed at the compensation Class for the designated positions. New hires may
be placed in the Step within the designated Class corresponding to the years of experience the new
employee brings to the City correlating to the designated duties of the position not to exceed Step 5 unless
approved by City Commission.

Non-Exempt employees promoted, transferred or temporarily assigned to a position in a higher
classification range shall commence at a step of the higher Class. Each promoted, transferred or
temporarily assigned employee shall then proceed to the next step after one (1) year in their current position
and shall proceed to each step thereafter on the 3, 6%, 10 and 15" year or until the employee reaches
the sixth step of the compensation schedule.

Employees demoted, transferred, temporarily assigned, or accepting a position in a lower Class
shall commence at a step of pay in the lower Class. Employees shall proceed to the next step of the
compensation plan, as scheduled, based on years of City service.

All Exempt Class employees of the City of Kingsville shall be placed in a step program to receive
a scheduled salary increase on the anniversary date of their 1%, 319, 6%, 10t 15" 20t and 25" year of
service in the Exempt Class position. Percentage increases shall correspond to the Exempt Class Step
Program included in the Classification and Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 20628-2024.

Executive Level 1 & 2 positions shall receive a cost of living adjustment when Non-Exempt Non-
Civil Service employees receive a cost of living adjustment unless superseded by an employment



agreement. The City Commission shall evaluate the performance of and recommend salaries for Executive
Level 1 & 2 positions each July to prepare for the up-coming fiscal year.

I
THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of
such conflict only.

i
THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it
shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision,
clause, phrase, word or provision herecf be given full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and publication as

required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __7th day of ___September , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13th day of September , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



SCENARIOS FOR
FY 2021-2022 Non-Exempt Wage Schedule

Possible COLA = 3% increase 103% Updated 08 30 2021
StepF-S--availableto-
ployeesinthesesteps-asof
Class Oetober1,2016
co1 | Step 1 ‘ Step 2 ] Step 3 ! Step 4 I Step 5 I Step 6 I
s 10:56 $ 16:89 & 23 S—31154 $—1388 S——d2db S—32:6%
Rounded S————36:88 Ho—t320 S iEB4 $——3185  S——dRRE So—326E $——1205
. i p
Coliros . R e F -
KennelAttendant Htiy-Werker
Maintepance-Worker
coz | Step 1] Step 2 | Step 3| Step 4] Step 5 | Step 6 |
Rounded & 3t & +3-65 $ 12.00 s 1236 $ 12,73 § 13.11
st Service-Representatived  Custodian Plant Helper {From C01)
Evideneetlerk Golf Pro Shop Attendant Recycling Technician {From €01}
Kennel Attendant Utility Worker (From C01)
Maintenance Worker {From CO1)}
co3 | Step 1} Step 2| Step 3| Step 4| Step 5 | Step 6|
Rounded §$ 1176 $ 1212 $ 1248 $ 1286 $ 1324 $ 13.64
Animal-Care-Atiendant fauipment-Service-Weorker- Customer Service Representative t {From €02}
Customer-Sersice-Representative -  Pump-Operater Evidence Clerk (From €02}
Eguiprment-Operator+t
cos | Step 1] Step 2| Step 3| Step 4 | Step 5 | Step 6
Rounded $ 1223 § 1260 S 1298 § 13.37 $ 13.77 $ 14,18
Animal Care Attendant Eguipment-Service-Weorker- {From C03)
Customer Service Representative |1 Pump Operator {From CO3)
Equipment Operator | {From CO3)
Rename 1 Customer Service Rep Ii to Permit Technician (1602}
cos | Step 1| Step 2} Step 3| Step 4] Step 5 | Step 6
Rounded $ 12,72 S 1311 § 13.50 $ 1390 S 1432 § 14.75
Animal Services Specialist Services Technician
inventory Clerk
Step 7 & B available to
employees in these steps as of
October 1, 2016
co6 | Step 1] Step 2| Step3 | Step 4] Step 5 | Step 6] ] I step 8]
Rounded S 1323 § 13.63 $ 14.04 § 14.46 S 14.89 § 15.34 S 16.26
Customer Billing Specialist GIS Technician
Deputy Clerk Meter Reader Technician
Engineering Technician Street-EquipmentOperatort
Equipment-Operaterit (Move to C09)
co7 | Step 1] Step 2| Step 3 | Step 4] Step 5| Step 6
Rounded $ 13.76 S 1418 $ 1460 $ 15.04 S 1549 § 15.95
Administrative Assistant |
cog | Step 1| Step 2 | Step 3| Step 4| Step 5 | Step 6
Smd3:H8 S dhB S—FE 3519 51564 S— 3631
Rounded $ 1431 $ 1474 § 1518 S 1564 $ 1611 $ 16.59
Feleeor tiens-Operater (Move to Class 10}




SCENARIOS FOR
FY 2021-2022 Non-Exempt Wage Schedule

Step 7 & 8 available to
employees in these steps as of
October 1, 2016

Cco9 l Step 1 [ Step 2 ‘ Step 3 | Step 4 l Step 5 l Step 6 I l Step 8
S—3445 & 34+ > 1533 & 15:86 S 16:27 &——36:76 o Tars]
Rounded $ 1489 § 1533 § 1579 § 1627 $ 1675 S 17.26 S 18.29
A/P Specialist Mainterance-Teehnieian (Move to C12)
Accounting Assistant Street-Equipment Operator i
Administrative Assistant il Water/Wastewater Operator
Eauipment-Operatort (Move to C11) Welderfabrieater (Move to C12)

Help Desk Technician Equipment Operator it {From C06)

C10 I Step 1 ‘ Step 2 I Step 3 I Step 4 l Step 5 ’ Step &
= 1503 § 3545 $————3595 H$——3643 $— 1692 S—— 31742
Rounded § 1548 § 1595 § 1642 $ 16.92 § 1742 $ 17.95
Administrative Coordinator Lab Technician
Human Resource Specialist Payroll Specialist Telecommunications Operator (From C08)

c11 ] Step 1| Step 2| Step 3| Step 4| Step 5 Step 6
Rounded § 16.10 § 1658 $ 17.08 $ 1759 $ 18.12 $ 18.66
Code Compliance Inspector Paralegal
tead-MaintenaneeTeehrician-{Move to C14) Street Equipment Operator Il Equipment Operator Il {(From C09)
tead-TeleecommunieatiensOperater (Move to C14) Building inspector {(From Class 15)
R 1 Code Compliance Inspector to Building Inspector
Ci12 [ Step 1 ] Step 2 l Step 3 | Step 4 l Step 5 l Step 6
Rounded $ 16.74 § 17.25 S 1776 § 1830 $ 1885 $ 19.41

Maintenance Technician (From C09}
Welder/Fabricator (From €09)

c13 | Step 1| Step 2| Step 3| Step 4| Step 5 | Step 6
Rounded S 17.41 $ 1794 $ 1847 $ 19.03 § 19.60 §$ 20.19
Foreman(Move to C14)
C14 ] Step 1] Step 2 | Step 3| Step 4] Step 5 | Step 6
$ 3759 & 18612 S——38:66 SRt SiB Y Ho—20:38
Rounded $ 18.11 § 18.65 $ 19.21 § 19.79 S 2038 § 21.00
Speeiat-bvents-Coerdinator Lead Maintenance Technician
Street Foreman Lead Teiecommunications Operator

Foreman {From C13)

€15 | Step 1] Step 2 | Step 3| Step 4] Step 5| Step 6
Rounded § 18.84 S 1940 S 19.98 $ 2058 $ 2120 § 21.84
Butdingtnspeector{Move to Class 11)

Crime Scene Specialist
Health Inspector |

ci6 | Step 1] Step 2 | Step 3| Step 4| Step 5 | Step 6
Rounded  $ 1959 $ 2018 $ 2078 S 2140 $ 205 $ 2.71

Engineer's Assistant




SCENARIOS FOR
FY 2021-2022 Non-Exempt Wage Schedule

Ci17 | Step 1 I Step 2 I Step 3 l Step 4 I Step 5 l Step 6
Rounded $ 2037 $ 2098 $ 2161 $ 2226 S 2293 § 23.62

Health tnspector Il

OTHER
POSITIONS Min
[ — -
S 9.00

Seasonal/Temporary Employees H191:1196
Example of positions include: Pool Manager/Attendants/Instructors/Lifeguards, Recreational Assistants, etc.

Step increases are calculated from Step placement at time of hire. Employees progress to the next Step upon
completion of 1 year, 3 year, 6th year, 10th year and 15th year or until reach Step 6. Steps 7 & Step 8 are limited

to employees in those steps as of October 1, 2016.

The hourly chart shall be relevant to all non-exempt, non-civil service employees maintaining a
position in the same CLASS, unless otherwise approved by the City Manager.
CERTIFICATION PAY - NON-EXEMPT AND EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

{EXCLUDES CiViL SERVICE PERSONNEL)
* Rounding may be required for payroll purposes.

Per Pay
Period Agency Level/Class

$ 1154 TCFP - Fire Inspector
TCFP - Fire Instructor

$ 13.85 DSHS-Animal Controt Basic
EPA - Refrigerant Recovery and Recycling Authorized EPA Section 609 Approved
FMCSA - Brake Inspectors Authorized FMCSA 49CRF 396.25

TCFP - Fire Investigator
TCFP - Fire Officer

TCEQ 1
TCEQ D
TCEQ - Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester
TCEQ - Landscape Irrigator
TCEQ - Landscape Technician
TCEQ - Underground Storage Tank
TMCEC - MC Deputy i
TXDPS - Hazardous Material Endorsement
TXDPS CDL
$  16.00 TDLR -Code Enforcement Officer Basic
TMCEC - MC Deputy Il
PARALEGAL
$ 18.47 TCEQ o
TDA - Pesticide Applicator License
$ 2539 TCEQ i
TCEQ B

TCOLE - Telecommunications License



SCENARIOS FOR
FY 2021-2022 Non-Exempt Wage Schedule

$  39.2¢ TCEQ I
TCEQ A
TCOLE - Telecommunications Advanced - Certification
GFOA CGFO
{IMC cMC
SHRM scp

$  46.15 TCOLE - Telecommunications Master - Certification
TCOLE - Police Master - Certification
TCFP - Firefighter Master - Certification
CPA
TMCC TRMC
HRCH SPHR

LONGEVITY PROGRAM - - $3 § 5 per month per year of service - maximum 25 years



City of Kingsville Classification Compensation Plan
FY 2021-2022 EXEMPT Wage Schedule - DRAFT

Updated schedule including 3% COLA

EXECUTIVE OFFICER ~ 1
City Manager

EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 2
City Attorney
Municipal Court Judge

EXEMPT CLASS -1
City Engineer
Finance Director
EXEMPT CLASS -2

Assistant City Attorney
Economic Development Director

EXEMPT CLASS -3
Human Resources Director
Parks and Recreation Director

EXEMPT CLASS -4
Health Director

EXEMPT CLASS -5
Risk Manager
Information Technology Manager

EXEMPT CLASS - 6
Accounting Manager

Building Official

Capital Improvements Manager

Gity-Seeretary-

EXEMPT CLASS -7
Collection's Supervisor
Communication's Supervisor

- s A S . Solid Waste S . w s .

Dewntown-S&-Historic-Preservation-Manager Staff Accountant

Facilities-Supervisor

Senior Planner/Historic Preservation Officer (HPO)

EXEMPT CLASS -8

Special Events/Downtown Manager

Minimum Midpoint Maximum

3 133,025 $ 160,474 $ 187,924

3 101,352 $ 134,081 3 166,809
Fire Chief 3 82,035 3 99,437 $ 116,837
Police Chief
Public Works Director $ 78,608 3 94,702 $ 111,274
Planning & Development Services Director
Tourism Services Director ) 67,490 3 81,806 3 96,122

3 64,277 3 77,912 3 91,546
Public Information Officer 3 58,301 $ 70,668 3 83,034
City Secreta
Gelf-Course-Manager- $ 50,362 $ 61,045 3 71,729
Parks Manager
Purchasing & Facilities Manager
Public Works Supervisors
Golf Course Superintendent
Garage-Superisor 3 45,680 3 55,369 $ 65,059
Municipal Court Supervisor Systems Specialist

Water-Preduction-S
Street-Supervisor Water-Supervser

$ 36,000 3 44,500 $ 53,000

EXEMPT CLASS STEP PROGRAM - ANNIVERSARY INCREASES BASED ON CURRENT POSITION

1ST YEAR 3%
3RD YEAR 3%

LONGEVITY PROGRAM
$3 5 per month per year of service

6TH YEAR 3%
10TH YEAR 3%

18TH YEAR 3%
20TH YEAR 3%

25TH YEAR 3%



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director

DATE: August 11, 2021

SUBJECT: Police Department — Number of Classified Positions

Summary: Increase the number of Police Department positions in the classified service from 49
to 50 eligible positions. As the City continues to grow, staffing requirements to provide the same
level of services must also increase to meet demand.

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

Police Chief 1
Commander 2
Captain 6
Lieutenant 5
Police Officers 3536

Background: Previous changes to number of Police Officers occurred as follow:
2010 addition of 1 position due to grant funding

2011 addition of 1 position dedicated to warrants

2014 deletion of 1 position due to grant requirements ending

In Texas Local Government Code § 143.021 Classification; Examination Requirement

a) The commission shall provide for the classification of all fire fighters
and police officers. The municipality’s governing body shall establish
the classifications by ordinance. The governing body by ordinance shall
prescribe the number of positions in each classification.

Financial Impact: The annual financial impact is approximately $ 77,898 including benefits. This
is incorporated in the FY 2021-2022 budget proposed for the City of Kingsville.

Recommendation: Update the ordinance to increase the number of classified positions in the
Police Department to correspond with the FY 2021-2022 proposed budget.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING CLASSIFICATIONS AND PRESCRIBING THE NUMBER
OF POSITIONS IN SUCH CLASSIFICATIONS FOR THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE IN
THE POLICE DEPARTMENT BY ADDING ONE NEW OFFICER POSITION;
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, CODIFICATION
INSTRUCTIONS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City desires to add one new Police Officer position to the Kingsville Police
Department in Fiscal Year 2021-2022, increasing the number of positions from 35 to 36;

WHEREAS, the expenses related to this additional position are incorporated in the
proposed FY 2021-2022 budget for the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
l

THAT one position of Police Officer is hereby beginning in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.
I

THAT in accordance with section 143.021, Texas Local Government Code, the City
Commission ratifies the following previously established classifications and hereby
prescribes the number of positions in each classification by Ordinance duly passed, to
wit:

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF POSITIONS
Police Chief

Commander

Captain

Lieutenant

Police Officers 3

OO N -

Notes:

Increased Police Officer positions by one (1) in October 2010 due to a three (3) year grant
with a grant requirement to maintain the position for one (1) year after the grant.
Increased Police Officer positions by (1) in October 2011 dedicated to warrants.

Decrease Police Officer positions by (1) in October 2014 due to end of grant requirement.



Increase Police Officer positions by (1) in October 2021.
HL.

THAT all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Iv.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be and become effective on and after adoption and publication
as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __7th day of _September__, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __13th day of __September  , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director

DATE: August 11, 2021

SUBJECT: Fire Department — Number of Classified Positions

Summary: Increase the number of Fire Department Fire Fighter positions in the classified service
from 19 to 21 eligible positions. As the City continues to grow, staffing requirements to provide
the same level of services must also increase to meet demand.

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

Fire Chief 1
Captains 3
Lieutenants 3
Engineers 6
Fire Fighters 19 21
Fire Marshal 1

Background: The last increase to Fire Department classified service personnel occurred in
FY2017-2018 when the number of firefighters increased by one.

Texas Local Government Code § 143.021 Classification; Examination Requirement

(a) The commission shall provide for the classification of all fire
fighters and police officers. The municipality’s governing
body shall establish the classifications by ordinance. The
governing body by ordinance shall prescribe the number of
positions in each classification.

Financial Impact: The annual financial impact is approximately $ 176,596 including benefits. This
amount is incorporated in the FY 2021-2022 budget proposed for the City of Kingsville.

Recommendation: Update the ordinance to increase the number of classified positions in the
Fire Department to correspond with the FY 2021-2022 proposed budget.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021~

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING CLASSIFICATIONS AND PRESCRIBING THE NUMBER
OF POSITIONS IN SUCH CLASSIFICATIONS FOR THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE IN
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT BY ADDING TWO NEW FIRE FIGHTER POSITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, CODIFICATION
INSTRUCTIONS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City desires to add two (2) new Fire Fighter positions to the Kingsville
Fire Department in Fiscal Year 2021-2022, increasing the number of those positions from
19 to 21;

WHEREAS, the expenses related to these positions are incorporated in the proposed FY
2021-2022 budget for the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
I

THAT two (2) positions of Fire Fighter are hereby added to the Kingsville Fire Department
beginning in Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

THAT in accordance with section 143.021, Texas Local Government Code, the City
Commission ratifies the following previously established classifications and hereby
prescribes the number of positions in each classification by Ordinance duly passed, to
wit:

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF POSITIONS
Fire Chief
Captain
Lieutenant
Engineer
Firefighter 2
Fire Marshal

- A WW

Notes: Previously increased by one (1) in October 2017.



THAT all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Iv.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be and become effective on and after adoption and publication
as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __7th day of _September , 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __13th day of ___September , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: August 11, 2021

SUBJECT: Amend Policy 720.01 Designation of Holidays

Summary: Policy 720.01 Designation of Holidays is recommended for amendment to add
Juneteenth National Independence Day to list of City approved holidays and to clarify the days
City observes as holidays when two holidays occur on Friday/Saturday or Sunday/Monday
combination.

It is recommended when holidays occur in the following combination then the observed City
holidays would be as follows:

Holiday Combination Observed City Holidays
Friday/Saturday Preceding Thursday and Friday
Sunday/Monday Preceding Friday and Monday

Background: On June 17, 2021, a bill was signed into law making June 19t a national holiday
(Juneteenth National Independence Day). Staff views the new national holiday as a positive
occurrence and is proposing to add this Federal holiday to list of authorized City holiday.

Policy 720.01 was last amended on September 10, 2018, by adding three (3) additional holidays
(President’s Day, Columbus Day, and New Year’s Eve) to bring the City’s holiday calendar closer
to that of other public entities.

Currently when a holiday occurs on a Saturday, the preceding Friday is the observed holiday and
when the holiday occurs on a Sunday then the following Monday is the observed holiday. There
is no written process to follow when holidays occur on a Friday/Saturday or Sunday/Monday
combination as the 2021 New Year’s Eve and 2022 New Year’s Day is the first occurrence.

Below is a current list of City approved holidays:

Description of Holiday Date of Holiday
New Year’s Day January 1% each year
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Third Monday in January each year

President’s Day Third Monday in February




City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

Good Friday Friday before Easter each year
Memorial Day Last Monday in May each year
Independence Day July 4% each year

Labor Day First Monday in September each year
Columbus Day Second Monday in October
Veteran’s Day November 11* each year
Thanksgiving Day and Fourth Thursday in November and
Day after Thanksgiving Friday following

Christmas Day December 25 each year

Day before OR Day after Christmas December 24" OR 26 each year
(City Manager’s discretion)

New Year’s Eve December 31% each year

Financial Impact: Minimal costs as the day is already incorporated in the hours budgeted per
employee per department.

Recommendation: To consider revision to Policy 720.01 Designation of Holidays.




POLICY NO. 720.01 DESIGNATION OF HOLIDAYS

Certain days are official holidays for the City as declared by the City Commission.
These “official City Holidays” are:

Description of Holiday Date of Holiday

New Year’'s Day January 1%t each year

Martin Luther King, Jr., Day Third Monday in January each year

President’s Day Third Monday in February each year

Good Friday Friday before Easter each year

Memorial Day Last Monday in May each year

Juneteenth June 19" each year

Independence Day July 4% each year

Labor Day First Monday in September each year

Columbus Day Second Monday in October each year

Veteran's Day November 11t each year

Thanksgiving Day and Fourth Thursday in November and

Day after Thanksgiving Friday following

Christmas Day December 25 each year

Day before or Day after Christmas December 24" or 26" each year
(City Manager’s discretion)

New Year's Eve December 315t each year

When an official City holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be
considered the official holiday. When an official City holiday falls on a Sunday, the
following Monday will be considered the official holiday. When two_official City
holidays fall on a Friday and Saturday or on a Sunday and Monday, then the
holidays will be observed as follows:

Holiday Combination Observed City Holidays
Friday/Saturday Preceding Thursday & Friday
Sunday/Monday Preceding Friday & Monday

For each of the official City holidays, it will be the policy of the City to permit as
many Employees as possible to be given the day off from work. The welfare of the
City’s residents, however, dictate that certain Employees will be required to work
in order to maintain operations of essential City functions.




Employees desiring to observe religious holidays that do not coincide with the
official City holidays may be granted time off without pay for their observance. Such
Employees may use accrued paid holiday or vacation leave time in such

circumstances.

Approved. August 28, 2006
Amended: September 7, 2021



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADMINISTRATIVE
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL, POLICY NO. 720.01-DESIGNATION OF
HOLIDAYS

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously adopted an amendment to administrative
policy on September 10, 2018 with an effective date of October 1, 2018 and it is now
being proposed that Policy 720.01 — Designation of Holidays be amended to add one (1)
additional holiday (Juneteenth National Independence Day); and

WHEREAS, the requested changes does not significantly impact the city financially; and

WHEREAS, the policy change provides an additional holiday to bring the City’s holidays
calendar closer to that of other public entities;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
L

THAT Policy No. 720.01-Designation of Holidays, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby

approved,
L.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.
M.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on this the __ 7th
day of __September |, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Approved As to Form:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



POLICY NO. 720.01 DESIGNATION OF HOLIDAYS

Certain days are official holidays for the City as declared by the City Commission.
These “official City Holidays” are:

Description of Holiday Date of Holiday

New Year's Day January 1%t each year

Martin Luther King, Jr., Day Third Monday in January each year

President’s Day Third Monday in February each year

Good Friday Friday before Easter each year

Memorial Day Last Monday in May each year

Juneteenth June 19t each year

Independence Day July 4t each year

Labor Day First Monday in September each year

Columbus Day Second Monday in October each year

Veteran’s Day November 11t each year

Thanksgiving Day and Fourth Thursday in November and

Day after Thanksgiving Friday following

Christmas Day December 25 each year

Day before or Day after Christmas December 24" or 26% each year
(City Manager’s discretion)

New Year’s Eve December 315t each year

When an official City holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday will be
considered the official holiday. When an official City holiday falls on a Sunday, the
following Monday will be considered the official holiday. When two official City
holidays fall on a Friday and Saturday or on a Sunday and Monday, then the
holidays will be observed as follows:

Holiday Combination Observed City Holidays
Friday/Saturday Preceding Thursday & Friday
Sunday/Monday Preceding Friday & Monday

For each of the official City holidays, it will be the policy of the City to permit as
many Employees as possible to be given the day off from work. The welfare of the
City’s residents, however, dictate that certain Employees will be required to work
in order to maintain operations of essential City functions.



Employees desiring to observe religious holidays that do not coincide with the
official City holidays may be granted time off without pay for their observance. Such
Employees may use accrued paid holiday or vacation leave time in such

circumstances.

Approved: August 28, 2006
Amended: September 7, 2021



AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: August 24, 2021

SUBJECT: Proposed Change to Policy # 731 Flex Leave

Summary:

To enhance City of Kingsville leave benefits, it is proposed to increase Flex Leave hours from 8
to 12 hours per year for full-time employees and from 8 hours to 10 hours per year for regular
part-time employees. In addition, the Flex Leave policy will revert eligibility requirements to
non-civil service regular full-time and part-time employees only.

Background:

On June 28, 2021, City Commission approved amendment to allow a one-time additional leave
accrual to Flex Leave as an alternative to allow all employees time off to celebrate a new
federal holiday of Juneteenth National Independence Day. This provided the City the
opportunity to provide leave as the federal holiday had passed and did not provide enough
notice to allow entities to make policy changes to add an extra holiday.

As a proposal to increase holidays is being addressed with amendment to Policy 720.01 —
Designation of Holidays, the Flex Leave policy is proposed to revert to previous eligibility
requirements.  Eligible employees are non-civil service full-time and regular part-time
employees.

In addition, to enhance non-civil service employee benefits, it is proposed to increase flex leave
hours by 4 hours for full-time positions and by 2 hours for part-time positions. These additional
hours would be granted during the employee’s birthday month.

Financial Impact:

Minimal to no additional cost as this would be a scheduling issue for supervisors to ascertain
sufficient staffing is available to conduct the duties of the respective departments.

Recommendation:

Amend Policy 731 Flex Leave to allow additional flex leave hours to non-civil service full-time
and regular part-time employees.




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADMINISTRATIVE
POLICY NO. 731 -FLEX LEAVE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously adopted an administrative policy
handbook for employees and adopted Policy No. 731-Flex Leave via Resolution
#2016-80 on November 14, 2016 and that policy is now being proposed for
amendment; and

WHEREAS, flex leave provides employees with the ability to use paid time off to
meet personal needs, while recognizing the employer's need to manage
employee time off; and

WHEREAS, the flex leave is not able to be cashed out upon separation of
employment nor is it available to civil service employees or temporary or
seasonal workers; and

WHEREAS, the proposal would add four-hours of flex leave time for full-time
non-civil service employees and add two-hours of flex leave time for part-time
non-civil service employees during the employee’s birth month starting with the
upcoming fiscal year on October 1, 2021,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVLLE, TEXAS:
l.

THAT Policy No. 731-Flex Leave Policy, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby
approved,

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 7t
day of September, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



POLICY NO. 731 FLEX LEAVE

Flex Leave provides employees with the ability to use paid time off to meet personal needs, while
recoghizing the employer's need to manage employee time off.

All non-exempt and exempt full-time non-civil service employees shall earn twelve (12) eight{8} hours and
regular part-time non-civil service employees shall earn ten (10) eight-{8) hours of Flex Leave the first
payroll of December of each year. Temporary and seasonal employees are ineligible for Flex Leave.

» Flex Leave may be taken in increments of one hour, or fraction thereof, upon proper approval.

> Employees are required to provide supervisors with reasonable advance notice and obtain approval
prior to leave. This allows for the employee and supervisor to prepare for employee’s scheduled time
off and assure all staffing needs are met.

» No cash payments for unused Flex Leave shall be authorized at any time nor upon separation of
employment.

> Flex Leave is not transferable between Employees.

» Flex Leave shall not be used to extend an employee’s separation date. The last day worked shall be
the official separation date.

» Employees shall take Flex Leave concurrently with any FMLA leave for which they are eligible in
appropriate circumstances.

» Employees on Flex Leave are subject to recall in emergency situations as deemed appropriate by the
Employee’s supervisor.

Proposed Amendment 09/07/2021



AGENDA ITEM #16



City of Kingsville-Health Department
Animal Control & Care Center

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, Health Director
DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Accept Monetary Donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L. & Patricia A. Broshears

Summary:
The City of Kingsville-Health Department/Animal Control & Care Center is requesting approval to
accept a monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L. & Patricia A. Broshears in the amount of

$100.00.

Background:
The monetary donation is from a personal account. The Broshears donation is to help our efforts to

keep animals safe.

Financial Impact:
No negative financial impact. The monetary donation will be used in the Health
Department/Animal Control & Care Center for minor vet care and medical vet supplies.

Recommendation:
To accept the monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L. & Patricia A. Broshears in the amount

of $100.00.




JOHNNY L BROSHEARS HoPE«® LOVE Y LIFE 636
PATRICIA A BROSHEARS 07426140
201 S TAYLOR RD SITE 31

MCALLEN, TX 78501 /% /gdﬁ Jo2/

Date

;/P,Z‘({,:s/m-oj /Q/ AG Uy // }ﬁf{) ”’u/ /Q,L/)[(/J L / 1% /w 0@
U ;%UM n//w’/&/m 8 o me,

% \\\? USAA FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK

10750 McDERMOTT FWY

SAN ANTONID, TEXAS 78268-0544

(210) 456-8000 1-8 -832 724
%24, s Wi
 — wl- gkt

V4

Harlsnd Clarke HOPE 8 COURAGE

$WW %@W

""""

. JohnnyL iokrersy ,5% B B

201 S, Taylor Rd. Lot 31
- Moalh, TX7850%; L‘,‘;v“ﬁf%\[q Lo

o Mo Y W i €

Yinssoille fninet
N\ 341s P 35%
X . r l
CIBIHIEIA !*l’ﬂé&%‘g!fﬂ"éﬂﬁ”“”“ihﬁ“}ig 363




AGENDA ITEM #17



City of Kingsville-Health Department
Animal Control & Care Center

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Emilio H. Garcia, Health Director
DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Accept Monetary Donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L. & Patricia A. Broshears

Summary:
The City of Kingsville-Health Department/Animal Control & Care Center is requesting approval to
accept a monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L. & Patricia A. Broshears in the amount of

$100.00.

Background:
The monetary donation is from a personal account. The Broshears donation is to help our efforts to

keep animals safe.

Financial Impact:
No negative financial impact. The monetary donation will be used in the Health
Department/Animal Control & Care Center for minor vet care and medical vet supplies.

Recommendation:
To accept the monetary donation from Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L. & Patricia A. Broshears in the amount

of $100.00.




JOHNNY L BROSHEARS HoPe s LovE» LIFE 636
PATRICIA A BROSHEARS 0I428/3140
201 S TAYLOR RD SITE 31 ; ’

MCALLEN, TX 78501 /% /qu é) }62/

Date

wo  pvcoille A [, u/da L /1S 000
U W /’//@Z/&/]ﬂz S o @

Dnnolll'

“\ USAA FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK
"~§ § 10750 McDERMOTT
SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 76285-0544

{210) 456 8000%5?724
/2,@ . |

Harland Clarke

HOPE & COURAGE

Plonar otopk %@WM‘

N

7, ~Nir. Johnn”t'"srcsﬁeﬁrsw WO RS
201 8. Taylor Rd. Lot 31
MoAlily, TX 28501 g«g[ .

;ﬁ‘- £ Mo aaes! 'gﬂ’ =

%‘\SSO{(/@@J(MM
N e Pm 355

A

nsc ol fle TK
fifledatifiisilh o \IEW UTHEEUE li‘”iwjgggg



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATION FROM MR. & MRS. JOHNNY L AND PATRICIA BROSHEARS FOR
MINOR VET CARE.

WHEREAS it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

Number

. Increase

Revenues

4400 | Health Donations 72030 $100

Expenditures

4400 | Health Prof Svcs-Minor Vet Care 31488 $100
Total Amendment $200

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend donation from
Mr. & Mrs. Johnny L and Patricia Broshears for minor vet care. The funding will come from the
donation received for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 7t day of September, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on 13" day of September, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #18



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: August 31, 2021

SUBIJECT: Budget Amendment for Testing Site Expenditures Incurred By the Street
Department

Summary:

The County established a COVID Testing Site at the City’s Health Department and there was a
need to lay street materials for the drive through so that cars could easily access the testing site.
As this was not budgeted, these expenditures cannot be covered in the regular Street
Department budget. Efforts will be made to submit these expenditures should other funding be
made available. But for now, fund balance will need to be used to cover these expenditures.

Financial Impact:
The unappropriated fund balance of General Fund will be used to cover these unanticipated expenditures.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of the budget amendment expenditures incurred by the Street
Department for work to setup the COVID Test Site at the City’s Health Department.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
EXPENDITURES FOR SETTING UP A COVID-19 TESTING SITE AT THE HEALTH

DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number
Expenditures-5

Increase Decrease

3050 | Street Dept COVID-19 21194 $14,704

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover expenditures incurred by the Street
Department in setting up a COVID-19 testing site at the Health Department . Funding will come
from the unappropriated General Fund 001 fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 7th day of September 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 13th day of September 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #19



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Sanitation Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works
DATE: August 31, 2021

SUBJECT: Sanitation Division 1702 Fund 001 Budget Amendment

Summary:
This item authorizes additional funding for Salaries, Overtime and Vehicle Maintenance.

Background:

During the COVID pandemic this year the Sanitation Division had five employees out due to the
virus, other employees were out at various times for family members and friends. This led to an
increase in overtime for employees providing sanitation services. Also, this division had seven
Equipment Operator Il position turnovers this year. Furthermore, we are currently waiting for
two replacement residential garbage trucks expected to be delivered later this month which will
reduce the excessive amounts of delayed service due to emergency truck repairs.

Financial Impact:
This will impact General Fund unappropriated fund balance by $70,000.00.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending approval of additional funds to cover expenses this fiscal year.




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER
ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL OVERTIME COSTS DUE TO EMPLOYEES OUT SICK WITH
COVID, SALARY PAYOUTS DUE TO SEVERAL EMPLOYEE DEPARTURES AND
ADDITIONAL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE.

WHEREAS it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
01 - General Fund RN
itures — 5

Expend

1702 | Sanitation Salaries 11100 $26,000
1702 | Sanitation Overtime 11200 $10,000
1702 | Sanitation Vehicle Maintenance 41100 $34,000

Total Amendment $70,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover additional personnel costs
due to employees out sick with COVID, salary payouts due to several employee departures
and additional vehicle maintenance. The funding will come from the General Fund
unappropriated fund balance.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the _7th day of September, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __13th _ day of September, 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #20



City of Kingsville
Planning and Development Services Department

TO:

CC:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBIJECT:

Mayor and City Commissioners
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
Uche Echeozo, Director

August 31, 2021

Request for an Amendment to the Construction Contract with Etech for Grant

#7219192 to Ensure Compliance with a Revised Section 3 Rule (24 CFR 75) that Applies to All
Projects Receiving CDBG Funds.

Summary:

Background:

Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) has issued a revised Section 3 Rule (24 CFR
75) that will apply to all projects receiving CDBG Funds. Consequently, Kingsville
Main Street Contract #7219192 will have to be amended, to comply with the rules
which affect the grant administrator and the construction contractor.

The City of Kingsville entered into a contract with ETech Construction Inc. on May
10, 2021, to carry out Downtown Improvements on 7% Street. This is a Texas
Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) project that is managed by grant
administrators engaged by the City (GrantWorks). In July, TDA revised Section 3
with the directive that all construction contracts funded fully or partially by CDBG
funds will be required to fulfill additional reporting and data requirements. Due to
the revised Section 3 rule, the administration contract for GrantWorks was
recently amended to comply with the rule. Now, the construction contract with
Etech, the contractor for this project, also needs to be amended to enable them
to comply with the requirements of the new rule.

Financial Impact: None.

Recommendation:  Approve the amended construction contract.




RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR
DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS BETWEEN ETECH CONSTRUCTION INC.
AND THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE FOR DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS-
KLEBERG AVE. (TXCDBG CONTRACT #7219012); REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville (City) went out for RFP#20-08 for
improvements to sidewalks, steps, ADA ramps, curb extensions and street
lighting in the downtown area along Kleberg Ave.in the local newspaper on
March 19, 2020 and March 26, 2020, opened bids on April 7, 2020, and awarded
a bid on April 27, 2020 to Etech Construction Inc. (Etech) for the 2019 Downtown
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the parties previously negotiated the contract for the Downtown
Improvements (“project”) under this agreement which is for the Base Bid and
Addendum No.1, and the project is being done pursuant to Texas Community
Development Block Grant Contract #7219012; and

WHEREAS, in 2021 the Texas Department of Agriculture, who oversees this
grant, approved Section 3 requirements and now requires all contracts be
amended to include language regarding this new policy, as is reflected in the
attached amendment number one to the Construction Contract; and

WHEREAS, the City and Etech have worked to prepare Amendment No.1 to the
Construction Contract for Downtown Improvements.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to execute Amendment No.1 to the Construction Contract for
Downtown Improvements between Etech Construction Inc. and the City of
Kingsville, in accordance with Exhibit A hereto.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.



M.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a maijority vote of the City Commission on the
7th day of __September, 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 2021 DOWNTOWN
IMPROVEMENTS-7™ STREET

Amendment No. 1
Related to CITY OF KINGSVILLE 2019 Program Year
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program
Contract Number 7219192

THIS AMENDMENT, MADE ON THE 18t DAY OF JULY, 2021 BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, hereinafter referred to as the City, and Etech Construction Inc., Austin, Texas, hereinafter
referred to as the Contractor.

Whereas the Texas Department of Agriculture - Office of Rural Affairs issued Policy Issuance 20-01:
Federal Provisions for Section 3 Requirements effective July 1, 2021 requiring updated Terms and
Conditions to be amended into existing contracts; therefore, Article 3 — The Contract is amended to
replace Item 53. with the following clause:

53. ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES FOR SECTION 3 RESIDENTS AND SECTION 3 BUSINESS
CONCERNS.

a. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the Housing
and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The purpose of section 3 is
to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance or HUD-assisted
projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low- and very low-income
persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

b. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 75, which implement
section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract certify that they are under
no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the part 75 regulations.

c. The Contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with
regulations in 24 CFR part 75, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable provision of
the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation of the regulations
in 24 CFR part 75. The Contractor will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the contractor has notice
or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 75.

d. The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are
filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than
those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 75 require employment opportunities to be directed, were not
filled to circumvent the contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 75. Minimum expectations of effort to direct
employment opportunities to such workers are identified in the TXCDBG Project Implementation Manual.

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement between the City and Contractor will remain in full force
and effect.

IN WITNESSETH HEREOF, the City and the Contractor have executed this Amendment as of the date
indicated above.

Etech Construction Inc. City of Kingsville

PO Box 690504 PO Box 1458

San Antonio, TX 78269 Kingsville, Texas 78364-1458
BY: BY:

Jonathan Green, President City Manager

Etech Construction Contract-2019 TxCDBG Project



AGENDA ITEM #21



RESOLUTION NO. 2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR E9-1-1 PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING
POINT SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE AND THE
COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS.

WHEREAS, the City Commission previously approved Resolution #2019-70 on
August 12, 2019, Resolution #2017-45 on August 14, 2017, Resolution #2015-40
on July 27, 2015, Resolution #2013-43 on July 22, 2013, Resolution #2011-49 on
August 22, 2011, and #2009-59 on October 26, 2009 for E9-1-1 Public Safety
Answering Point Services with the COG, which must be renewed every two
years; and

WHEREAS, the Commission on State Emergency Communications has a
requirement that began in 2009 that a new interlocal agreement must be
executed between the CBCOG and a participating local government (ie, city or
county) every two years and it is time for said renewal; and

WHEREAS, but for the period of time during which it is in effect, the proposed
agreement has not changed from the one the City Commission approved in 2015
and it includes the minimum requirements to remain compliant with existing laws
governing 9-1-1 services in the region.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVLLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Interlocal Agreement for E9-1-1 Public Safety
Answering Point Services between the City of Kingsville and the Coastal Bend
Council of Governments in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made
a part hereof.

I.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 7t
day of September, 2021.



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR E9-1-1 PUBLIC SAFETY
ANSWERING POINT SERVICES

Article 1: Parties & Purpose

1.1 The Coastal Bend Council of Governments (RPC) is a regional planning
commission and political subdivision of the State of Texas organized and operating under
the Texas Regional Planning Act of 1965, as amended, Chapter 391 of the Local
Government Code. The RPC has developed a Strategic Plan to establish and operate 9-
1-1 service (Strategic Plan) in State Planning Region _20__ (Region), and the
Commission on State Emergency Communications (Commission) has approved its
current Strategic Plan.

1.2  The City of Kingsville (Local Government) is a local government that operates
Public Safety Answering Points (PSAP) that assist in implementing the Strategic Plan as
approved by the Commission.

1.3 The Commission, as authorized by Health & Safety Code, Chapter 771, is the
oversight and funding authority for regional planning commissions implementing 9-1-1
service.

1.4  The Contract for 9-1-1 Services between the Commission and the RPC requires
the RPC to execute interlocal agreements with local governments relating to the planning,
development, operation, and provision of 9-1-1 service, the use of wireline and wireless
9-1-1 fees and equalization surcharge appropriated to the Commission and granted to
the RPC (9-1-1 Funds) and adherence to Applicable Law.

Article 2: Applicable Law

2.1 Applicable law, as defined in the prior section, includes; but is not limited to; Health
and Safety Code Chapter 771; Commission Rules (Title 1, Part 12, Texas Administrative
Code) and Program Policy Statements; the biennial state General Appropriations Act;
Texas Government Code Chapter 783 (Uniform Grant and Contract Management,
including Uniform Grant Management Standards [UGMS] Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20,
Subchapter 1), Chapter 441, Subchapter J (Preservation and Management of Local
Government Records Act), and Chapter 2260 (Resolution of Certain Contract Claims
Against the State); and Texas Local Government Code Chapter 391 (Regional Planning
Commissions).

2.2 Any new or amended policy or procedure, other than an adopted rule, shall be
enforceable against the Local Government 30 days following the date of its adoption
unless the RPC finds and declares that an emergency exists which requires that such
policy or procedure be enforceable immediately. The RPC shall provide the Local
Government written notice of all new or amended policies, procedures or interpretations
of Commission rules within a reasonable time after adoption, and in any event at least 10
days prior to the time such policies or procedures are enforceable against the Local
Government.

Rev 082913



3.1

3.2

3.3

Article 3: Deliverables

The Local Government agrees to:

3.1.1 Operate and maintain the Kingsville PD PSAP located at 1700 East King
Street, Kingsville, Texas 78363.

3.1.2 Provide 9-1-1 public safety answering service 24 hours per day, seven days
per week; and

3.1.3 Cooperate with the RPC in providing and maintaining suitable PSAP space
meeting all technical requirements.

Ownership, Transference & Disposition of Equipment

3.2.1. The RPC and the Local Government shall comply with Applicable Law, in
regards to the ownership, transfer of ownership, and/or control of equipment
acquired with 9-1-1 Funds in connection with the provision of 9-1-1 service (9-1-1
equipment).

3.2.2 The RPC shall establish ownership of all 9-1-1 equipment located within the
Local Government’s jurisdiction. The RPC may maintain ownership, or it may
agree to transfer ownership to the Local Government according to established
policy.

3.2.3 The Local Government shall ensure that sufficient controls and security
exist by which to protect and safeguard the 9-1-1 equipment against loss, damage
or theft.

3.2.4 Ownership and transfer-of-ownership documents shall be prepared by the
RPC and signed by both parties upon establishing ownership or transference of
ownership of any such 9-1-1 equipment in accordance with UGMS and the State
Comptroller of Public Accounts. Sample forms are provided as Attachments A and
B to this Agreement.

3.2.5 Replacement insurance on 9-1-1 equipment shall be purchased and
maintained by Coastal Bend Council of Governments and proof of insurance
shall be provided upon request.

3.2.6 The RPC and/or the Commission shall be reimbursed by the Local
Government for any damage to 9-1-1 equipment other than ordinary wear and tear.

Inventory

Rev. 082913 2



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.3.1 The RPC shall maintain a current inventory of all 9-1-1 equipment
consistent with Applicable Law;

3.3.2 All 9-1-1 equipment shall be tagged with identification labels.

3.3.3 Any lost or stolen 9-1-1 equipment shall be reported to the RPC as soon as
possible. ,

Security

3.4.1 The Local Government shall limit access to all 9-1-1 equipment and related
data only to authorized personnel.

Training

3.5.1 The Local Government shall notify the RPC of any new 9-1-1 call takers and
schedule for applicable training as soon as possible.

Operations
The Local Government shall:

3.6.1 Designate a PSAP supervisor and provide related contact information to the
RPC;

3.6.2 Monitor and test the 9-1-1 equipment and report any failures or
maintenance issues immediately to the appropriate maintenance vendor and/or
the RPC;

3.6.3 Coordinate with the RPC and local elected officials in the planning for and
implementation and operation of all 9-1-1 equipment;

3.6.4 Allow 24-hour access to the 9-1-1 equipment for repair and maintenance
service, as required,;

3.6.5 Assist the RPC in conducting inspections of all 9-1-1 equipment at the
PSAP as identified by the RPC for quality assurance;

3.6.6 Test all Telecommunications Devices for the Deaf (TDD) for proper
operation;

3.6.7 Logall TDD 9-1-1 calls and equipment testing as required by the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990;

3.6.8 Log all trouble reports and make copies available to the RPC as required
by the RPC;

Rev. 082913 3



3.6.9 Make no changes to 9-1-1 equipment, software or programs without prior
written consent from the RPC.

Article 4: Performance Monitoring

41 The RPC and the Commission reserve the right to perform on-site monitoring of
the PSAP(s) for compliance with Applicable Law and performance of the deliverables
specified in this Agreement. The Local Government agrees to fully cooperate with all
monitoring requests from the RPC and/or the Commission for such purposes.

Article 5: Procurement

51 The RPC and the Local Government agree to use competitive procurement
practices and procedures required by Applicable Law and RPC procurement policies in
connection with any procurement to be funded with 9-1-1 Funds.

52 The RPC shall not purchase or reimburse Local Government for supplies
necessary for performance of the deliverables per this Agreement.

Article 6: Financial

6.1  As authorized by Applicable Law, the provisioning of 9-1-1 service throughout the
Region is funded by Commission grants of appropriated 9-1-1 Funds.

Article 7: Records

7.1 The Local Government will maintain adequate fiscal records and supporting
documentation of all 9-1-1 Funds reimbursed to the Local Government for 9-1-1 service
consistent with Applicable Law and generally accepted accounting principles and as
approved in the RPC’s current approved Strategic Plan;

7.2  The RPC or its duly authorized representative shall have access to and the right
to examine and audit all books, accounts, records, files, and/or other papers or property
pertaining to the 9-1-1 service belonging to or in use by the Local Government, the PSAP,
or by any other entity that has performed or will perform services related to this
Agreement.

7.3 The Commission and State Auditor's Office shall have the same access and
examination rights as the RPC.

Rev. 082913 4



Article 8: Assignment

8.1 The Local Government may not assign its rights or subcontract its duties under
this Agreement. An attempted assignment or subcontract in violation of this paragraph is
void.

Article 9: Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity

9.1 The RPC and the Local Government shall not exclude anyone from participating
under this Agreement, deny anyone benefits under this Agreement, or otherwise
unlawfully discriminate against anyone in carrying out this Agreement because of race,
color, religion, sex, age, disability, handicap, or national origin.

Article 10: Dispute Resolution

10.1 Disputes include, but are not limited to, disagreement between the parties about
the meaning or application of the Strategic Plan, the Applicable Law or policy, or this
Agreement.

10.2 The parties desire to resolve disputes without litigation. Accordingly, if a dispute
arises, the parties agree to attempt in good faith to resolve the dispute between them. To
this end, the parties agree not to sue one another, except to enforce compliance with this
Article 10, until they have exhausted the procedures set out in this Article 10.

10.3 At the written request of either party, each party shall appoint one non-lawyer
representative to negotiate informally and in good faith to resolve any dispute arising
between the parties. The representatives appointed shall determine the location, format,
frequency, and duration of the negotiations.

10.4 If the representatives cannot resolve the dispute within 30 calendar days after the
first negotiation meeting, the parties agree to submit the dispute to a mutually designated
legal mediator. Each party shall pay one-half the total fee and expenses for conducting
the mediation.

10.5  The parties agree to continue performing their duties under this Agreement,
which are unaffected by the dispute, during the negotiation and mediation process.

10.6 If mediation does not resolve the parties’ dispute, the parties may pursue their
legal and equitable remedies.

Article 11: Suspension for Unavailability of Funds
11.1 In the event that (i) the RPC’s approved budget and/or appropriations to the
Commission from the Texas Legislature do not permit or otherwise appropriate funds for

reimbursement to Local Government provided for in this Agreement, and (ii) such lack of
permission or non-appropriation shall not have resulted from any act or failure to act on

Rev. 082913 5



the part of the RPC, and (iii) the RPC has exhausted all funds legally available for
reimbursement to Local Government, and no other legal procedure shall exist whereby
payment hereunder can be made to Local Government; and (iv) RPC has negotiated in
good faith with Local Government to develop an alternative payment schedule or new
agreement that will accommodate RPC’s approved budget and/or appropriations for the
applicable period, then RPC will not be obligated to reimburse the Local Government for
the applicable budget year(s).

Article 12: Notice to Parties

12.1 Notice under this Agreement must be in writing and received by the party against
whom it is to operate. Notice is received by a party (1) when it is delivered to the party
personally; or (2) on the date shown on the return receipt if mailed by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party’s address specified in this Article and
signed on behalf of the party.

12.2 The RPC’s address is:

Coastal Bend Council of Governments
P.O. Box 9909
Corpus Christi, TX 78469

The Local Government's address is:

Office of the City Manager
City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78364

12.3 A party may change its address by providing notice of the change in accordance
with paragraph 12.1. ‘

Article 13: Effective Date and Term

13.1 This Agreement is effective as of September 1, 2021 and shall terminate on
August 31, 2023.

13.2 In the event of default in the performance of this Agreement, the non-defaulting
party may terminate this Agreement after providing written notice of the default to the
defaulting party, and the failure of the defaulting party to cure said default within 30
calendar days of said notice.

13.3 If this Agreement is terminated for any reason, the RPC shall not be liable to the

Local Government for any damages, claims, losses, or any other amounts arising from or
related to any such termination.

Rev. 082813 6



Article 14: Force Majeure

14.1 The RPC may grant relief from performance of the Agreement if the Local
Government is prevented from performance by act of war, order of legal authority, act of
God, or other unavoidable cause not attributable to the fault or negligence of the Local
Government. The burden of proof for the need of such relief shall rest upon the Local
Government. To obtain release based on force majeure, the Local Government shall file
a written request with the RPC.

Article 15: Confidentiality

15.1  The parties will comply with the Texas Public Information Act, Government Code,
Chapter 552 as interpreted by judicial opinions and opinions of the Attorney General of
the State of Texas. This Agreement and all data and other information generated or
otherwise obtained in its performance may be subject to the Texas Public Information Act.
The parties agree to maintain the confidentiality of information received during the
performance of this Agreement.

15.2 The Local Government or its duly authorized representative will notify the RPC
upon receipt of any requests for information.

Article 16: Indemnification
16.1 To the extent authorized by law, each party agrees to indemnify the other and
agrees to defend its governing body members, officers and employees, against any claim,
suit or administrative proceeding, and to indemnify them against any liability including all
costs, expenses, and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred arising out of an act or omission
of the governing body, any officer, employee or agent in carrying out this Agreement.
Article 17. Historically Underutilized Business Requirements

17.1  The Local Government shall comply with requirements of Chapter 2161 of the
Government Code regarding Historically Underutilized Businesses.

Article 18: Miscellaneous

18.1 For purposes of this Agreement, terms not specifically defined herein are defined
in the Applicable Laws.

18.2 Each individual signing this Agréement on behalf of a party warrants that he or she
is legally authorized to do so, and that the party is legally authorized to perform the
obligations undertaken.

18.3 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
supersedes any and all oral or written agreements between the parties relating to matters

Rev. 082913 7



herein. An amendment to this Agreement is not effective unless in writing and signed by

both parties.

18.4 Ali parties agree that should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be
invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect the term of this Agreement,
which shall continue in full force and effect.

18.5 The following Attachments are part of this Agreement:

PSAP Operations Performance Measures and Monitoring

Attachment A Ownership Agreement
Attachment B Transfer of Ownership Form
Attachment C Scope of Work

Attachment D

Attachment E

Commission Documents — Legislation, Rules and Program
Policy Statements

18.6 This Agreement is binding on, and to the benefit of, the parties’ successors in

interest.

18.7 This Agreement is executed in duplicate originals.

Coastal Bend Council of Governments

By: <:;>/M %/L /WG“"”“\

Printed Name:; John P. Buckner

Title: Executive Director

Date: 3?/’?2’//,;11”?/

Rev. 082913

City of Kingsville
By: %/}/i )// f%;%

Printed Name: Mark McLaughlin

Title: City Manager
Date:_ & /?{ é&?/




Attachment A
Ownership Agreement

As stipulated in Article 3 of the Agreement, the RPC shall establish ownership of all 9-1-1
equipment located within the Local Government's jurisdiction.

A 54{‘\‘{\56‘»’1\\0’
The RPC hereby establishes all 9-1-1 equipment located at the @T’o!ice Department

i e
(PSAP Name), in County, to be the property of the Coastal Bend Council of

Governments, hereinafter referred to as “Owner”.

Following is an itemized listing of 9-1-1 equipment hereby defined as the property of
Owner.

Positron VIPER Central Premises Equipment, front and backroom

Positron ePrinter

Eventide Voice Recorder

(any other equipment with a CBCOG numbered name tag displayed on it)

Coastal Bend Council of Governments City of Kingsvile /
2w el
By: > - e By: [ VéZ/%/?
PrintediNa/me: John P. Buckner Printed Name: %@e /f /% Zﬁlzf%/ﬁ/
Title:__Executive Director Title: City Manager
2 )
Date: .//F//(} 2 /00 % Date: f./‘f/?@-?/

Rev. 082913 9



Attachment B
Transfer of Ownership Form

As stipulated is Article 3 of the Agreement between (RPC)and
‘ (Local Government) dated | , 20___, the RPC
shall document all transfers of ownership of 9-1-1 equipment between the RPC and the
Local Government.

Indicate the appropriate classification:

Transfer Disposition Lost
Please provide the following information in as much detail as possible.
Inventory Number Current Assignee:
Description Location:
Serial Number Signature:
Acquisition Date Date:
Acquisition Cost New Assignee:
Vendor | Location:
Invoice Number Signature:
Purchase Order Number Date:
Condition
Continued..........

Rev. 082913 10



Attachment B
Transfer of Ownership Form (continued)

Action Recommended by:

Title:

Date:

Comments:

- Approved: Yes No

Proceeds, if any:

Approved by:

Title:
Comptroller

Date:

Disposed or Lost Property shall require approval by the agency head.

Reviewed by:
Executive Director (or other appropriate title of agency head)

Date:

Rev. 082913 11



Attachment C
Scope of Work

[Include specific activities to be performed, including but not limited to, standards
for the use of answering points and the creation of new answering points,
inventory/equipment categories, coordination, insurance, technical activities,
operating procedures, frequency of testing, event reporting, etc. to insure
compliance with this Agreement, the CSEC/RPC contract, Regional Strategic Plan
and individual local requirements.]

The following pages are taken, in part, from the Coastal Bend Council of
Governments FY2021/FY2023 Stage 2, Section A, 9-1-1 Strategic Plan and these
sections of the report address the Scope of Work:

Network Testing Plan/Schedule and PSAP Monitoring Plan

9-1-1 Network Monitoring Checklist

Contingency Routing Plan

Equipment Maintenance Plan

[Not included in this agreement but each PSAP Manager and Dispatch room is
provided ring binder that explains Best Practices for 9-1-1 System Training,
Standard Operating Procedures for Contingency Plans, Network Diagrams, PSAP
Monitoring Procedures, etc.]

Rev. 082913 12



Attachment D
PSAP Operations Performance Measures and Monitoring

Logs

The Local Government shall provide copies of logs and reports to assist with the RPC’s
collection of efficiency data on the operation of PSAPs including, but not limited to:

Trouble report logs at least once per ;

List of service affecting issues once per X
Certification of TTY/TDD testing once per ; and
TTY/TDD call logs.

HWN =

Rev. 082913 13



Attachment E
Commission Documents

The following documents govern the funding and provisioning of 9-1-1 services by the
RPC:

1. Commission Legislation: hitp://www.csec.texas.gov and
http://www.csec.texas.gov/statutes

2. Commission Rules: http://www.csec.texas.gov

3. Commission Program Policy Statements:
http://www.csec.texas.gov/program-policy-statements/9-1-1-program

Rev. 082913 14



